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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENT

Uh RET PEEAT g- TOEG W Al fed

BISATAT BT FT A JhEA PRI & 3R A
et g <@ & fb IRe FRifa-emara da (gfaem
dop) Wt W & BT THE F AHRANED IR
fepct 3R 81 811 § <o i ol gawe & &g
AT P AT ST UST Bl TR R 9B
R f uSTl YR dp Pl SO TG b A
qodl ¥ ugell IR facfior o 2017-18 7 =ify @r
AT BRAT ST | g fawit ad 2018-19 & i b
3T —3AT dfep J: Qrax 3ehi H olrw ol fRURY 7
1| fav oRfRufRll & qras d S1fsT <@ &k
AR ReTd o o7 g TRBR GRT Y ¢ A=
SURT & FEIN | Ieohad IR of |

SiEdt & orips dffgd wU W B B R
SIRRTERT a1 1Y 7 a9 2019 & foT¢ g &R A,
a¥ 2018 & 3.6 Wiied ¥ ge@x 3.3 ufded ax
fam S srids! @1 eRR @R wR ot fomar 8fik
R ot 5er @1 emRer R 9 & fig @R
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When the going gets tough, the tough get going — so
goes the age old proverb and | am happy to convey
that the Export-Import Bank of India (Exim Bank)
emerged from the storm relatively unscathed. The
financial system in the country has faced many
challenges of late and the Bank was also impacted.
Exim Bank posted a loss in FY 2017-18, a first since
its inception more than three decades back— but
by the end of FY 2018-19, the Bank returned to a
modest double-digit-profit. Despite the gloom, the
Bank was not deterred and exhibited remarkable
resilience, aided by the various measures which
were put together by the Reserve Bank of India and
the Central Government.

Globally, the GDP figures have been lacklustre, with
International Monetary Fund projecting a drop from
3.6 per cent growth in 2018 to 3.3 per cent in 2019.
In line with the GDP figures, the trade figures are
equally dismal, if not more. The current outlook for
global trade is not encouraging largely because of
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J< 967 P Fold 4fae AR & fog acda ufvgea
9 IATESTD T8l &1 3! Y8 F aoll | Fgalt
TREUETS] AHRIRAl B PR @ gl sifavic @
e Srffaar ft fiar &1 fawa g1 www enfdfe
afcfafer & 5 & wrr F@ 9 AT @, D
gord a9 2018 H Afege @R Her @ SR awg
frafal & gfg e af 2017 &t 4.6 ufcerd & geax
3.0 uferd ® 31 fdT AUR ATeT & AR,
o3 2.6 gfded 6 @UR Ifg & A g Har
a9 2019 & ft TR} g hiY emeieT 8, S HES QI aut
5 2.0 gfder fiigatt @i fivrae 2l

39 o9, Ufeom 9o F faqal § YRR a6
gig @ G T SR ARG a3l TAT 13t B
ASIRRUT DT TTET S DT YT BRI STRT I@T| AT
&, Jo = o aRarsme @1 fharaa=
PRl Y HRA TRPR b 37U AT bl WY T ebrell
T gl AR & urfed mmfiedren § |gan
Ufehore §cp bt HETaqul {FepT bl oEd §Y WRBR A
fUsel o8 aul H I Pl U1 SR TSI UGH
foham 2l

s Remsfia 2ol & amfoie-anfie g
&1 rferer

YR WRPR 7 37e9 f[AHRId iR fmraefiar gon &
eraT fmior & fou facfia T8 ueM e & forw
2004 H AR faepr Mfies FaNT AT (ATSfearsT)
g& B o1 U™ I P T IS PSR
RATIcht SHoT-2a=eTl UM aRA @1 ARSI AT
T &1 9gerd SR T remett Bl O o & forg
59 AT b feantider ot sge € SiR armsfears &
& R & wu o ufaieET frufkor g g 6 78
g S Jcid I ATRIGR <o bl Ut 1agiRea
uRaeHe & fory foRga afamr Raid a9 o
Jep-1chl ARTIAT &f STt &, g ShoT-cgavenati &
sianfd Raradt fomasor geM ove R AR far s
FHAT ¢l aY P GRM, b - FIEI, A, "R,
TR, 9Tgan =g fiil, arer, e, Ao,
WM, ToMRT 3R ISefhRd™  ABRI Bl
231 ffem ggd  Sler  H 18 HUI-
AW UM Hil AT 31 A 2019 @I
24.28 ffera= U Sier &I 1 ufcagarel dd
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the all-out trade war between the US and China,
which continues to escalate. The escalating
protectionist tendencies against the backdrop,
including the uncertainty over Brexit also remain
a cause of concern. These challenges coupled
with a deceleration in overall economic activity
had slowed the global trade significantly in 2018,
with merchandise trade growth being restricted to
3.0 per cent, as compared to 4.6 per cent in 2017.
According to the World Trade Organisation, this
downward trend is expected to continue even
in 2019, with trade projected to grow by just
2.6 per cent — which is a 2.0 percentage points
reduction in a mere two years' span.

Amidst this, Exim Bank continued its task of
facilitating growth of Indian companies abroad
and boosting the globalisation of Indian goods
and services. The Bank has been delivering on its
mandate from the Government of India (GOI) towards
implementation of various strategic projects
as well. Recognising the pivotal role played by
Exim Bank in aiding India’s strategic priorities, the
Government, in the last few years, has bestowed its
continued support to the Bank.

Mandate of Socio-Economic Transformation in
other Developing Countries

The Government of India introduced the
India  Development  Economic  Assistance
Scheme (IDEAS), in 2004, as a means towards
extending financial support for capacity building in
less developed and developing economies. Exim
Bank has been entrusted with the responsibility
to extend concessional Lines of Credit (LOCs)
at the behest of GOI under this scheme. The
guidelines have been modified to meet the
changing requirements of time, and a Project
Preparation Facility has been announced as a part
of the IDEAS, to provide technical assistance to
the development partner countries in preparation
of Detailed Project Reports (DPRs) towards
establishing the viability of projects that could be
considered for concessional financing under LOCs.
During the year, the Bank extended 18 LOCs,
aggregating US$ 2.31 billion, to the Governments
of Cuba, D.R Congo, Maldives, Mozambique, Papua
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R WRPR D 246 FKUT-Faw 2, Ry arhiep,
ufern, oife smRar &R femsed &1 § 63 <
ARG & %2 21 U HU-IaRAN RsTell, e,
TR UUel 3R 2T Henfihl S fafte=y &
4 qgwyul Rt aRaisHTel & famdiser & forg
TS Bl EHG B e, U 96 gRT uSH bl
ST aTel! RUI-eaeTd R Frafder & forg v
IR H Uge 3R IR fdemes & gt Jregm
& w0 7 R & 2

FHU-IIRT BRI & AfIRed, ufeeH d@
T 2011 ¥ Iy fafa dmr @ & S dhar-
Hor (A -Eenn) Frfew o g% fRam
PRIGT b IR db T APRI AR APR &
waTfiea aTeft Femall bt TR qegell iR Harai
b o & fory UG e adl R HAeH
srafty iR fafaf & g Ko gee a=ar g1 gen
31 A, 2019 BT A -TTS3MET BRIGH & 3iafd,
dp gRT 2.78 fafer Jua iR &1 21 aRAHS
& foTg 2.58 o T ST & K01 Bl AR & ST
T &

gremey § #5t g ufeemr ofes d6 grR
faafa e JuHifae AT 81 59 aRaesT
& oy vfevm §a TRA WRAR 6 Rargdt oy
IS o 3T 1.60 fafera Jua STer &1 famqamso
e o & foru ufceg g1 omeff, ‘siveresr sfean
THhefIT UTaR ol Urgde forfies’ e forfies
3R AT TR SATIHE IS BT 50:50 BT Agarl
STH 2l IO 81 W, I TiReIed PT Fe¥ g1 fIe[a
FIF BN

Hafear, el HERR, =ER R foydam
(Hvetudt) & aRefiT faer @ gear < & fow §@
'_‘} C{Ilral\ﬂl Qaf SISI ‘-i>HC'I€4, HIXd HXDRR 3'7 ClIIrDI\J'QJ
9T b IR B TR fIpRT DY &l TR 9T
2| 3 Ugel & Ifcid, Halfed iR RIHR H ey
a1, =ER | e iR fdadm § smgfeda
S aEl o foRga oRaer Raié s\ M & forg
IR g fafed i 18 81 39 Raret a1 sifoy
%y far 5 gar 21 ufas™ S 37 Rutet & frsast
¥ YR W 3 YRANSHISH & fharaad &
gfehar 5 21 37 GRASHISN & fohaaae ivermd)
&7 § g it ITW arelt A9y FARRN & efria
fopar S|
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New Guinea, Rwanda, Senegal, Seychelles,
Suriname, Tanzania and Uzbekistan. As
on March 31, 2019, there are 246 GOI-
LOCs with credit commitments aggregating
US$ 24.28 billion, benefitting 63 countries globally
in Africa, Asia, Latin America and the CIS, for
financing crucial development projects in sectors
as diverse as power, roads, health systems and
information technology. Over the years, the LOC
programme facilitated by Exim Bank has acted as
an effective market entry and market diversification
tool for Indian exporters.

Besides the LOC programme, Exim Bank also
introduced a Buyer's Credit scheme under the
National Export Insurance Account (BC-NEIA)
programme in 2011. Under this unique financing
programme, the Bank extends credit to sovereign
governments and government owned entities
abroad for import of Indian goods and services on
deferred credit terms, for a medium to long-term
period. The Bank has sanctioned an aggregate
amount of US$ 2.58 billion, for 21 projects, valued
at US$ 2.78 billion under the BC-NEIA programme,
as on end March 2019.

A strategic project, which is being financed
by Exim Bank is the Maitree Power Project in
Bangladesh. For this project, Exim Bank has
committed to finance US$ 1.60 billion under the
Concessional Financing Scheme of the Government
of India. The beneficiary, the Bangladesh India
Friendship Power Company Pvt. Ltd., is a 50:50
JV between NTPC Ltd. and the Bangladesh Power
Development Board. Once commissioned, it is
expected to be the largest power plant in the
country.

In order to catalyse Indian investments in Cambodia,
Lao PDR, Myanmar and Vietnam (CLMV), the Bank,
in consultation with the Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, GOI, has
developed a framework of a Project Development
Fund. Under the initiative, four projects, in sectors
such as healthcare in Cambodia and Myanmar,
education in Myanmar and pharmaceuticals in
Vietnam, have been identified for preparation of
DPRs. The DPRs have since been finalised. Exim
Bank is now in the process of implementing projects
in the region based on the findings of the DPRs. The
projects will be implemented under special purpose
vehicles to be set-up in the CLMV region.
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TS ST
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S Afede R 4 |EdhT < 87 ol M W
%@ 21§ YR DUFRIl & Iaed ISR b Tgem
SR FHIYE Se iR fIared a& S1e- e
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el IRl  HAWEAW derem 6 YRA 6 3
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ST fORAR, MM, Iual & Wiig Ter
My vg faer & forg off fomqamer g anfia
g1 Frafa emar 9o ok el e & fow § &
T HRIGH 7 did SADT § ABAdT DY Ps FERA
foreft &

af & IRME, b o A I dufl @
ST fageft Faet & o faowivor & forg
T 11.36 faferm &t MR oik IR-F1ftes wgran
qoR &1 w1 af & SRM, FErEr uqH fhy M
et e & Mk & e wfifda iR smoft
SR AEHCRA Fis & oAsaN BRI BT
arfenrgr enfiyet g1 fageft e o S+t o #asfht oiiR
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T cINTReas o o SIRAED iR Hriefiel gofima
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3T AP 78 < H 467 HUMAl GRT TG 621
SEM Bl fad v fvar 81§ gRi fageft faer faa
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The Bank also undertakes periodic consultations
with its trade partners towards enhancing and
realising the bilateral trade and investment
potential. During the year, the Bank and the Ministry
of Commerce and Industry, jointly organised
three interactive seminars towards strengthening
strategic economic cooperation with the countries
of Africa, Latin America and Caribbean, and
Europe and Oceania. The events were aimed at
facilitating interactions with the Ambassadors /
High Commissioners representing the countries in
these regions, to discuss the potential for enhancing
bilateral trade and investment, and strategies for
realizing the untapped business potential in the
regions.

ENHANCING COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

Exim Bank, over the years, has been at the forefront
of supporting Indian business entities in augmenting
their footprint globally. Purposes of such Indian
companies have been varied, from accessing
markets and resource seeking, to diversification.

Recognising the immense and growing appetite of
India to explore the overseas market, the Bank has
tailored financing solutions in the form of funded
and non-funded assistance. These include solutions
for setting up new export oriented units, their
expansion, modernisation, purchase of equipment,
and also for research and development. The Bank’s
lending programmes for export capability creation
and overseas investment have led to several
success stories in the past decades.

During the year, more than a dozen corporates were
sanctioned funded and non-funded assistance
aggregating I 11.36 billion for part financing
their overseas investments. Overseas investments
supported during the year include acquisition of
license rights for an iconic and leading designer
lifestyle brand in USA; acquisition of a veterinary
health company in Germany with focus on cattle
and swine segments; and acquisition and working
capital requirements of a logistics chain in Europe,
amongst others. So far, Exim Bank has provided
finance to 621 ventures set up by 467 companies in
78 countries, with the value of support aggregating
< 584.27 billion. The Bank is privileged and proud to
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PRI & T Pt I 584.27 faferas it werma
UeH H TS Bl PO ARAT HANCH b AU
SIS TRaTfd 8, S do6 6 FErar | S Y
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®T RIS o |
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be associated with some of the key Indian corporates
which have scaled new heights partnering with
the Bank.

TOUCHING GRASSROQTS, CREATING LIVELIHOODS

Exim Bank also takes cognizance of the latent
potential of many grassroots entrepreneurs who
aspire for a presence in a much wider market.
Given the need perceived, the Bank has curated
niche programmes like the Grassroots Initiatives
for Development and Marketing Advisory Services,
which actively support artisans, clusters, self-
help groups and NGOs, in their capacity-building
efforts, and help them secure access to institutional
financing and technology. These programmes
revive the rich heritage of Indian culture, amongst
others, by helping grassroots artisans secure higher
value for their products, and ensure sustainable
livelihoods.

For example, during FY 2018-19, the Bank provided,
inter alia, financial assistance to a social enterprise
engaged in bee-keeping to increase agricultural
productivity and helped enhance incomes and
improve livelihoods of marginal farmers in India.
Further, to build capacity and capability, the Bank
supported a month-long design development and
technical training workshop for bamboo and cane
craftsmen. The Bank also worked alongside the
Centre for Microfinance & Livelihood (CML), an
initiative of Tata Trusts in the North Eastern region,
to develop a new product range out of Bamboo, for
the export markets. Capacity building workshops
were also conducted for the Kauna artisan cluster
in Manipur, master weavers in Phalodi village
in Rajasthan, amla growers and producers of
Pratapgarh in Uttar Pradesh, amongst others.
The Bank also intervened in the Ladakh region to
support the next generation of weavers and knitters
of pashmina wool, which helped them in the process
of getting a copyright / patent for a motif pattern
native to Ladakh.

Since 2017, the Bank has been supporting
grassroots enterprises and craftsmen across
India through ‘Exim Bazaar - a unique
platform  bringing together a kaleidoscopic
collection of exquisite handcrafted and handwoven
items. The Bank organised two editions of

a1 Raid 2018-19
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Exim Bazaar during the year, one each in Mumbai
and Ahmedabad.

RESOURCES

The Government in the FY 2018-19 approved
issuance of recapitalisation bonds to the tune of
< 60 billion for capital infusion in Exim Bank. While
< 45 billion has already been infused in this year,
another X 15 billion is envisaged to be infused in
2019-20. The infusion of capital into Exim Bank
will enable it to maintain capital adequacy and
support Indian exports with enhanced ability. The
Government also approved an increase in the
authorised capital of Exim Bank from < 100 billion
to < 200 billion.

During the year, the Bank raised foreign currency
resources aggregating US$ 1.22 billion equivalent
through a variety of instruments, and across a
wide investor base and geographies. The Bank also
raised funds through loans and private placement
of bonds. The funds raised will be used by the Bank
to support Indian overseas investments by way of
long-term credit and project exports through the
LOC and buyer's credit portfolio.

EXTENDING ADVISORY SERVICES

Given Exim Bank’s vast experience of over three
decades in financing India’s international trade and
investment in a developing country context, and its
distinguished track record in undertaking institution
building activities in other developing countries,
the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA) has requested
the Bank to tailor the financing programmes for its
newly set up Saudi EXIM Bank. The Bank will be
guiding the Saudi EXIM Bank in achieving the KSA’s
Vision 2030, which endeavours to raise the share of
non-oil exports in non-oil GDP from 16 per cent to
50 per cent by 2030.

During the year, Exim Bank also successfully
concluded a capacity building assignment for the
Ghana Export-Import Bank and provided technical
assistance across various operational areas.

RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS

The Bank has a strong Research and Analysis team
offering a range of research insights on aspects of

4
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international economics, trade and investments.
The Bank collaborated with Afreximbank, the pan-
African Exim Bank, to bring out a joint publication
titled ‘Deepening South-South Collaboration: An
Analysis of Africa and India’s Trade and Investment’.
Besides, the Bank has also brought out two
important studies titled ‘Indian Services Trade
Liberalisation and Export Promotion’, and ‘Non-
Tariff Measures on Indian Exports’.

Exim Bank recognises the fact that exports from
India cannot be looked at in silos, and that an
overall impetus would be required at the State level
as well. In recognition of the need for such efforts at
the State level and in accordance with its mandate
of promoting India’s international trade, the Bank
has been engaging with various State Governments
to evaluate the export performance and potential,
and outline strategies for development of trade
competitiveness at the State level. The Bank has
already designed export strategies for states such as
Andhra Pradesh, Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh and West
Bengal. During this year, the Bank concluded three
State level studies, viz., a study in conjunction with
the Government of Madhya Pradesh, followed by
study on the ‘Export Strategy of Bihar’, undertaken
on the advice of the State Government of Bihar; and
a study exploring means to reinvigorate the export
potential of Punjab.

The Bank had established the International
Economic Research Annual Award in 1989 to
motivate doctoral research by Indian nationals in
international economics, trade, development, and
related financing at universities and academic
institutions in India and abroad. Dr. Amrita
Saha, currently associated with the Institute of
Development Studies, UK, received the Award in
2018.

Further, to stimulate and encourage advanced
research on economics and related topics of
contemporary relevance in the member nations of
BRICS, Exim Bank constituted a BRICS Economic
Research Award. During the 8" Annual BRICS
Financial Forum in 2018, it was presented to
Dr. Zheli He, a Chinese national.

As part of its continued research initiatives, Exim
Bank during the last fiscal developed an in-house
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model to generate an Export Leading Index (ELI) for
India, to track and forecast the movement in India’s
exports on a quarterly basis. The model and the
forecast result are also reviewed periodically by a
standing technical committee of domain experts.

GLOBAL RECOGNITIONS

The Bank also participates in various events
globally, wherein the Bank showcases its activities
to a larger audience. As an outcome of such
participation, the Bank’s innovative products,
services and practices have been recognised and
awarded by various institutions. The Association
of Development Financing Institutions in Asia
and the Pacific (ADFIAP) based in the Philippines
acknowledged the Bank’s contribution to
development under the “SME Development”
category by conferring the 2018 OQutstanding
Development Project Award to its innovative
programme, ‘Exim Bazaar’. The Bank received
the ‘Sustainable Finance Award’ from the Latin
American Association of Development Financing
Institutions (ALIDE), based in Peru; and the ‘Best
Innovation in Sustainable Financial Products
& Services’ Award from Association of African
Development Finance Institutions (AADFI) which is
based in Cote d'lvoire.

RECOGNITIONS IN INDIA

The Bank has also won two prizes for ‘Exim Bazaar’
at the 40" Public Relations Society of India National
Awards, 2018, the first prize under the ‘Best Use of
Social Media in Campaign’ category; and the second
prize under the ‘Event Management’ category. The
Bank also received awards from the Association of
Business Communications of India.

MULTILATERAL LINKAGES

Under the BRICS Interbank  Co-operation
Mechanism, the Bank entered into a multilateral
co-operation agreement on ‘Collaborative Research
on Distributed Ledger and Block Chain Technology
in the Context of Development of the Digital
Economy’, with the development banks of the
BRICS nations. The Bank also participated in the
2018 Annual Meeting and the Financial Forum of the
BRICS Interbank Co-operation Mechanism held in

South Africa.
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The Bank continues to partner with multilateral
financial institutions, so as to disseminate
information to Indian companies to help them
improve their prospects for securing business
in projects funded by the World Bank, Asian
Development Bank (ADB), African Development
Bank (AfDB) and European Bank for Reconstruction
and Development (EBRD). During the year, Exim
Bank organised two interactive seminars in
partnership with ADB, on International Business
Opportunities, in Kolkata and Bengaluru. A similar
exercise was also steered with the World Bank and
a workshop for project exporters across various
sectors was organized in New Delhi.

The Bank over the years has developed excellent
relationships with its peers across the globe. The
Bank participated in the twenty fourth Annual
Meeting of the Asian Exim Banks Forum held in
Thailand, and in the thirteenth Annual General
Meeting of the Global Network of Exim Banks and
Development Finance Institutions (G-NEXID) held in
Indonesia.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Bank has an esteemed list of Directors on its
Board, who have been guiding the Bank towards
attaining its chartered objectives. They include,
Shri Ramesh Abhishek, Secretary, Department for
Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry
of Commerce & Industry; Shri T. S. Tirumurti,
Secretary (Economic Relations), Ministry of
External Affairs; Shri Bidyut Behari Swain,
Additional Secretary, Ministry of Commerce;
Shri K. Rajaraman, Additional Secretary,
Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of
Finance; Shri Pankaj Jain, Additional Secretary,
Department of Financial Services; Dr. M. D.
Patra, Executive Director, Reserve Bank of India;
Shri Rajnish Kumar, Chairman, State Bank of India;
Smt. Geetha Muralidhar, Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, ECGC Ltd.; Shri Rakesh Sharma, Managing
Director & CEO, IDBI Bank; Shri Dinabandhu
Mohapatra, Managing Director & CEOQ, Bank of India;
Shri Rajkiran Rai G., Managing Director & CEO,
Union Bank of India; and Shri Debasish Mallick,
Deputy Managing Director, Exim Bank.

There have also been changes on the Board
of the Bank. Smt. Rita Teotia, Secretary,
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Ministry of Commerce, Government of India;
Shri Anup Wadhawan, Secretary, Ministry of
Commerce, Government of India; Dr. Arvind
Subramanian, Chief Economic Advisor, Government
of India, Shri M. K. Jain, Managing Director & CEO,
IDBI Bank Ltd.; and Shri Rajeev Rishi, Managing
Director & CEOQ, Central Bank of India, relinquished
their directorships consequent upon change in
office. The Bank gratefully acknowledges their
invaluable contribution as Directors.

WAY FORWARD

As we venture into a new financial year, | strongly
believe that we have surmounted the challenges,
and going forward, we would be scaling the growth
trajectory once again.

Exim Bank would continue with its mandate
and work in tandem with the Government’s
strategic objectives, while proactively enhancing
the competitiveness of Indian companies.
Simultaneously, the Bank will lay special emphasis
to ensure that its activities and financing initiatives
keep pace with the discerning requirements of the
industry and trade.

Amidst all this, | must also acknowledge the
tremendous commitment and enthusiasm
demonstrated by the staff of the Bank. The
Bank’s participative and proficient work culture
has consistently remained a source of strength
for the Bank. My colleagues on the Board and
| express our heartfelt thanks to the staff for their
quest in recovery, in augmenting business, whilst
also creating new vistas in carrying forward the
Bank’s legacy as India’s premier export financing
institution.

-
David Rasquinha
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GLOBAL ECONOMY

According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF),
the expansion of the global economy weakened in
2018, moderating to an estimated 3.6 per cent as
compared to 3.8 per centin 2017, reflecting weaker
performance in some economies of Europe and
Asia. Weakening financial markets and increased
trade policy uncertainty weighed on the economic
activity. There was deceleration of industrial
production outside the USA and a slowdown in
global trade growth.

Among the advanced economies, growth in 2018
was notably higher in the USA (2.9 per cent in
2018 as against 2.2 per cent in 2017), whereas
the Euro Area, which had clocked a growth rate of
2.4 per cent in 2017, slowed down significantly
in 2018, as the growth rate moderated to
1.8 per cent. Emerging market and developing
economies, including India, China and ASEAN-5
(Indonesia, Malaysia, Philippines, Thailand, and
Vietnam) witnessed slower increase in output
growth, while other emerging economies such as
Brazil, Russia, Saudi Arabia and Nigeria witnessed a
rebound in 2018.

WORLD TRADE

Global trade growth (goods and services), in volume
terms, slowed down to 3.8 per cent in 2018, from
5.4 per cent in 2017, as a result of rising trade
tensions and a range of new tariffs being put in
place, affecting widely traded goods. The slowdown
in merchandise trade volume in 2018 was broad-
based, reflecting weaker import demand in both
developed and developing economies. Asia and
Europe saw their merchandise trade growth
moderating in 2018, which led to an overall
deceleration of world merchandise trade growth.
On the other hand, world commercial services trade
recorded strong growth for the second consecutive
year in 2018 (7.7 per cent). Goods related
services registered strongest growth, followed by
commercial services.
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PRIVATE CAPITAL FLOWS IN EMERGING MARKET
ECONOMIES

Net private capital inflows to emerging markets
decreased marginally to reach US$ 1,135 billion
in 2018, from US$ 1,282 billion in 2017, mainly
driven by non-resident capital flows and FDI holding
up well.

CURRENT ACCOUNT BALANCE OF EMERGING
MARKET ECONOMIES

The current account surplus of Emerging Market
Economies for 2018 fell to US$ 145 billion, from
US$ 194 billion in 2017, largely due to the shrinking
current account surplus of emerging markets,
excluding China.

INDIAN ECONOMY

India’s real GDP growth moderated to
6.8 per centduring FY 2018-19 vis-a-vis 7.2 per cent
in the previous financial year. Growth was mainly
sustained by private consumption and investment
expenditure. There was a pick-up in activities in
sub-sectors such as manufacturing, construction
and financial, real estate and professional services.
The share of agriculture, industry and services
sectors in India's GDP were at 16.1 per cent,
29.6 per cent and 54.3 per cent, respectively in
FY 2018-19.

Agriculture

Weaker agricultural output was responsible for a
slowdown in the sector. The agricultural sector is
estimated to grow at 2.9 per cent in its real gross
value added (GVA) in FY 2018-19, as compared to
5.0 per cent in FY 2017-18.

Industry

The industrial sector witnessed a growth of
6.9 per cent in FY 2018-19 compared to
5.9 per cent in the previous year, mainly reflecting
pick-up in activities such as manufacturing
and construction sectors. Similarly, the Index of
Industrial Production (IIP) grew at 3.6 per cent during
2018-19, driven by growth in mining and electricity.

Services

The services sector witnessed a slowdown in
FY 2018-19 with growth at 7.5 per cent compared

o
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to 8.1 per cent in the previous year. This was mainly
due to sluggish growth witnessed in sub sectors
such as (i) trade, hotels, transport, communication
and services related to broadcasting, and (i) public
administration, defence and other services. On
the other hand, financial services, real estate and
professional services registered a higher growth in
FY 2018-19, compared to the previous year.

Infrastructure

The eight core infrastructure supportive industries
viz., coal, crude oil, natural gas, petroleum
refinery products, fertilizers, steel, cement and
electricity cumulatively continued to grow at
4.3 per cent during 2018-19, similar to that
in the preceding year. While coal and cement
registered an increase in growth, the steel
industry, electricity, refinery products and natural
gas experienced a sluggish growth during
FY 2018-19 compared to that in the previous year.
Crude oil production continued to decline for the
second consecutive year by 4.1 per cent during
FY 2018-19 over the previous year.

Inflation

The average headline inflation, based on the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) stood at 3.4 per cent
during FY 2018-19, compared to 3.6 per cent during
the corresponding period in the previous year.
Core CPI inflation, which excludes food and fuel
groups, remained unchaged. The average inflation
based on the Wholesale Price Index, which was at
2.7 per cent in FY 2017-18, picked up to
4.3 per cent during FY 2018-19. This trend is on the
back of rising global commodity and energy prices.

Capital Markets

India’s Net Foreign Direct Investment (FDI),
increased to US$ 33.3 billion during FY 2018-19
as against US$ 30.3 billion in the corresponding
period of the previous year. Net portfolio investment
during FY 2018-19, on the other hand, stood at
(-) US$ 2.0 billion, compared to US$ 22.1 billion in
the corresponding period of the previous year.
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g 61.8 faform Jua efeR & manl st srafy
smae 339 fRferRM IJgd SR 9@
52.7 fafor o efel @ T

IRd @1 foqelt go1 9¥er A 2019 & o/ #
412.9 f3feR JUF SieR @1 @1, S 71" 2018 &
3T 421 fIfoR U STeR &1 o1l 98 GIRT 3R,
fceft sk o off st g8 oIk I8 foxieR 2017 &
513.4 RferaT U iR & 9gax fGHaR 2018 & 3id
4 521.2 fafera g eler <@l
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Foreign Trade and Balance of Payments

India’s merchandise exports and imports registered
growth of 8.6 per centand 10.2 per cent respectively
during FY 2018-19 over the previous year. Exports
have been growing for three consecutive years
now. Overall, India’s trade deficit widened to
US$ 183.6 billion during FY 2018-19, as compared
to US$ 162.1 billion in the previous year.

India’s services exports grew by
5.5 per cent during FY 2018-19. Software
services exports rose to US$ 61.8 billion in the
first three quarters of FY 2018-19, compared to
US$ 57.7 billion in the corresponding period last
year. During the same period, net inflows under
the capital and financial account increased to
US$ 52.7 billion from US$ 33.9 billion.

India’s foreign exchange reserves moderated to
US$ 412.9 billion as at end-March 2019, from
US$ 421 billion as at end-March 2018. At the same
time, external debt also witnessed an increase, to
US$ 521.2 hillion as at the end of December 2018
from US$ 513.4 billion in December 2017.



gfiar &= &1 gge= -

LS WS o B
NGAT= o PERFORMANCE -« .7
~ ~ OF SELECT SECTORS ;
Aremifeg I SFATTSA 3R TRAC
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N T gfiar &=t &1 g™

"% 'PERFORMANCE ~ « ..
© * OF SELECT SECTORS -~ - =~ '
UeIferay (aean de 3R IUue) et oife Tt

PETROLEUM (CRUDE AND PRODUCTS)

46.5
315 375

2016-17 201718 2018-19
fafera guw siew # fHgfa Exports in US$ Billion

18.8% 24.2%

2017-18 2018-19
afg (ad-zz-ad) Growth (y-0-y) fgwar Share

AR 3R AT IS
CHEMICAL AND RELATED PRODUCTS

Lda

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
faferar guw =fer # fafa Exports in USS$ Billion

16.5%
14.6% o
2017-18 2018-19
afy (ad-zz-ad) Growth (y-0-y) &< Share

Aie: Iugad R g 2018-19 & avg Frafal 3 =y o uef¥fa @war 21

DRUGS & PHARMA

18.3
16.4
VA %

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
faferam quw st # fafa Exports in USS Billion

11.3%
2.5%
3 SO 5.5%
N
2017-18 2018-19
gfz (ad-ex-ad) Growth (y-0-y) f&=ar Share

AGRI AND ALLIED PRODUCTS

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
fafera auw st & fafa Exports in USS Billion

0
13.2% 3.0% e
' 2 4 F= 8
2017-18 2018-19 @ll]]@
afz (af-az-ad) Growth (y-0-y) &= Share

Note: Share denotes share in merchandise exports in FY 2018-19



’ yreeier [Rafa-smara i €

YRAT rfega=r & AfdH 3rihe
STATISTICAL SNAPSHOT OF THE INDIAN ECONOMY

faa Fy 15

Hehaih INDICATORS

faa Fy 16

faary 17

fRaFy 18

faa Fy 19

YRS BT S, &Far e sk Shidid afg
India’s GDP, Sectoral Share and GDP Growth

SHEtt (aci w2, fferm 3w sier)
GDP (Current Prices, US$ billion)

2043.3

2148.4

2287.2

2625.9

2785.6°

arIfas St afg (%)
Real GDP Growth (%)

74

8.0

8.2

7.2

6.8

S & aar 2T (%)
Sectoral Share in GDP (%)

DY T4 g PRI
Agriculture & allied activities

18.2

17.7

17.9

17.2¢

16.1%

e
Industry

30.0

30.0

29.4

29.3®

29.6™

ey

Services

51.8

52.3

52.7

53.5"

54.3%

Fle: - GANET SFHIT,; 72~ STIT SITHIT; - STSSE ST, /- JTEH GaIgar; Fia: e 3 Prla BRI G, Iveicde 3t

SERAIT BT (STTRSETE)

Note: - Revised Estimates; * - Provisional Estimates; ¢- IIF Estimates; ' - lIF Forecast; Source: Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation (MOSPI);

Institute of International Finance (lIF)

R - oA
Inflation Trends

TRy &% (Hidfters, a1 sitaa %)

Inflation rate (CPI, annual avg. %)

5.8

4.9

4.5

3.6

3.4

et ThIfC x (gqu\d 3ﬂ§, CINEESIR) %)

Inflation rate (WPI, annual avg. %)

1.2

-3.7

1.7

2.7

4.3

Hia: ATt 31k rishH BrIfvRA B ; YR Rord d (SIRe1ars)

Source: MOSPI; Reserve Bank of India (RBI)

ST TTeT

Fiscal Deficit

APl T Trer (SHE @1 %)
Gross Fiscal Deficit (% of GDP)

4.1

3.9

3.5

3.5

3.4re

Alc: - FONRIT SFaT | BIa: ST goic; IO v FeT T

Note: ™~ Revised Estimates | Source: Union Budget; MOCI

yRa $ g R - s
Trends in India's Exchange Rate

R & (X/30 Sier, sikd)
Exchange Rate (Z/US$, avg.)

61.1

65.5

67.1

64.5

67.1

R ) R/, sika)
Exchange Rate (R/€, avg.)

77.5

72.3

73.6

75.4

79.9

Gl SRS
Source: RBI
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Hehaih INDICATORS fa Fy 16 faary 17 fRaFy 18 faa Fy 19

fAa Fy 15

HRS T ITe] QT 91T - g Composition of India’s Current Account Deficit

el @I =1er (STt &1 %)

CAD (% of GDP) -1.3 -1.1 -0.6 -1.9 -2.6
TTe] @I =1el (R Jua Sier) ) ) ) ) e
Current Account Deficit (US$ billion) 26.8 221 144 48.7 51.8
- ey fag 2019 @1 (3WeT-13%sv) As on FY 2019 (April - December); &ic: 3IRs137E Source: RBI

YR BT AR - B Trends in India's Trade

Rt (Rfe gu4 sier)

Exports (USS billion) 310.3 262.3 275.9 303.5 329.5
M (fafera 99 sfer)

Imports (USS billion) 448.0 381.0 384.4 465.6 5131
R 9y (fafera T4 SferR) ) ) 3 3 }

Trade Balance (US$ billion) 187.7 1187 1085 162.1 1836
Harail @1 Frafd (Rferm 999 efer)

Services Exports (US$ billion) 1981 1543 164.2 19511 2058
Jarait @ s (e gue Sier)

Services Imports (US$ billion) 816 84.6 95.9 117.5 1255
a1 9y (fafor Iwa efer)

Services Balance (US$ billion) 765 69.7 68.3 7.6 80.3
GIq: qIforee vq SenT GH1erT; SIRS13E Source: MOCH; RBI

wRa 1 et gg7 R g fAeft 5501 India's Forex Reserves v/s External Debt

foreft w7 e (Rferrt g Sfer) 341.6 360.2 370.0 4245 412.9
Forex Reserves (US$ billion)

faceft o (fferas Jua SierR) .
External Debt (USS billion) 474.7 484.8 4715 529.7 521.2
- ey 31 13Ws, 2018 &1 As on December 31, 2018 ; Fia: 3Raiamg Source: RBI

YR &1 uegel fagelt fRaer amae g9 Sae India's FDI Inflows v/s Outflows

THEIaNTS 3Tae (oM U SieR)

FDI Inflows (US$ billion) 4511 95.6 602 61.0 64.4
UBSISTE ST (31 e Sfer) 30.9 22,0 24.9 18.7 21.3

FDI Outflows (US$ billion)

e vpSIarTE 3irae & liews! 4 giret, gAMAIRIT 3T 3l 3 Gt 9rifier & vhSlanE e @ aidel F e g, Hr 3k ST} 1 g TN 9MmfeT &1

Note: FDI inflows data includes equity, reinvested earnings and other capital; FDI Outflows data is the approved FDI including equity, loan and guarantee issued.
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af¥ae IcuTed, WUR 4 fAea aUR ¢4
WORLD OUTPUT, TRADE & WORLD TRADE PRICES

Wb INDICATORS faa Fy 2015 | faa FY 2016 | faa FY 2017 | faa FY 2018 | faa FY 20197 | faa FY 2020°
. 3f¥ae Icures (Frafass S, afg %)
' 4 4 . X . .
World output (real GDP, Gr. %) 3 3 38 36 33 36
IR eI 23 17 24 22 18 17
Advanced Economies
SR IR 3R fJpraefier sreferawenm 43 46 48 45 44 48
Emerging Market & Developing Economies ' ’ ' ' ' '
Il. 3fRgs avg @R (WS 3fg %)
2.2 2.1 5.6 3.9 3.3 39
World Merchandise Trade (Vol. Gr. %)
aftge avg Frafa (fiform g7 sier) 16,201 15,74 17,4 19,082 19,264 20,107
Global Merchandise Exports (US$ bn) 6,20 5,743 436 9,08 9,26 0,10
. faea =@mR g (fRfera gua sier, % aRacd=)
World Trade Prices (US$, % change)
-2.3 -5.2 -0.3 2.7 1.0 0.2
Manufactures
?);T -47.2 -15.7 23.3 29.4 -13.4 -0.2
AR 17.1 1.0 6.4 16 02 11
Non-fuel primary commodities
ic: P- SIAMT | GIT: G0 SPIHD TSP, TSI
Note: *- Projections | Source: WEO, IMF
gifife Raid 2018-19
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JorT 31 A7, 2019 &1 FHH a¥ & fory oikar wiféra
Je-U3 TUT oGl P A1 db gRT Feurfed st
&I R Feera! gRT gy vRgd At St Bl

gfRearerl dar faxiia fRsure 6t wen

BT ST

do 9 A= = sRied & irid faxia oy
2017-18 &1 T 978.26 fafermm &t =wur fer
& gowe fod@ 9§ 2018-19 & SRM
% 380.00 fafora= &t swur e Feiiepe b1 forchar e
2017-18 & ¥ 685.35 fafe &1 gam # foxii
ayf 2018-19 & SRM d& 7 T 366.60 fafera hir
o1 MY BT AR fmar| ot a¥ 2017-18 &
SR goidl 61 M @i T 598.35 fafer of,
agl o af 2018-19 & SRM gl & Al
T 519.84 faferr= &1 @=m 31 AR, 2019 & fyaet
For-anfeaar T 936.17 faferaa &t &, = 7
gy &I g # 12.94 ufierd & fREe gt @i
TS| FAT 31 HE, 2019 BN BUAT A P KO SR
3y, faer smor il & 19.05 ufderd R, a8l
facet 7o H K01 SR AT 80.95 Hfcerd g1 TAT
31 AT, 20191 reurafdy wor, fFraer B0 a2 1t
¥ 9.55 U 2|

R-ffe glam
do grr o< a9 2017-18 & T 107.81 fafera=
A B ogerm § faca ad 2018-19 & IR
% 4499 fifera & IR-Ffs o1 glauw uem
& 21 T uRaeE TRfe, i TR qer
ARG-UF IMfAet g1 JAT 31 HIE, 2019 dF b o
P IR-Fifr aicwiforar a1 31 71, 2018 &

I B
F ’ o O o

ViR 5 GIRT SosfaedrT vy @l 200 [AferrT 9 Sierw Bt
U~ JGve]T TGT 1 T3/

Exim Bank extended a Line of Credit of US$ 200 million to the
Government of Uzbekistan.

¢

The Directors are pleased to present the report
of the working of the Bank with the audited
Balance Sheet and accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2019.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

Loan Assets

The  Bank aggregating
< 380.00 billion under various lending programmes
during FY 2018-19 as against I 978.26 billion
during FY 2017-18. Loan disbursements during
FY 2018-19 were ¥ 366.60 billion as against
3 685.35 billion during FY 2017-18, while loan
repayments during FY 2018-19 amounted to
< 519.84 billion, as against ¥ 598.35 billion in
FY 2017-18. Net loan assets as of March 31, 2019,
were I 936.17 billion, registering a decrease of

approved loans

12.94 per cent over the previous year. Rupee
loans and advances accounted for 19.05 per cent
of the net loan assets as on March 31, 2019,
while the balance 80.95 per cent were in foreign
currency (FC). Short-term loans accounted for
9.55 per cent of the net loans and advances as on
March 31, 2019.

Non-Funded Facilities

During the year, the Bank sanctioned non-funded
facilities aggregating I 44.99 billion as against
< 107.81 billion in FY 2017-18, comprising of
project guarantees, financial guarantees and
Letters of Credit. The Bank's aggregate non-
funded portfolio, comprising Guarantees, Letters
of Credit and Standby Letters of Credit, as of
March 31,2019, stood at ¥ 140.96 billion as against
< 132.40 billion as of March 31, 2018, representing
a growth of 6.46 per cent. Guarantees issued during
FY 2018-19 amounted to I 34.22 billion as against
< 53.8 billion in FY 2017-18. Letters of Credit issued
during FY 2018-19 amounted to ¥ 6.43 billion as

a1 Raid 2018-19
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@ EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA ’

Export of buses and trucks to the Bangladesh Road Transport Corporation Under Exim Bank's Line of Credit to the Government of

Bangladesh.

% 132.40 ffera Y a1 9 6.46 Tfierd Pl gl b
A1 T 140.96 f&fora= o1 g, e TRica, ara-
U U4 3TUTelt ARg-UH it B fcha a 2017-18
% 53.8 faferam &Y germm 7 foxfir af 2018-19 & SkM
% 34.22 faforae et MRfCTT STRY &t 51 i a9
2017-18 # ¥ 2.07 fafera &1 o # f<iy ad
2018-19 % SR ¥ 6.43 ffera & ARg—u IR} fopg
| e & gl H Pt MRICAT, JAT 31 AT, 2018 B
% 128.36 fafor &1 e #, J2r 31 7, 2019 &1
T 139.12 fferm &0 @I d&, ARG U e
31 W, 2018 & T 4.04 ffoRm & Jorm & Fen
31 A, 2019 &I T 1.84 fAfera & =

I /T

dp 7 am= A o § il a¥ 2017-
18 & SRM T 4230 ffews &t a= gd
g & gpleet foxia ¥ 2018-19 & SRM
% 1.87 fafera &1 R gd amv &S fpaT) 3R
& forg T 1.06 fafera= &6t AfIr &1 uraa™ ==
& 915, fa<ia a¥ 2018-19 & SR PR 4T aTH
¥ 0.82 fafora= o1 @1, STefeh focitg a9 2017-18
7 T 29.24 faferas &t gy gof 6t 18 eft

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

against < 2.07 billion in FY 2017-18. Guarantees in
the books of the Bank as of March 31, 2019, were
< 139.12 billion as against ¥ 128.36 billion as
of March 31, 2018, and Letters of Credit as of
March 31, 2019, amounted to ¥ 1.84 billion as
against < 4.04 billion as of March 31, 2018.

Income / Expenditure

The Bank registered profit before tax of
< 1.87 billion on account of the General Fund during
FY 2018-19, as against a loss of ¥ 42.30 billion
for FY 2017-18. After providing for income tax of
I 1.06 billion, profit after tax amounted to
< 0.82 billion during FY 2018-19, as against loss of
< 29.24 billion during FY 2017-18.

Business income including interest on loans,
exchange, commission, brokerage and fees,
etc. during FY 2018-19 was X 63.30 billion, as
compared to ¥ 56.56 billion during FY 2017-18.
Investment income, interest on bank deposits,
etc. during FY 2018-19 was ¥ 27.66 billion,
as compared to < 31.23  billion in
FY 2017-18. Interest expenses in FY 2018-19 at

2



Business Outreach Programme on
India’s Lines of Credit and Solar Projects

11, 2019

YRT TNPR I YRAT ARy 3k 3fefar Terar aiorr fRemfacen e ur-agavenst & sidia @i gl & Ragiyor o7 a1,
devrsie, Pl SN sEHeISIe 3 STSeNT PR Ud Tafaves WAl T IS 15T T

Outreach programmes and interactive sessions on GOI's Indian Development and Economic Assistance Scheme guidelines and financing
of solar projects under Lines of Credit, were organised at Chennai, Hyderabad, Kolkata and Ahmedabad.

FT RN, fafvR, @HeE, Siewe &R
g I Bl fieaR IRER oy foRig
a¥y 2017-18 § R 56.56 fferm &1 gomm H
faxitr a 2018-19 ¥ 63.30 fafer 3@ fFaer a1,
S ST IR 31 R T o1 fowitg ay 2017-18
&1 ¥ 31.23 fafor &t gemn # foxfla av 2018-19
& SR % 27.66 faferaw & facfar @ 2018-19 #
T e faii 9y 2017-18 &1 e H @R
% 68.19 faform a1 @1, oW d9m e R P a6 B
BRU X 1.79 fifers i gfg 21 vomfie wd
(MpfeHepdrall & foly U@u™ @ BlsaR)
focia af 2017-18 & 2.75 wfded & Jem #
focfr @ 2018-19 & SRM o @ &N
2.62 gfcrerd <@l

SuTRRa
JUT 31 A, 2019 @ §F H P IUR ARRA

T 923.04 faferaT & &, S gom 31 91, 2018 &6t
%1,041.65 fafera 1 e | 11.39 Hfierd &4 & |

AT

a¥ & SR, S Pl IRA TRDR A T 50 foforT ot
oit 96 g1 398 X 5 fafora &1 goft goie e
3R ¥ 45 RforM &1 goft ggshiawur givel (ARd
WRPR DT G2y wferyferan) & SR oH &SI e
31 97, 2019 &1 % 123.59 fafor &t gevar goft e
% 23.14 fiferae &1 aRfara AR/l Afzd d & Pa
T % 146.73 fform 381 Ufas™ 9 & |Tes

@

I 68.19 billion were higher than that in
FY 2017-18 by ¥ 1.79 billion mainly on account
of increase in benchmark rates. Administrative
expenses as a percentage of total expenses
(excluding provisions for contingencies) worked
out to 2.62 per cent during FY 2018-19 as against
2.75 per cent during FY 2017-18.

Borrowings

Total borrowings of the Bank were ¥ 923.04 billion
as on March 31, 2019, lower by 11.39 per cent
than the total borrowings of I 1,041.65 billion as on
March 31, 2018.

Resources

During the year, the Bank received capital of
< 50 billion from the Government of India (GOI),
by way of budget allocation of I 5 billion and
recapitalisation bonds (Special GOl securities)
of ¥ 45 billion. As on March 31, 2019, the
Bank’s total resources include paid-up capital of
< 123.59 billion and reserves of ¥ 23.14 billion,
aggregating ¥ 146.73 billion. Exim Bank’s resource
base interalia includes rupee bonds, certificates
of deposit, commercial papers, term deposits,
FC bonds, FC loans and long-term swaps. During
the year, the Bank raised borrowings of varying
maturities (excluding raised and repaid during the

a1 Raid 2018-19



MUR H DA §ivs, SHT YHIT-UA, dT0oddD
ud, |AE S ]iREn, et gor atee, faceft
qal KU JUT qrataiy w& e et E1 9y &
SR, d 7 AT aRuaadr saf@l (af & R
S[CT U AT G Y T Dbl BIgAR) D Dol
T 15250 foform & SuRai SeEl o
¥ 8196 Rform & uam dHUd AT
1.02 RferRM I SR $  Iaded  faqel
ol |AeE e E1 faeelt g dwmudr |
075 fifem™ Jwd SR dwsi & FIRY 3R
0.27 faferas Jua sier fouefa / e Ko & SRy
SIEIT Y| JAT 31 ATE, 2019 & &% & TN FoA
11.73 o Jua SieR & wAged faceft gar wamem
qerm ¥ 343.28 fferm &t seprm duar stk @l
JT 31 A/, 2019 B Pl IOIR IURAT, P
SUTRAT T 100 Tfrerd T §6 & Pl FATLAT Dl
86 Hfciere g |

faceft qa dwme

fflr @ 201819 & SRM, dF A
1.22 R Jua Sler & FAged I & faqeft
Il SO SNl §F 7 ¥ F@ied A 2019
4 SR 500 ffed JuE SfeR & W TH dFs
Afed = foredi & Aeem & Seml 39 aFs
P 117 | QT Ied e del (gt | Hel
1.7 RfoRM U SieR &1 1M fierr, S forfm
T A 3.4 AT QN QM1 g FIIER AISH+140
ddfitd & Ifd oo W fFar mm oA, S fF
154165 v & & URR® Jeg & 3R T,
ST 25 e &l Fgwqul ergef i SR g Y Rl
ofifier @1 TGl e g1 Himfors gt &/, 39 T
87 wfcierd @1 faeRur wRRR SR AW 13 wfcrerd &
fIeROT JRIT AT JATHAR IJTF H @11 &b 7 B0 3R
gI78| & UTSdC WiRTHE & SINY A FATU e &
I, ufdaad U9, SR W\, R Sier,
cfaror oihiht Yg, faw thep, Jfobar kT dor Jua
Sier Sreft fft faceft gerail # \wmes e 2

SIARTET AT TR ST

4o ! FeIoT 7 dve2 (RRR) RfeT, wse Us yard
7 it (RRR) dern s 3 fidfldi- (RReR) T
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year) aggregating I 152.50 billion, comprising
Rupee Resources of I 81.96 billion and foreign
currency resources of US$ 1.02 billion equivalents,
net of amounts raised and repaid. Foreign currency
resources of US$ 0.75 billion equivalents were
raised through bonds, and US$ 0.27 billion through
bilateral/club loans. As on March 31, 2019, the
Bank had a pool of foreign currency resources
equivalent to US$ 11.73 billion and outstanding
Rupee borrowings of I 343.28 billion. Market
borrowings as on March 31, 2019, constituted
100 per cent of the total borrowings and
86 per cent of the total resources of the Bank.

Foreign Currency Resources

During FY 2018-19, the Bank raised foreign
currency resources aggregating US$ 1.22 billion
equivalents. The raising of
through a variety of instruments including a
US$ 500 million Reg S Bonds issued in March 2019,
which attracted a total order book in excess of
US$ 1.7 billion at close, thereby achieving more
than 3.4 times oversubscription of the issue size
from 117 high-quality investors. The transaction
was priced at the fair value of CT5+140 bps, well
inside the initial price guidance of CT5+165 bps
area, representing significant price tightening of
25 bps, implying nil new issue premium. Nearly
87 per cent of the bonds were distributed in Asia and
the remaining 13 per cent in Europe and offshore
US. The Bank also raised funds through loans and
private placement of bonds. So far, the Bank has
raised FC resources in diverse currencies including
Australian Dollars, Euros, Great Britain Pound,
Japanese Yen, Mexican Peso, Offshore Renminbi,
Singapore Dollars, South African Rand, Swiss
Francs, Turkish Lira and United States Dollars.

resource was

International and Domestic Rating

The Bank is rated Baa2 (Stable) by Moody’s, BBB-
(Stable) by Standard and Poors, BBB- (Stable) by

4
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JAqT U hfse ST widt grRT i+ ((RR)
AT Y & 18 g1 SWiad It e g TR
I IFH HWR DI AT g, ST ARG hl |9y T &
IS ¢l 9 B ERel KUl forad! @I fhRIe, $oT
3R BRSNS iR | STaay T srertd
"TUU’ AT 3reUrafd KT foradl & forv 7 woifR
d T+ ST ge= i 73 Bl

3T IureT

fofia Fvemant & fory YR Retd §o gy fHerilRa
faderqul AMGS & STIRIR S HKUT / ol Dl TSI
IR (Tdiv) & ®u & gRwiyd fpar e g,
SRTch Feer § < &1 SR / a1 gere 90 feAt
it I & SR &N FAT 31 9, 2019 @
b P Aol eI T T 116.78 fafer=
fer 6 FF, S d6 b P o qer i B
11.34 gfaera g1 Jam 31 =, 2019 @i
(UG TeTR) b Y frad eFSie Jmfeaa
T 2288 fafermd &t @, S fgar Fwoi qen
JHT (UEuE geaR) @ 2.44 ufded g1 JT
31 71, 2019 BT UEYUM Havsl U (TRARR)
84.72 gfcrerd &l

R aEffamvor

"3t SMEt’ I giclt 8, et < @ik /arerar
Y 90 AT 3 31fies T | 9T Bil &1 STe Ut
TS TR 12 HTE ¥ 1M 31afd da i

%
-5

UIRTT dep 7 srsicir & 93.30 Amaie & wiclalecd WX ol 3ediaT g & forv mRicar werT bl

Fitch Ratings and BBB+ (Stable) by Japan Credit
Rating Agency (JCRA). All the above ratings are of
investment grade or above and are the same as
the sovereign rating. The Bank’s domestic debt
instruments continue to enjoy the highest rating
viz., ‘AAA’ from the rating agencies, CRISIL, ICRA
and CARE for long term instruments, and A1+ from
these rating agencies for short term instruments.

Asset Quality

As per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) prudential
norms for Financial Institutions, a credit / loan
facility in respect of which interest and/or principal
has remained overdue for more than 90 days,
is defined as a Non Performing Asset (NPA). The
Bank's gross NPAs at ¥ 116.78 billion worked out to
11.34 per cent of the total loans and advances as
on March 31, 2019. The Bank's net NPAs (net of
provisions) of I 22.88 billion were at 2.44 per cent
of the net loans and advances (net of provisions) as
on March 31, 2019. The Provision Coverage Ratio
(PCR) as on March 31,2019, was 84.72 per cent.

Asset Classification

'Non Performing Assets' are those where interest
and/or principal remains overdue for more than

Exim Bank extended guarantees for a photovoltaic solar energy generation facility in Argentina.

®
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90 days. Sub-standard assets that have remained
as NPAs for a period exceeding 12 months are
classified as 'doubtful assets.' 'Loss assets' are
those considered uncollectable. The gross NPAs
as on March 31, 2019, comprised sub-standard
assets of 0.36 per cent, and doubtful assets of
10.98 per cent. The net NPAs as on
March 31, 2019, comprised sub-standard
assets of 0.16 per cent, and doubtful assets of
2.28 per cent. The Bank did not have any loss
assets as on March 31, 2019.

Capital Adequacy

The Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) was
19.07 per cent as on March 31, 2019, as compared
to 10.35 per cent as on March 31, 2018, as against
a minimum 9 per cent norm stipulated by RBI. The
Debt-Equity Ratio as on March 31, 2019 was 6.29
as compared to 10.85 as on March 31, 2018.

Exposure Norms

Effective from March 31, 2002, RBI has prescribed
credit exposure limits for all India term lending
institutions, at 15 per cent of the financial
institutions' capital funds, for exposure to individual
borrowers and at 40 per cent for group borrowers.
An additional exposure up to 5 per cent (i.e. a
total exposure up to 20 per cent of capital funds
of the financial institution for single borrowers and
45 per cent of capital funds for borrower groups)
can be taken in exceptional circumstances, with the
prior approval of the Board. The exposure ceilings
for individual borrowers and borrower groups can
be exceeded by an additional five percentage
points (i.e. 5 per cent of total capital funds) and ten
percentage points (i.e.10 per cent of total capital
funds), respectively (over and above the maximum
limits of 20 per cent and 45 per cent, respectively),
provided the additional credit exposure is on account
of infrastructure projects in India. The Bank's
credit exposures to single and group borrowers
as on March 31, 2019, were within the limits

$
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Exim Bank extended non-fund based support for supply and construction of 500 KV Thai / Laos border-Ubon Ratchathani transmission

lines, covering a distance of approximately 96 km.

Qe Hedl | rgHIGT UTH &R foram ol ger
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dp B goit el @1 wEer: 18.89 wfied iR
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stipulated by RBI. There were 2 borrowers as on
April 1, 2019, for whom exposure over 15 per cent
of capital funds was assumed with the approval
of the Board. Exposure to these borrowers as
on March 31, 2019, stood at 18.89 per cent and
15.39 per cent of the capital funds of the Bank,
respectively.

RBI has advised financial institutions to adopt
internal limits on exposures to specific industry
sectors so that the exposures are evenly spread
over various sectors. The industry exposure limits
adopted by the Bank for each industry sector are
15 per cent of the Bank's credit exposure to all
industry sectors. The Bank's exposure to any single
industry sector was not more than 15 per cent of its
total exposure as on March 31, 2019.
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Exim Bank extended a Line of Credit of US$ 800 million to the
Government of Maldives for financing developmental projects.
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Projects, Products and Services Exports

The Bank provides a range of export credit products
and services like finance for export of projects and
consultancy services, capital equipment finance,
export project cash flow deficit finance, guarantees
and letter of credits. The Bank is specialised in
offering a comprehensive financing package to
Indian project exporters including funded support
and project related guarantee facilities.

Export Credits and Guarantees

During the year, the Bank approved loans
aggregating < 8.72 billion by way of Buyer’s Credit
and finance for project exports. During the year,
disbursements of I 22.74 billion and guarantees
aggregating I 26.21 billion were issued.
Disbursements under the Buyer's Credit programme
supported exports to Thailand, UAE, the USA and
14 countries in Africa. During the year, the Bank
also extended a credit line of US$ 5 million to Uganda
Development Bank Ltd. to facilitate export of goods
and services from India. The guarantees issued
during the year mainly pertain to overseas projects
in sectors such as power generation, transmission
and distribution, infrastructure development, solar
EPC, consultancy services, etc.

Export Contracts

Some major project exports contracts supported by
Exim Bank during the year include:

e (Construction of railway tracks, embankment,
bridge, culverts, station buildings, platforms and
sheds and level crossing, along with associated
works in Bangladesh, awarded to a joint venture
of Afcons Infrastructure Ltd. and Kalpataru
Power Transmission Ltd.;

¢ Design, supply, installation, and commissioning
of 225kV substations in Man (Cote d’lvoire),
Nzerekore (Guinea), Yiben and Kamakwie (Sierra
Leone) secured by KEC International Ltd.;

e Supply of high speed patrol boats for Vietnam
Border Guard, Ministry of National Defence,
Government of Socialist Republic of Vietnam by
Larsen & Toubro Ltd.;
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Six diesel multiple units with air conditioned passenger compartments featuring state-of-the-art interiors and modern driver-cum-guard

cabin were exported by RITES Ltd. to Sri Lanka Railways under Exim Bank's Line of Credit.
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e Design, supply and construction of 132kv
transmission line in Papua New Guinea by KEC
International Ltd.;

e Turnkey contract for construction of 3 new
substations of 225/33/15 kV and the extension
of 2 former substations of 225 KV in Mali by Tata
Projects Ltd.;

e Design, engineering,
construction of a 50MW (AC) photovoltaic solar
electricity generation facility at Benban, Egypt,

procurement  and

being executed by Sterling and Wilson Pvt. Ltd.

Buyer's Credit under the National Export
Insurance Account

In order to provide further impetus to project exports
from India, especially in the infrastructure sector,
in 2011, Exim Bank in conjunction with ECGC Ltd.,
introduced a new initiative, viz. Buyer’s Credit under
the Government of India’s National Export Insurance

¢
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Overseas Investment Finance for part financing set up of TCI
Sanmar Chemicals S.A.E, Egypt.

¢

Account (BC-NEIA). Under the BC-NEIA programme,
the Bank has sanctioned an aggregate amount of
US$ 2.58 billion, towards 21 projects, valued at
US$ 2.78 billion, up to March 31, 2019. Some of the
key projects supported by the Bank under BC-NEIA
include:

e A water treatment plant and distribution to
reservoirs project in Sri Lanka;

¢ |Integrated LPG storage facility at the Beira Port
in Mozambique;

e Supply of vehicles and spares to Cote d'lvoire,
Senegal and Tanzania;

¢ Transmission line projects in Cameroon, Ethiopia,
Mauritania, Senegal and Zambia;

e Arailway line project in Ghana;
¢ Road projects in Maldives and Zambia; and

e Anirrigation project in Suriname.

The Bank has also given in-principle commitments
of US$ 5.32 billion for supporting 43 projects valued
at US$ 6.05 billion, at the behest of several leading
Indian project exporters.

Lines of Credit

Exim Bank, on behalf of, and with the support of
the Government of India (GOI), extends Lines of
Credit (LOCs) to sovereign governments, regional
development banks and overseas entities to
promote development in partner countries. During
the year, the Bank extended 18 LOCs, aggregating
US$ 2.31 billion, to support export of projects,
goods and services from India. LOCs extended
by Exim Bank during the year include LOCs to
the Governments of Cuba, D.R Congo, Maldives,
Mozambique, Papua New Guinea, Rwanda, Senegal,
Seychelles, Suriname, Tanzania and Uzbekistan.
These LOCs will catalyse Indian exports by way of
financing projects such as agriculture and irrigation
development, renewable energy projects like
solar power projects and wind energy farm, road
projects, housing and social infrastructure projects,
development of railways and related infrastructure,
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Exim  Bank extended BC-NEIA to the Government of
Zambia for design and construction of the Lusaka City
Decongestion Project.
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Exim Bank extended BC-NEIA to Petroleos de Mocambique S. A.
to set-up an integrated LPG facility and bitumen Storage facility,
at Beira port, Mozambique.

projects for transmission lines and substation,
rehabilitation and improvement of healthcare
system and setting up of water supply scheme.
Exim Bank’s LOC portfolio as on March 31, 2019,
includes 246 GOI LOCs with credit commitments
aggregating US$ 24.28 billion which are at various
stages of implementation. With an ever expanding
reach, the LOCs are contributing towards stimulating
economic growth in 63 countries in Africa, Asia,
Latin America and the CIS region.

Concessional Financing Scheme

Exim Bank has extended a term loan of
US$ 1.60 billion to the Bangladesh-India Friendship
Power Company Pvt. Ltd. (a 50:50 joint venture
between the Bangladesh Power Development
Board, Bangladesh and NTPC Ltd., India) for
financing the strategic 1320 MW (2660 MW) ultra
super-critical Maitree Super Thermal Power Project
on turnkey basis at Rampal, District-Bagerhat,
Bangladesh. The contract was awarded to Bharat
Heavy Electricals Ltd., following an International
Competitive Bidding process. State-of-the-art
technologies have been selected for this project
to make it an environment friendly project. Once
commissioned, the Maitree Super Thermal Power
Project is expected to be one of the largest power
plants in Bangladesh. The power plant is part of the
Government of Bangladesh's plan for infrastructure
development in the country, particularly in the

¢
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Mahatma Gandhi IT and Biotechnology Park Project constructed
under Line of Credit extended to the Government of Cote d'Ivoire.
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Exim Bank supported the execution of a solar project under Exim
Bank's Line of Credit to the Government of Niger.

power sector. The project would augment the
power generation capacity and reduce the
current power deficit.

BUILDING EXPORT COMPETITIVENESS

The Bank operates a range of financing programmes
aimed at enhancing the export competitiveness of
Indian companies. During FY 2018-19, Exim Bank
sanctioned loans aggregating ¥ 83.65 billion under
programmes for enhancing export competitiveness.
Disbursements amounted to I 138.52 billion under
these programmes.

Loans to Export Oriented Units

During the year, the Bank approved term loans
of I 25.75 billion to 21 export oriented units.
Disbursements amounted to ¥ 19.82 billion. Under
the Production Equipment Finance Programme,
4  exporting companies were sanctioned
I 1.57 billion for financing acquisition of
production equipment. Disbursements amounted to
I 1.48 billion. 4 companies were sanctioned
long-term working capital loans aggregating
I 10.22 billion. Disbursements amounted to
< 9.88 billion.

Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS)

Exim Bank is one of the nodal agencies appointed
by the Ministry of Textiles, GOI, to establish and
approve the eligibility of projects under TUFS, and
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release subsidy directly to the approved projects.
As on March 31, 2019, the Bank has accorded
approval for 233 projects with aggregate cost of
I 185.77 billion. Aggregate loan amount of
< 67.89 billion and ¥ 50.44 billion were approved
and disbursed during FY 2018-19, respectively.
The Bank's assistance to the textile industry under
TUFS is spread across various segments of textile
manufacturing and covers several states in India.

Overseas Investment Finance Programme

The Bank has acomprehensive programme covering
equity finance, loans, guarantees and advisory
services, to support Indian outward investment.
During the year, 13 corporates were sanctioned
funded and non-funded assistance aggregating
< 11.36 billion for part financing their overseas
investments in 8 countries. So far, Exim Bank has
provided finance to 621 ventures set up by 467
companies in 78 countries. Overseas investments
supported during the year include acquisition of
license rights for an iconic and leading designer
lifestyle brand in USA known for its classic American
style, which gives the borrower the access to the
large home textile market in the USA; acquisition of

A fully integrated aluminium-rolled products manufacturing plant of Novelis Inc. Canada at Oswego, New York, USA. Exim Bank part-
financed the acquisition of Novelis Inc. as well as funded the company's debt requirements.
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Open-end spinning and rope dyeing machines at the greenfield denim manufacturing facility in Ethiopia, set up by Kanoria Africa Textiles
Plc., part-financed by Overseas Investment Finance from Exim Barnk.
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a veterinary health company in Germany with focus
on cattle and swine segments; acquisition and
working capital requirements of a logistics chain
in Europe, amongst others. Aggregate assistance
extended towards overseas investment amounts to
< 584.27 billion covering various sectors including
pharmaceuticals, home furnishings, readymade
garments, construction, paper, paper products,
textiles, garments, chemicals, dyes, computer
software and IT, engineering goods, healthcare,
natural resources (coal and forests), metal and
metal processing, agriculture, agro-based products,
steel, and oil and gas.

STANDBY LETTERS OF CREDIT (SBLCs) / LETTERS
OF CREDIT (LCs)

To facilitate the transactions of export-oriented
units, the Bank issues LCs mainly for imports
financed by the Bank. The Bank also extends
financial guarantees / SBLCs to enable export
oriented units to raise funds for their overseas
ventures. During the year, the Bank issued financial
guarantees amounting to X 6.77 billion. The Bank's
financial guarantee portfolio stood at ¥ 17.64 billion
as on March 31, 2019, as against ¥ 19.75 billion
as on March 31, 2018.
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Grassroots Initiatives & Development and
Marketing Advisory Services

The Bank, through its grassroots initiatives, supports
globalisation of small and micro-enterprises,
generally based out of rural India. The main objective
of the programme is to address the socio-economic
needs of the disadvantaged sections of the society
by creating expanded opportunities for traditional
craft-persons, artisans and rural entrepreneurs of
the country. The Bank plays a promotional role to
create opportunities for and enhance capabilities of
grassroots micro-enterprises aimed at augmenting
their globalisation efforts over a period of time.
To facilitate the same, the Bank provides financial
support, both in the form of loans and grants, for
capacity building exercises. The Bank leverages its
international standing, knowledge and established
institutional linkages, coupled with its physical
presence and e-marketing efforts, to support such
micro enterprises in their marketing efforts, on a
success fee basis.

Workshops and Training Programmes

The Bank has been supporting rural artisans
and craftsmen of handicraft products to widen
their domestic as well as international presence
by organising design skill-building and training
workshops. In this context, the Bank supported
Bamboo Cane and Development Institute, Agartala
and North East Handicrafts, Barpeta, Assam to
organise a design development and technical
training workshop for 25 days for 26 bamboo and
cane craftsmen in Barpeta. The objective of this
training programme was to develop a new product
range for export purpose and to educate the
craftsmen on the importance of treatment of raw
materials, to enhance their shelf life and to become
eligible for quality certifications.

Consequent to having signed a Memorandum of
Cooperation (MOC) with the Centre for Microfinance
& Livelihood (CML), an initiative of Tata Trusts, the
Bank partnered with CML to arrange a training
programme for supporting a Kauna artisan cluster
in Manipur through a series of capacity building
workshops, over 262 days. The objective of the
programme was to help grassroots enterprises
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Exim Bank supported training programmes for bamboo artisans in Barpeta, Assam; Kauna grass handicraft makers in Manipur; traditional
weavers near Jodhpur in Rajasthan; and the women artisans of the Looms of Ladakh Women's Cooperative in Ladakh.
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improve their export competitiveness, inter alia, by
complying with global standards of quality and to
work towards developing viable financing models
and best practices for projects / enterprises,
which can be replicated across different sectors
and geographical locations in India’s North East
region. Post the Bank’s intervention, the artisans
were invited to participate in the 3™ World Bamboo
Workshop held at Manipur in February, 2019.
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The Bank supported a training programme on
‘Product and Design Development’, for 10 master
weavers of Urmul Marusthali Bunker Vikas Samiti
near Jodhpur, Rajasthan. The programme was
aimed at improving the artisans’ understanding
of the latest designs / technology trends and
emphasising the criticality of quality products.

Exim Bank, under its grassroots initiatives, also
seeks to support development of products which
are organic in nature. In this endeavour, the Bank
facilitated a product development workshop with
the Centre of Technology & Entrepreneurship
Development towards skilling and training of amla
(gooseberry) growers and producers, for 10 days,
involving 30 participants, in Pratapgarh district,
Uttar Pradesh.

During the year, the Bank supported a unique
programme organised by the Looms of Ladakh
Women’s Cooperative (LLWC) in Ladakh, based on
the principles of ‘Guru Shishya Parampara’. The
programme was targeted at the next generation of
artisans with the objective of sustaining the ancient
art of weaving pashmina wool, as also providing
sustainable means of livelihood to families that are
custodians of this art. Due to the Bank’s intervention,
LLWC is in the process of getting a copyright patent
for a motif pattern native to the Ladakh region,
proposed to be named, ‘Ladakhi Pashmina Shawl’.

Events and Exhibitions

The Bank organised an interactive seminar with
Women on Wings (WoW) on the theme “It is lonely
at the top” for the top management of social
enterprises. It provided a platform for CEOs to

share their experiences and also be guided by the

In niatve by |
EXIM Bank |

J& # Qﬁﬂv IR & 919 | &I 317‘? FerpVET TSI bl §1 39T 17?\97‘79/27? a7 o 31727?37 fasr
The Bank organised two handicraft and handloom exhibitions, called Exim Bazaar,

&
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experiences of three Dutch experts from WoW. The
audience included business partners of WoW as
also grassroots enterprises.

The Bank offered assistance to self-help groups,
non-governmental organisations, and micro and
grassroots companies by sponsoring stall spaces for
them at exhibitions such as Surajkund International
Crafts Mela, Crafts Bazaar and Exim Bazaar. Exim
Bank has been supporting grassroots enterprises
and craftsmen across India through an exclusive
handicraft and handloom exhibition, Exim Bazaar.
Three editions of Exim Bazaars have been organised
by the Bank till March 31, 2019. An aggregate of
163 grassroot participants have showcased and
sold handmade products, representing more than
25 states. The products sold during the exhibitions
include Kashmiri embroidery textiles, Pashmina
wool, Dhokra crafts, Sanjhi painting, Terracotta &
black pottery items, Chennapatna toys, miniature,
Phad & Pichwai paintings, appliqued & embroidered
textiles & garments, jute bags & mats, Punjabi
jutti (footwear), Warangal carpets, Ikat textiles,
organic honey, leather puppetry, Foot and Mouth
painting, wooden cutlery, Paithani sarees, grass
woven baskets, ceramic pottery, Madhubani
and Pattachitra paintings, etc. The events have
cumulatively attracted more than 10,000 visitors.

Product categories supported

During the year, the Bank supported a wide variety
of handloom and handicraft products. A total of
22 product categories were supported through the
initiatives mentioned above, which facilitated bulk
orders for various products. Indian companies were
also informed of export opportunities overseas.
Many other companies and their products and
services also reached out globally through the
information displayed on the Bank’s website and on
the Exim Mitra portal.

Exim Mitra

Exim Bank has been both a catalyst and
a key player in the promotion of cross
border trade and investment. Exim Mitra is an
endeavour to supplement the ongoing efforts

L'
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Exim Bank supported transmission lines projects in Mauritania
and Senegal financed under BC-NEIA.
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towards reducing the information gap in availability
of trade finance and credit insurance facilities. The
portal aims to make a concerted effort towards
fulfilling the twin objectives of providing information
on credit and insurance availability for exports and
delivering trade related information. This, inter alia,
includes assessment of demand across products
and markets; information pertaining to market
standards, sanitary / phytosanitary requirements,
and other rules and regulations in key markets like
the US and the EU; government incentives across
various sectors; relevant contact information
for handholding agencies; cost and duration of
shipments from across the globe, and country
ratings.

The Bank works closely with commercial banks and
credit insurance agencies to provide information
and guidance to exporters. The Bank has partnered
with 17 banks / financial institutions for facilitating
financial services through the portal. Prospective
exporters can fill and submit an online form on the
portal, which captures preliminary data pertaining
to loan applications. These details are then shared
with participating banks. The portal therefore acts
as a much needed intermediary between suppliers
and users of trade finance.

Exim Bank recognises that the full potential of
knowledge dissemination can be fructified only
through a two-way exchange of information. To
facilitate this, the portal has an interactive platform
which allows the Bank to better understand the
needs of the exporters and address their queries.
The portal contributes towards the objective of
financial inclusion by providing preliminary help
to a number of exporters and importers in the
form of access to an array of crucial trade related
information on a single platform.
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Exim Bank's publication “India-SADC Trade and Investment
Relations: Harnessing the Potential” was released by the then
Hon'ble Minister of Commerce and Industry, Shri Suresh Prabhu
at the14" Cll-Exim Bank Conclave on India and Africa Project
Partnership held at New Delhi.

Research and Analysis

The Bank offers a range of research insights on

aspects of international economics, trade and

investments through qualitative and quantitative

research techniques. The research work carried out

under the broad classification of regional, sectoral

and policy related studies, are published in the form

of Occasional Papers, Working Papers, Books, etc.

Nineteen research studies were published during

the year. These include the following:

1. Indian Handloom Industry: Potential and
Prospects

2. Enhancing Exports of Technical Textiles

3. Indian Tourism Industry: Exploring Opportunities
For Enhancing Growth

4. India’s Services Trade Liberalisation and Export
Promotion

5. Enhancing India’s Engagement in Healthcare
Sector of CLMV Countries

6. Act East: Enhancing India's Trade with
Bangladesh and Myanmar Across Border

7. India's Trade Relations with Russia: Recent
Trends and Potential

8. India-LACTrade:RecentTrends and Opportunities
in Select Countries

9. Indian Investments in West Africa: Recent
Trends and Prospects

10. India-SADC Trade and Investment Relations:
Harnessing the Potential

i ¥ FEDERATION OF INDIAN
-I M EXPORT ORGANISATIONS
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Exim Bank’s publication on “Indian Tourism Industry: Exploring

Opportunities for Enhancing Growth” was released during a
seminar conducted by the Bank at Kochi, Kerala.

¢
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11. Deepening  South-South  Collaboration:  An
Analysis of Africa and India’s Trade and
Investment

12. Exchange Rate Dynamics and its Impact on
India's Exports to USA and EU: An Assessment

13.Essays on International Trade, Welfare and
Inequality

14. Essays in Indian Trade Policy

15.A Study on Non-Tariff Measures on Indian
Exports

16. Analytical Enquiry into Inertia in India’s Exports
and Growth Prospects

17. Export Strategy for Madhya Pradesh

18.Export  Strategy  for  Punjab:  Trends,

Opportunities, and Policy Insight

19. Promoting Exports from Bihar: Insights and
Policy Perspectives

Information and Advisory Services

The Bank provides a wide range of information,
advisory and support services, which complements
its financing programmes while also underlining
its role as a policy Bank. These services are
provided to the Bank’s stakeholders including state
governments, Indian public and private sector and
overseas entities. The scope of services include
policy inputs and papers for the state governments,
market-related information, sector and feasibility
studies, technology supplier identification, partner
search, capacity building exercises, investment
facilitation and development of joint ventures, both
in India and abroad.

Given the Bank’s vast experience of over three
decades in financing India’s international trade and
investment and its distinguished track record in
undertaking consultancy assignments on the global
platform, the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA) has
given the Bank a mandate to tailor the financing
programmes for the newly set up Saudi EXIM Bank.
During the year, the Bank concluded an assignment
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Exim Bank provided technical assistance across various operational areas to Ghana Export-Import Bank.
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for the Ghana Export-Import Bank (GEXIM) for
providing technical assistance across its various
operational areas. Exim Bank of India also delivered
a 21-day training programme for GEXIM officials
in Ghana, and organised a skill enhancement
programme for the top management of GEXIM
in Mumbai.

Multilateral Funded Projects Overseas

The Bank provides a package of information and
support services to Indian companies to help
improve their prospects for securing business
in projects funded by the World Bank, Asian
Development Bank (ADB), African Development
Bank (AfDB) and European Bank for Reconstruction
and Development (EBRD). Projects funded by such
multilateral funding agencies present attractive
business opportunities for Indian suppliers,
contractors and consultants.

Exim Bank in partnership with ADB, organised two
interactive seminars on international business
opportunities in Kolkata and Bengaluru in April and
November 2018, respectively.

A similar exercise was steered by Exim Bank with
the World Bank Group for increasing effective
participation of Indian companies in bidding
opportunities under its funded projects. Towards
this end, the Bank, in association with the World
Bank Group, organised an interactive workshop
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titled 'Business Opportunities in Externally Aided
Projects' in New Delhi, which was attended by
Indian project exporters from various sectors.

@ EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

Eximius Centre for Learning

The Eximius Centre for Learning (ECL) is responsible
for conducting training programmes, seminars and
workshops for Indian exporters and importers to
enhance their awareness about India’s international
trade and investment. Seminars and conferences
are organised on topics of contemporary interest
with speakers from trade promotion agencies,
chambers of commerce, central and state
governments, customs, commercial banks and
other financial institutions.

During the financial year, ECL conducted 36
seminars for exporters, with themes broadly
classified into export capability creation, industry,
country and region focus, and export potential of
Indian states.

ECL organised a number of programmes during
the year to promote project exports from India.
The Bank partnered with the Ministry of External
Affairs (MEA), Government of India (GOI) to organise
interactive sessions for Indian exporters in Kolkata,
Hyderabad and Chennai, on upcoming project
opportunities under the Lines of Credit. Business
outreach programmes were held in New Delhi and
Chennai, in association with Ministry of External
Affairs and International Solar Alliance, specifically
covering solar energy projects under the GOI's
Lines of Credit. A stakeholders’ seminar on project
exports was organised in Pune.

ECL organised a seminar on trade and investment

W@?ﬁ#&ﬂ%ﬁgﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%&ﬁwaﬁiﬁmmwmw YRT WRPR & Grel [iciehy 3hlhl, otfeT 3R]
SR RIS &, TR1T Sl SIS &5 & Q9 & 157Gl & e TaloRa A1 BT RIS 2T

Exim Bank along with the Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of Indlia, jointly organized interactive sessions with ambassadors of
countries in Africa, Latin America and Caribbean region, Europe and Oceania, to discuss the scope for strengthening economic cooperation.

©
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Exim Bank partnered with the World Bank and the Asian
Development Bank to organise interactive workshops on
‘Business  Opportunities in  Externally Aided Projects’ at
New Delhi, Kolkata and Bengaluru.
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opportunities in the LAC region, in Mumbai. The
seminar saw participation from representatives
of Indian companies interested in doing business
in the region, as well as representatives from the
foreign missions of LAC nations based in India.

20T DEIFTEE
T FoAFCNeTFH

BHARAT ELECTRONICS

gelagitad ferficg @t 2018 & fory epawrg Scgpear & forg
TS - TRTT a5 GReepy a7 13577 T

The ClI-Exim Bank Award for Business Excellence for 2018 was
presented to Bharat Electronics Ltd.

ECL partnered with various trade bodies and
chambers of commerce across India to organise
events aimed at promoting exports. In association
with the Federation of Indian Export Organisations,
ECL held five seminars in Jalandhar, Jaipur,
Faridabad, Kochi and Ludhiana, on export potential
and entrepreneurship. The Bank partnered with
the Indo-Global SME Chamber and Associated
Chambers of Commerce and Industry of Uttar
Pradesh to conduct state focussed seminars in
Indore and Greater Noida, respectively. A series
of five seminars was conducted in association
with the World Trade Centre, Mumbai, covering
opportunities for MSMEs in export markets, at
Nashik, Ahmednagar, Kolhapur, Ichalkaranji and
Nagpur. National Conferences on the Role of Trade
Finance for Inclusive Growth were held in Kolkata,
Ahmedabad and New Delhi, in partnership with
the Associated Chambers of Commerce & Industry
of India.

In partnership with the Confederation of Indian
Industry, ECL organised an Export Clinic at
Coimbatore, MSME Summit at Panipat and a
conference on the Global Trade Scenario in Mumbai.
The Bank also engaged with the Indian Chamber
of Commerce for organising a seminar on Modified
Exim Policy and the 5" Act East Business Show at
Kolkata and Shillong, respectively. Exim Bank and
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Exim Bank participated in the 24" Annual Meeting of the Asian Exim Banks Forum held at Phuket, Thailand.
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the SME Chamber of India jointly organised two SME
Manufacturers and Exporters Summits in Pune and
Mumbai. Along with the IMC Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, ECL organised a session on ‘How to
Enhance Exports’ at Surat.

INSTITUTIONAL LINKAGES

The Bank has fostered a network of alliances and
institutional linkages with multilateral agencies,
export credit agencies, banks and financial
institutions, trade promotion bodies and investment
promotion boards to help create an enabling
environment for supporting trade and investment.

BRICS Interbank Co-operation Mechanism

Exim Bank is the nominated member development
bank from India under the BRICS Interbank
Co-operation Mechanism. The Bank entered
into a multilateral co-operation agreement on
Collaborative Research on Distributed Ledger
and Block Chain Technology in the Context of the
Development of the Digital Economy, with the
development banks of the BRICS nations. The Bank
participated in the Annual Meeting and the Financial
Forum of the BRICS Interbank Co-operation
Mechanism and associated meetings held in Cape
Town and Johannesburg, South Africa during

July 25-26, 2018.
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The 34" Commencement Day Lecture was delivered by Prof. Abhijit Banerjee, Ford Foundation International Professor of Economics,

Massachusetts Institute of Technology.
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Asian Exim Banks Forum

The 24" annual meeting of the Asian Exim Banks
Forum (AEBF) was hosted by the Export-Import
Bank of Thailand (Thai Exim) at Phuket, Thailand
in November, 2018. The theme of the meeting was
“Industry 4.0 - Roles and Challenges for Asian
Export Credit Agencies.” The meeting was chaired
by Thai Exim and had representatives at the highest
level from member institutions, viz., Australia, China,
India, Indonesia, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Philippines,
Thailand, Turkey and Vietnam. The meeting saw the
participation of ADB, as a permanent invitee, as well
as observer institutions (Russian Export Center and
Export Development Canada) who were invited by
the Chair. A new website for AEBF, developed in-
house by Exim Bank of India was launched during
the Annual Meeting.

In 1996, Exim Bank took the initiative of forming
the AEBF with the objective of enhancing economic
co-operation and forging stronger linkages
among its member institutions. The Forum
also provides a good platform for knowledge
sharing by way of training programmes and staff
exchange programmes that have helped the
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staff of the member institutions learn the best
practices in areas as diverse as project financing,
capital markets, ship financing, SME financing,
commodity financing, country risk, cross border
investment, etc.

Global Network of Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions

The Global Network of Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions (G-NEXID) was set up in Geneva
in March 2006 through the Bank’s initiative, under
the auspices of United Nations Conference on
Trade and Development. With the active support of
a number of other Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions from various developing
countries, the network has endeavoured to foster
enhanced South-South trade and investment
and co-operation. The Network held its Steering
Committee Meeting in Geneva in July 2018, which
was followed by the Annual General Meeting and
the 3™ Exchange Programme hosted by Indonesia
Eximbank in Jakarta in October 2018.

Award for Business Excellence

Exim Bank and Confederation of Indian Industry
(Cll) joined hands in 1994, to promote excellence
among Indian companies through the ‘ClI-Exim
Bank Award for Business Excellence’ for best
Total Quality Management (TQM) practices

adopted by an Indian company. The annual award

graer

Export Project Cash Flow Deficit Finance was extended for the GOI-funded Kaladan Multimodal Transport System in Myanmar.
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The Bank extended guarantees to support a 50 MW photovoltaic
solar electricity generating project in Egypt.
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is based on the European Foundation for Quality
Management (EFQM) model and is a prestigious
industry recognition given to a company after being
assessed by panels of trained assessors through
a transparent and rigorous methodology. In 2018,
there were 31 companies which received varying
levels of recognition. Bharat Electronics Limited
— Bengaluru Unit (BEL-BU), and the Appliances
Division of Godrej & Boyce Manufacturing. Co.
Ltd., won the ClI-Exim Bank Award for Business
Excellence for the year 2018; BEL-BU has also
received the Jury’s Commendation for being a Role
Model Organisation.

International Economic Research Annual Award

The International Economic Research Annual
Award was instituted by the Bank in 1989. The
objective of the award is to promote research in
international economics, trade, development and
related financing, by Indian nationals at universities
and academic institutions in India and abroad. The
award consists of a sum of ¥ 350,000 and a citation.
The winner for the year 2017 was Dr. Amrita Saha,
for her doctoral thesis titled “Essays in Indian Trade
Policy”. Dr. Saha received her degree in 2016
from the University of Sussex, UK.

Exim Bank of India BRICS Economic Research
Award

During India’s Presidency under the BRICS
Interbank Co-operation Mechanism in 2016, the

Bank had instituted the Exim Bank of India BRICS

d 7 @ia 7ar wver @ 500 g9, 62 Fefic vawwrT quic
arETl Sk gorl aor GefeT Warsl & YRG W ST @ [y
IA1-TTZ3IEY HETT T/

The Bank extended BC-NEIA to the Government of Cote d’lvoire
for import of 500 buses, 62 fleet maintenance support vehicles,
spare parts and related services from India.
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Dr. Amrita Saha was declared the winner of Exim Bank’s
International Economic Research Annual Award 2017 for her
doctoral thesis titled "Essays in Indian Trade Policy'.

AT fRawt arffes =™

vfeo d FATO gt A aRe Jrel
g3 1986 W dI T3 offl T ARIH AT Dl
dfdqep srefegavenm W WG T Aol ARG
IR R o™ gaf R fer-faued qur ==t
% Th Agw@qyl T9 &% w9 H @iy ww g oad
2018-19 & foTy I8 ARSI HAGACH TRCIYC
3 Ca=lArett & oreferre favm o erfarm &
HIS BRESIT SIS MhaR IRid st =
& % o™ @ fovg A i H
QR el

AEIRT

I TR R FrRafa Faee 6 sxa @ e § 3@
g SR YR &P IRRIET QIR Dl TG P AT
3Ifee & STIAR, UfdvH d& faft= st & fafa
AR T IRBRI b AT AP BT AT &7 2

$TD 1Y &, §b IS H AUR Y HDAT TG
b foru uFhfeRr ot s=rar <ar 2l

Td U HA, YR PR AR AT s &
A1 feTd B IR G gl T AT &b i T

4, N

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

4

@ EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

VR d @1 e 3ifefa e gewesy 2018 s8I Sleft 8 @t fear
T 3% TE GWBR SARIFT SR, P 3R SHITA T
3o’ e arelt Gh) Sideiver efiRrT & fory 1ar il

Dr. Zheli He was declared the winner of Exim Bank’s BRICS
Economic Research Award 2018 for her doctoral thesis tifled
Essays on International Trade, Welfare and Inequality'.

Economic Research Award, with the objective
to encourage advanced research on economics
and related topics of contemporary relevance
amongst nationals of the BRICS countries. The
award, comprising of a citation and prize money of
< 1.50 million (approximately US$ 22,000) is
sponsored by the Bank. The award is open to
nationals of any of the five member nations of
BRICS, whose doctoral thesis have been awarded
or accepted for award of a doctorate from any
nationally accredited university or academic
institution globally. The winner for the year 2018
was Dr. Zheli He, a chinese national, for her
doctoral thesis titled 'Essays on International Trade,
Welfare and Inequality'. She received her degree in
2017 from the Columbia University, USA.

Commencement Day Annual Lecture

Exim Bank’s Commencement Day Annual Lecture
series, instituted in 1986, has earned recognition
as an important event in contributing to the
debate and discussions on contemporary trade
and development issues impacting the global
economy. The lecture for the year 2018-19 was
delivered by Prof. Abhijit Banerjee, the Ford
Foundation International Professor of Economics,
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department
of Economics. Prof. Banerjee spoke on the topic

“Redesigning Social Policy.”
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Exim Bank extended guarantees for execution of the Al Madina Al
Shamaliya Sewage Treatment Plant in Bahrain.
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Exim Bank’s Support to States for Promotion of
Exports

In recognition of the need for export promotion at
the state level and in accordance with its mandate
of promoting India’s international trade, the Bank
has been engaging with different state governments
to evaluate the state-level export performance and
potential, and outline strategies for improving their
trade competitiveness.

The Bank is also working along with the Ministry of
Commerce, GOl and NITI Aayog for preparation of an
index to rank states on their readiness for exports,
which would encourage a healthy competition
among states. The index will rank states on key
parameters, including their policies, ease of doing
business, infrastructure, access to finance, and
output, amongst others which will assess the overall
export market and exports from each state.

Exim Bank - UNDP Co-operation in the North East
Region

Exim Bank and the United Nations Development
Programme (UNDP) have joined hands for "Capacity
Building of MSMEs in North East India for Export
Competitiveness." The initiative aims at creating
stronger MSMEs in the North East region to
boost exports, generate employment and provide
livelihood opportunities, especially for the youth
and women. The key strategies include taking
advantage of the emerging opportunities under
the Government of India's 'Act East Policy' that
recognises the potential of the region in terms of
natural resources, hydropower and close proximity
to East Asian countries, among others.

The key activities of the project include cluster-
based support to MSMEs in the North East region
for improving their export competitiveness. The
project initially focuses on the states of Assam and
Mizoram. During FY 2018-19, entrepreneurship
training was provided to 221 entrepreneurs and
members of Farmer Producer Organisation (FPO),

a1 Raid 2018-19



4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

Forlin

iR d 7 fi qiavage [Ata GRIISFT & JoNTE TR TG &Td & AT 3 ERIar & 107 RS 5eT i

Exim Bank extended guarantee support for the port and infrastructure development of the Guinea Bauxite Export Project.
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for enhancing their managerial abilities and trade
related skills; industrial exposure visits to food
processing factories in Pune were organised for
14 agro-entrepreneurs; a series of 12 value chain
case studies were developed to have a better
understanding of the existing value additions being
done in some of the key export promotion products
in the North East region; an analytical technical
report on export potential of North East India has
been developed; mapping exercise of handloom
and handicraft clusters in four Bodoland Territorial
Area Districts, Assam, and development of a cluster
resource book post the mapping, were carried out
to analyse and gain complete understanding of the
craft ecosystem from an artisan’s perspective; and
two bankable proposals were developed in Assam
with special focus on bamboo-based furniture and
grading of bamboo.

NEW INITIATIVES

Export Leading Index

As part of its continued research initiatives, Exim
Bank has developed an in-house model to generate
an Export Leading Index (ELI) for India to track
and forecast the movement in India’s exports. The
ELI, derived from the model, gauges the outlook
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for India’s exports and is essentially developed
as a leading indicator to forecast growth in total
merchandise and non-oil exports of the country,
on a quarterly basis, based on several external and
domestic factors that could impact exports of the
country. Exim Bank’s forecasts are released during
the first week of the months of June, September,
December and March, for the corresponding
quarters. With continuous improvisation to the
model, ELI could be of interest to policy makers,
researchers, and exporters, among others. The
model and the forecast result are reviewed
periodically by a standing technical committee of
domain experts.

Interactive Sessions on Strategic Economic
Cooperation

During FY 2018-19, the Bank and the Ministry of
Commerce and Industry, Government of India,
jointly organised three interactive sessions on
strategic economic cooperation with the countries
of Africa, Latin America and Caribbean, and Europe
and Oceania. The events were aimed at facilitating
interactions with ambassadors of countries in the
aforementioned regions, for discussing the potential
for enhancing bilateral trade and investment, and
realising the untapped trade potential in the regions.
Mr. Suresh Prabhu, Hon’ble Minister of Commerce
and Industry, and Civil Aviation, GOI participated in
the interactions, and encouraged the countries to
explore mutually beneficial areas for cooperation.
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The Vigilance Awareness Week was observed at Exim Bank from
29" QOctober to 3% November, 2018.
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Corporate Governance

Exim Bank ensures transparency and integrity in
communication and makes available full, accurate
and clear information to all concerned. The Bank
is committed and continuously strives to ensure
compliance with best practices of corporate
governance as relevant to the Bank. The Bank
has established a framework of strategic control
and continuously reviews its efficacy. Business/
financial performance related matters and
analytical data / information are reported to the
Board / Management Committee (MC) of the Board
periodically for review. The Bank has put in place
a Board approved compliance policy, and a senior
official is responsible for adherence to compliance
issues related to with all applicable statutes,
regulations and other procedures, policies as laid
down by the GOI / RBI, other regulators, the Board,
and report deviation, if any, to the Audit Committee.
The Bank's Board held five meetings and the MC
held six meetings during the year.

v da 7 EgE Saerurc RS forfacs @t AT # dor
Rerget e [Rafa ekt & e & fory IRfear aqrT &1
Exim Bank sanctioned guarantees to DEE Development Engineers
Ltd., for execution of its export orders, including an oil refinery
in Nigeria.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee (AC) of the Bank's Board
provides direction to the total audit function of
the Bank in order to enhance its effectiveness
as a management tool and to follow-up on all
issues raised in the statutory / external / internal/
concurrent audit reports and RBI inspection reports.
The AC reviews the annual financial statements
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every year before submission of the same to the
Board. The AC met six times during FY 2018-19.

Asset-Liability Management (ALM)

The Asset-Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) of the Bank oversees the monitoring and
management of market risk with support from the
Bank's mid-office. Liquidity / interest rate risks are
managed by ALCO as per the comprehensive ALM/
liquidity policies approved by the Board. The role
of ALCO includes, inter alia, reviewing the Bank's
currency-wise structural liquidity and interest
rate sensitivity positions vis-a-vis prudential
limits prescribed by the RBI / Board, monitoring
results of periodical stress testing of cash flows
and identifying a suitable ALM strategy based on
the quantum of interest-rate risk as measured
through (a) assessment of sensitivity of net interest
income and (b) sensitivity of economic value, using
duration-gap analysis, to interest rate movement.
Regular stress testing of the currency-wise liquidity
position is carried out and a contingency funding
plan is drawn up periodically to estimate the worst-
case fund shortfall in each currency. Value-at-risk
is computed for the Bank's held for-trading and
available-for-sale portfolio of GOI securities. The
Fund Management Committee (FMC) decides on
the investments / disinvestments and raising of
resources as per the Fund Management / Resources
Plan approved by the Board at the beginning of each
year and reviewed during the year.

Risk Management

The Risk Management Committee of the Board
(RMC) is responsible for monitoring and managing
Bank-wide risks, and overseeing the policy and
strategy for integrated risk management related to
credit risk, market risk, and operational risk. The
RMC also periodically reviews the functioning of
the Bank’s ALCO and FMC. The Bank also has an
Integrated Risk Management Committee (IRMC),
which is independent of operating groups and
reports directly to the top management. The IRMC
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reviews the Bank's position with regard to various
risks (portfolio, liquidity, interest rate, off-balance
sheet and operational risks) and oversees the
operations of the ALCO, the FMC and the Credit Risk
Management Committee (CRMC), all of which have
cross-functional representation. While ALCO deals
with issues relating to ALM policy, processes and
analyses the overall market risk (liquidity, interest-
rate risk and currency risk) of the Bank, CRMC
deals with credit policy, procedures and analyses,
manages and controls credit risk on a Bank-wide
basis. The Bank has in place an advanced Credit Risk
Model that enables a broad-based credit decision
support (by incorporating a range of qualitative as
well as quantitative parameters / measures) and
better portfolio management capability. A rating
committee is in place to independently review
the credit ratings assigned by sponsoring officers
of the respective proposals. The Bank undertakes
an annual review of the business continuity and
disaster recovery plans of all its offices. Each of
the plans is vetted for completeness with regard
to critical business continuity risk events, and
safeguards in place for mitigating the impact
thereof.

Loan Administration

Exim Bank dedicatedly monitors loan accounts
which are under stress and undertakes action for
strengthening of recovery measures for NPAs. The
Bank takes pro-active steps towards loan recovery
including preventing slippage of standard assets
into NPAs, rehabilitation of stressed assets / NPAs
which are viable, and focuses on recovery from NPA
accounts where legal action is to be pursued for
recovery as per a Board-approved Loan Monitoring
and Recovery Policy, which is framed based on the
extant regulatory framework. Monthly reviews of
overdues and NPAs are undertaken by separate
committees of the Bank. The Bank accords highest
priority to recovery of NPAs and adopts a multi-
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dimensional approach for resolution of NPAs by
setting yearly targets. The approach includes
legal action, sale of assets through court receiver,
negotiated / one-time settlements, possession and
subsequent sale of assets under the provisions of
the Securitisation Act, and transfer / assignment of
debt to Asset Reconstruction Companies / others.

The Indian banking sector has undergone a
paradigm shift in its approach towards stressed
assets. With the introduction of Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC) together with the
extant guidelines from the Reserve Bank of India,
there is greater focus on resolution of stressed
assets. The Bank has been actively pursuing cases
under IBC and is well equipped to operate within
the regulatory framework.

Other Committees constituted by the Board

As per extant RBI guidelines, the Bank has a
Review Committee for Identification of Borrowers
as Wilful Defaulters / Non-Cooperative Borrowers,
constituted by the Board. The committee is headed
by the Bank’s Managing Director and consists of
two other Directors. The role of the committee is
to review and confirm orders passed by the Bank’s
internal committee for classification of Borrowers
as Wilful Defaulters / Non-Cooperative Borrowers.
As per extant RBI guidelines, the Bank has a Special

&FYIcT RIare! FeRToT ST §aTgslg UY SIawwIgT il Glaensi & AT ik v@wara dae gReisr

Development and maintenance of international cargo facilities at Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport, Mumbai, being executed
by Mumbai Cargo Service Center Airport Pvt. Ltd. and financed through Exim Bank's Export Facilitation Programme.
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Committee of the Board for Monitoring and Follow
up of Cases of Frauds (SCMFF) involving amounts
of ¥ 10 million and above, constituted by the Board.
The committee is headed by the Managing Director
and has four other Directors as members. The
Committee meets and reviews cases, as and when
a fraud involving an amount of ¥ 10 million and
above comes to light; besides reviewing accounts
classified as Red Flagged Accounts.

Treasury

The Bank's integrated treasury handles fund
management functions, including investment of
surplus funds, money market and forex operations,
and securities trading. The Bank has segregated
front, middle and back office functions and has a
state-of-the-art dealing room. The range of products
offered by the Bank's treasury to its borrowers
includes foreign exchange deals, collection/
negotiation of export documents, issuance of
inland / foreign letters of credit / guarantees,
structured loans, etc. The Bank uses financial
derivative transactions for raising cost effective
funds and hedging its balance sheet exposures,
with the objective of reducing market risks. The
Bank is a member of the Indian Financial Network
(INFINET). The Bank holds a digital certificate to
deal through the Negotiated Dealing System-Order
Matching segment (NDSOM) of the RBI, which
provides the electronic dealing platform for trading
in GOI securities. The securities / foreign exchange
transactions of the Bank are routed through the
Guaranteed Settlement Facility provided by the
Clearing Corporation of India Ltd. (CCIL). The Bank
is an active member of Tri-Party Repo Dealing
System (TREPS) segment of CCIL. The Bank is also
a member of Clearcorp Order Matching System
(CROMS), the Reverse Repo dealing system of CCIL.
CROMS is a Straight Through Processing enabled
anonymous order matching platform launched by
CCIL to facilitate dealing in market repos in all kinds
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of Government Securities on T+0/ T+ 1 basis. CCIL
acts as a central counterparty to all CROMS trades
and settlements are guaranteed by CCIL. Secondary
market dealings in Commercial Papers / Certificate
of Deposits and Repo in Corporate Debt Securities
are reported and confirmed through a Clearcorp’s
Financial Market Trade Reporting and Confirmation
Platform, F-TRAC. The Bank has a centralised
SWIFT facility (with connectivity to the London
Branch) which is capable of handling multiple Bank
Identifier Codes.

Information Technology

During the year, IT systems were upgraded in
various areas including core banking system,
business intelligence, digital documentation,
automatic workflows, networks, infrastructure
and security. The Bank strengthened its practices
and procedures in compliance with international
standards for IT Governance.

The Bank continued to invest on infrastructure to
support the growing business needs and upgraded
networks across its offices and data centre.
Seamless integration between the Bank’s core
banking system and payment channels (RTGS /
NEFT and SWIFT) supports better fund management
and real time appropriation of funds. The Bank
became one of the early members of BankChain,
which is a forum of Indian banks formed to explore
the feasibility of implementation of Blockchain
based technology in Indian banking industry.

The Bank has established its new Disaster Recovery
Site with latest technology and minimal human
intervention. Cloud and device based audio-video
conferencing facility enables seamless business
communication among stakeholders.

Human Resources Management

The Bank's staff, comprising management
graduates, chartered accountants, bankers,

¢
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economists, legal, library and documentation
experts, engineers, linguists, human resources,
corporate communication and IT specialists,
numbered 350 on March 31,2019. The professional
team of 293, is supported by administrative
officers. As a "learning organisation", the Bank
organises various group training programmes,
facilitating continuous upgradation of skills of its
staff. Officers are nominated for customised training
programmes and seminars including e-learning,
aimed at developing and enhancing skill sets
for handling highly specialised portfolios. During
the financial year, 230 officers attended training
programmes and seminars on subjects relevant
to the Bank’s business, in the areas of financial
modelling, management of stressed assets,
overview of the Bank’s products and services, Ind
AS, vigilance, regulatory aspects, self-development,
among others. Nearly 66 per cent of the Bank's
officers were nominated for 89 training programmes
conducted by reputed institutes during the year.

Representation of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled
Tribes and other Backward Classes

Of the total staff of 350 in the Bank’s service as
on March 31, 2019, there were 36 Scheduled
Caste, 24 Scheduled Tribe and 56 Other Backward
Class staff members. Training in information
technology and other areas such as corporate
grooming and etiquette, secretarial practices and
Bank’s products and services, was provided to
these staff members. The Bank continues to grant

‘B,
1

d & g Silv 7F feecl! BRI 3 ThaTT STIHT] T SIS BT 7T
Blood donation drives were organised by Exim Bank at its offices in Mumbai and New Delhi.

®
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scholarships for students from Scheduled Castes,
Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes at
the North Eastern Regional Institute of Science and
Technology, Arunachal Pradesh, and has instituted
scholarships for reserved category students of the
Kalinga Institute of Industrial Technology University,
Odisha; Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, New Delhi;
the Delhi School of Economics, New Delhi; and
the Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi. The
Bank has instituted new scholarships at Nagaland
University; North Eastern Hill University, Meghalaya;
Tripura University; and Sikkim University, to focus
on the North Eastern region, and particularly on
students from tribal communities.

Internal Complaints Committee under “The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013”

The Bank has zero tolerance for sexual harassment
atworkplace and has adopted a Policy on Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace, in line with the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
(the Act) and the Rules made thereunder. The Policy
aims to provide protection to women employees at
the workplace and prevent and redress complaints
of sexual harassment and for matters connected or
incidental thereto, with the objective of providing
a safe working environment. All employees of the
Bank have read, acknowledged and are aware of
the Policy implemented by the Bank.

In compliance with the Act, the Bank has
constituted Internal Complaints Committee(s) for
considering complaints of sexual harassment of
women at the workplace as defined under the Act.
The committee(s) have held regular meetings and
also organised awareness sessions for employees
at all offices of the Bank. During the FY 2018-19,
no complaints have been received by the Internal

Complaints Committee(s).



o o —

Ui da 7 ¥aesar ga@arg & QT QTN H IS ST ST JERIGU ST T SIS 13T

..“

Exim Bank organised clean-up drives and tree plantation drives across India, as part of the Swachhata Pakhwada.
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3R T Hoil i @UT H=A dTel YRIgT & AT
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30 URTeE e fAdRT PR & SIRT wmmaeft
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Environmental, Social and Governance Framework

The Bank has in place a Board-approved
"Environment, Social and Governance (ESG) Policy".
The Bank is also a part of the deliberations led by
the Indian Banks Association (IBA) on a sustainability
framework for Banks. The IBA has appreciated the
efforts of the Bank, towards integrating ESG based
risk assessment into the credit appraisal process, as
well as making forward strides on aspects of green
investment using new modes of green finance. The
Bank has been promoting sustainable banking both
in India as well as internationally through its various
financing programmes. The Bank has been funding
projects in areas such as renewable energy, energy
efficiency, waste management, mass transportation,
and energy efficient transport. The Bank is also
promoting inclusive growth through its Grassroots
Initiatives and Development programme. It is
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increasingly being realised that climate change is
one of the most pressing challenges and therefore
an international collective action will be critical for
driving an effective, efficient and equitable response
to this challenge. The International Solar Alliance
(ISA) at this juncture, comes as an important step,
highlighting the need of the hour. It was launched
at the UN Climate Change Conference in Paris at
the end of 2015 by the President of France and the
Prime Minister of India. The Bank has conducted
a series of information dissemination exercises
through various interactive sessions across major
cities in India on the ISA.

The Bank has been reviewing its internal operations
for ESG-related parameters. The Bank has also
taken up electrical audit and associated measures
for optimising energy consumption. The Bank also
aims to minimise use of paper through digitisation
of workflows including circulation of agenda papers
for meetings, e-greetings, and e-invites for various
occasions and functions. Use of video / tele-
conferencing helps reduce the carbon footprint.
The Bank has also showcased its initiative of "Go
Green" by sapling plantation drives in housing
societies where the Bank provides accommaodation
to staff members.

As an alternative to presenting bouquets at events,
donation certificates in the name of the recipient
for a social cause (such as Akshaya Patra) have
been introduced in the Bank. The Akshaya
Patra Foundation, a not-for-profit organisation
headquartered in Bengaluru, strives to fight
issues like hunger and malnutrition in India,
by implementing the mid-day meal scheme in
the government schools and government-aided
schools.

In line with Government of India’s ‘Swachh Bharat
Mission', the staff of Bank participated in the
Versova beach clean-up drive in Mumbai with

4
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Mr. Afroz Shah, a lawyer and environment activist
based in Mumbai who is the first Indian recipient
of the highest environmental
award by the UN Environment Programme:
the Champion of Earth Award for 2016.
Officers of Exim Bank and their kin have made

international

substantial contribution towards removing tonnes
of plastic waste from the Versova beach as a part
of this ongoing project. In addition to this, the Bank
has provided supportto restoration and maintenance
of 52 toilets in and around the Versova beach.
These toilets, used by around 20,000 residents
from the area daily, were in dire need of restoration.

During the year, the Bank supported Bhagwan
Mahaveer Viklang Sahayata Samiti (BMVSS),
Jaipur, for an artificial limb fitment camp wherein
250 artificial limbs were provided to amputees
in Mozambique. BMVSS is the parent body of the
Jaipur foot / limb, the most widely used artificial
foot / limb in the world.

The Bank also leverages social media to reach out
to customers for campaigns, new developments
and achievements, among others. The platforms are
also avenues for stakeholders to provide feedback
and reach out to the Bank directly.

Fair Practices Code for Lenders

The Bank has in place, a Board approved policy on
Fair Practices Code for Lenders framed in line with
RBI guidelines. The policy is reviewed every year.

KYC, AML and CFT Measures of the Bank

The Bank has a policy approved by the Board on
‘Know your Customer (KYC) norms, Anti Money
Laundering (AML) standards, and Combating
Financing of Terrorism (CFT). The Policy conforms to
the RBI guidelines on this matter.

The KYC, AML & CFT policy covers:

a) Customer Acceptance Policy
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b) Risk Management
c) Customer Identification Procedure

d) Monitoring of transactions

The Bank also has access to the Bankers Accuity
Database, an online database service which is
a product of one of the world's leading business
publishers, Reed Business Information, part of the
Reed Elsevier Group. It is a compliance database
for bankers. Accuity's enhanced Global Watch List
is a comprehensive collection of caution lists from
all major sanctioning bodies, law enforcement
agencies and financial regulators worldwide. All
the customers of the Bank are subjected to KYC
standards, which establish the identity of the
natural / legal person and those of the ‘beneficial
owners’. Implementation of KYC policies and
procedures covers identification of term deposit
holders, correspondent banks, recruitment of new
staff members and counter party identification
with regard to treasury transactions. The Bank
obtains data required for ensuring compliance by
its counter party banks with regard to KYC norms
through the Wolfsberg Group AML Questionnaire,
in line with international market practice. The Bank
also maintains information in respect of certain
transactions in accordance with the procedure and
manner as may be specified by the RBI and SEBI, as
the case may be, from time to time, and the records
are maintained for a period of ten years from the
date of the transaction. The Bank has appointed a
Principal Officer responsible for its KYC, AML and
CFT measures. The KYC, AML & CFT Policy is posted
on the Bank’s website.

Progress in Implemention of the Official Language
Policy

During the financial year, the Bank continued
its efforts to strengthen the implementation of

4

4

A



’ YR Fafa-smara 3 €

3R < wraf | fF= & TN @ UicTed R
& I | I H UIATET AT AN gl 9B DT T8
ufe! ‘tfeafier’ # fi=d @e ot 21 fel feaw &
SUAET H TGN BT U 3ih ISTHTNT fIerien
& ®Y H YHIT fomr Srar g1 iRl @ feead)
Y el THN o & o mieared foRam ST @
3R 9IS Hifeld IRl B YREP fhaT ST
gl §F ¥ TR IS HRIFIIE AfAfcRIT 6 dat
Y aftaar 9 e foram siR smm eiitRay &
IR-dop fa=el ufcrnfiianst ¥ sg-dgax o o
& o micfed famaml 9§ & SR, SifdriRar &
fe=t mifdreror smaegemaren @ fufed fawar mar &iik
I fe=al # PRIRTeD S AT YT UTH < 2
Tfreror & forg Afa fobam | gfepie & TENT Pl
garan f&am T 3R AftepTRal el Pger wR f=ar o
B B F foIg Uy AlFcaaRi / Ffaumst a1
I R & forg ufdreror feam mam)

HRA AXPR P (S0 & ST |, §b H 14 3R
I 14 RceR, 2018 T fe=al H1g HwRIT T fEed

|

the Official Language Policy of the Government
of India. The Annual Programme for 2018-19,
received from the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India, was
implemented through a target-oriented action plan.
Towards this end, Official Language Implementation
Committees at the Bank’s Head Office and Regional
Offices reviewed and monitored the progress on a
regular basis. A scheme offering incentives aimed at
encouraging officers to learn and use Hindi in their
day-to-day work is in place in the Bank. The Bank’s
in-house magazine, ‘Eximius’, includes a Hindi
section. A special issue of Eximius is brought out
as ‘Rajbhasha Visheshank’ on the occasion of Hindi
Day. Officers are encouraged to contribute articles
in Hindi and best original articles are rewarded. The
Bank has actively participated in the meetings of
Town Official Language Implementation Committees
and has encouraged its officers to participate in
the inter-bank Hindi competitions. During the year,
Hindi training needs of officers were identified and

BRI~ FRGI gINT T fbar 7=

VIRTT § @ TETT BIRITT SR PIcTaprc, Yol Tl SIee 31T PRIl Pl T4 [8751 & 418 PRIl @ 77 FeIed 3791 7% IISTH7ST

Exim Bank's head office and its regional offices at Kolkata, Bengaluru and Pune received awards by respective Town Official Language
Implementation Committees for their commendable work in implementing Hindi language.

@
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many officers were nominated for training to attain
working knowledge as well as proficiency in Hindi.
Use of Unicode was encouraged and officers were
given training to use software / facilities available
for working in Hindi on computers.

In pursuance of the Government’s directives, a
Hindi month commencing from August 14, 2018,
was celebrated in the Bank. Usage of Hindi was
encouraged during the Hindi month by organising
various Hindi competitions, talks and programmes.
Apart from this, the Bank launched the Rajbhasha
Portal, with the aim to make available all the material
related to the official language on a common
platform. The Bank maintains its corporate website
and a portal named Exim Mitra both in Hindi and
English, which are regularly updated for ensuring
wider dissemination of information on the Bank’s
programmes and services.

Hindi versions of all the issues of ‘Eximius Export
Advantage’, a quarterly publication of the Bank,
were published under the title ‘Eximius: Niryaat
Laabh’. Issues of ‘Agri Export Advantage’, a
bi-monthly publication of the Bank, were also
published in Hindi under the title ‘Krishi Niryaat
Laabh’, and is also translated in 10 other Indian
languages. In pursuance of Government of India’s
policy regarding increasing use of Hindi, new Hindi
books, particularly on foreign trade, commerce,
finance, banking, information technology and other
subjects, were added to the Bank’s library.

The Bank’s efforts for increasing the use of Hindi
for official purposes received recognition from
various authorities. The Bank’s head office, and
regional offices at Kolkata, Pune and Bengaluru
were awarded for commendable performance in
implementing the Official Language Policy by their
respective Town Official Language Implementation
Committees, constituted under the aegis of
Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home
Affairs, Government of India, ‘Krishi Niryaat Laabh’
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was awarded by PRSI under the Hindi newsletter
category for FY 2017-18. The Bank’s new initiative
‘Shabdon Ki Mail’, an innovative effort to familiarise
officers with Hindi words, was awarded by the
Association of Business Communicators of India
under the Special Column Category.

Right to Information

Exim Bank, as a public authority as defined in the
Rightto Information (RTI) Act, 2005, is compliant with
the Act. Citizens of India may apply for information
under the provisions of the Act by communicating
the same to the Central Public Information Officer
of the Bank at Head Office, Mumbai or to the
Assistant Public Information Officers at the Bank’s
regional offices in India, as mentioned on the
Bank’s website. The Bank has complied with the
guidelines of the government authorities, issued
from time to time. During the financial year, the
Bank had received a total of 98 RTI applications
(including cases transferred by other public
authorities to Exim Bank) and responded within the
30 days permitted for response, under the RTI Act.
The Bank filed quarterly RTI returns on the portal
www.dsscic.nic.in during the year.

Joint Ventures

Global Procurement Consultants Ltd. (GPCL),
conceived and promoted by Exim Bank as a private
sector outfit in the year 1996, is a joint venture
between Exim Bank and 9 other reputed private and
public sector companies. GPCL was a pioneering
concept, brought to reality through a synergetic
partnership among industry leaders in sectors
such as agriculture, energy, industries, mining,
transportation, water resources and others. GPCL,
in the past year, has broadened its range of services
built around the procurement function to cover
areas such as bid advisory, procurement training,
e-procurement solutions, project identification, pre-
feasibility studies, preparation and review of reports,
functioning as a lender's engineer, undertaking due
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gl 39 Ugd & Iichid, foRga uRaiemr Raid &
fore deifear ik =R § wRey A9, =R §
forem ik e o wHRIfcha S &t 7 IR
aRareHTS ®f ffgd foar mar g1 farga aRaren
et @1 siftm w9 f&ar S gar 21 ™ 9 o
1 foRga gRamT Raiet & smuR R Hiversdt
& o aRIeTeT @ fhanfad @ 6t ufthar § B
Y gAY HvergHdt & # a9y FftR (oerer
UUST cglehel) ST TS bl STTGT |
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diligence of projects, project monitoring, evaluation,
capacity building and a variety of support services
to the bilateral and multilateral lending agencies.
The company recorded a total income of
3 54.20 million in FY 2018-19 with a pre-tax
profit of T 13.12 million.

The Bank along with Infrastructure Leasing &
Financial Services Ltd., the State Bank of India and
the African Development Bank has set up Kukuza
Project Development Company (KPDC) to focus on
the development of infrastructure projects in Africa.
KPDC's initial capital is US$ 25 million and the
Bank's share in the capital is US$ 4.88 million. The
Company is registered in Mauritius and commenced
operations in FY 2017-18.

In order to catalyse Indian investments in Cambodia,
Lao PDR, Myanmar and Vietnam (CLMV), the Bank
in consultation with the Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, has developed
a framework of a Project Development Fund. Under
the initiative, four projects, in sectors like healthcare
in Cambodia and Myanmar, education in Myanmar
and pharmaceutical in Vietnam, had been identified
for preparation of Detailed Project Reports (DPRs).
The DPRs have since been finalised. Exim Bank
is now in the process of implementing projects in
the region based on the findings of the DPRs. The
projects will be set up by way of special purpose
vehicles to be set up in the CLMV region.



VT da @l 319 TE Rt BRI & fory SITEois M SR Tl ST | GRegd 13T TR
Exim Bank was awarded with the IGBC Green Interiors Platinum rating for its New Delhi office.

. ADFIAP
= DEVELOPMENT
< AWARDS 2019

MERIT AWARD

Catogory 3: SME Dovelopment

TRRIT F9TTT 1 AT fardher Gverrall & e (VSfyy) gRT Ul

B P! YgeT ‘TR SN’ & 1o70 SF F Sford TSy &t
e dae @ G wovag farT st 3 BRT gReasry & Farer 7T

Exim Bank's initiative, Exim Bazaar received a merit award in the
SME Development Category from Association of Development

Financial Institutions in Asia and the Pacific (ADFIAP) during its
annual meeting in Oman. VIRT &5 a1 QAT Rl 4T STERIST 9TE @ H98 H awlar §ia

TS ST H TRIGTT & [Ty g TE GalaRyT BT & BrRIBIRT
Aot 5t UR ieled gRT T 1354 7T
Exim Bank was felicitated by Mr. Erik Solheim, Executive Director
of the United Nations Environment Programme, for its contribution
to the Versova beach clean-up drive in Mumbai.

AGSNDIA PUBLIC, IJEIJlTl'“lS CONFERENG=S

: Himi*7/ato G: .

opr- ;4 “ing v, 4‘ Slig P

faepTRT fardier el & aiicT srRe! &e (Vefls) gIRT |us] faery | B
faaarISor BRigE & S0t § URTE d @l G3S, W J SifonT et
4947 317 d5% & GRIT TEIT 15T I
Exim Bank was awarded in the category of Sustainable Financing %’{?WH 5 @} giscrn Reterey wNRICT 3t Sear & faf~ s)fory
Programme by Latin American Association of Development H B€ JX¥PIR HGTT 13T 781

Financing Institutions (ALIDE) during its 49" General Assembly held in  Exim Bank won six awards in various categories from the Public
Madirid, Spain. Relations Society of India.
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

AT § To,
YRT & IFUf The President of India
B Bt 0 RO Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of the General Fund of the

1. g1 9Ra fFRfg-sma d@ (‘d@7) &

g AR & ol faron & o/ar alten
= off g fd Zem 31 WO, 2019 @
- TG AT 31R I oid aqem I ffr o
THTE a9 o foTg Tehdt HaTg ferur SR HEwayu
oRgipe HifcRll @1 IR Ud 3T faaRumend
I S B

. 3 fofl faro  fagyr a1 oRar, wRd

Export-Import Bank of India (‘the Bank’),
which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at
31t March, 2019 and the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

T 9 ariter praferatl SR faeer fRua 8wl 2. Incorporated in these financial statements are
PRI & oG oMHe 21 g oiRaT-uRia & the accounts of 1 foreign branch, 9 Regional
SR N 2 &g Drferdl BT ST febar SR aw offices in India and 8 Representative offices

fo5 31T 1 93%, ST IR 3R IUTRAT &
94% e ST RN 3R IuRAT W T B
96% T Hrafed AR 37 QT & wrRfer
A @71 AY BRI 3R RaT & kgl dt efterm

g9 SIhT SRT I b g9 T PRI
KRkl

i faaron & forw wees &1 Sarefca
3. % o1 yeyd = foxig faaRonl @l AR

frafa-smia §& erftrfm, 1981 (‘arfirfrm’)
dem S oefiF forfud fafemt & smermar
F U PR T F fog SRR 2154
SReRcd H, 9@ & nfeqal @l WRem ueH
TR TUT Ul ud eFg  srfafiaarnsi
B A AR I s P fow i &
UaUl & 3R R ol Sl 7T,
Sfd T AR 1 T T IDT ST,
SRId Ua fqdaTaa afde g STUHMT 31k
foofa o, TRy sridfve facia aRerel @
R, srfFaaa qar S fFafg @A, S

outside India. We have visited 2 Regional offices
for the purpose of audit and the same including
Head Office, accounts for 93% of Advances,
94% of Deposits and Borrowings, 96% of
Interest expense on Deposits and Borrowings.
We have not visited balance of the offices and
branches and have reviewed their accounts at
Head Office.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

3.

The Management of the Bank is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
in accordance with the Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (‘the Act’) and the Regulations
framed thereunder. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank
and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application

a1 Raid 2018-19
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. ofiT qdten & sfania g faeRon # [fdR ok
ThCIEPRU 1 YO e dTet SAT&l bl qRiaror
& MYR W T FAT M BT 21 3 forg
3YATS ST aTell Ufshar quicRIT oivaT qRierpi
Pt o Fik 3, e a3 iy
4 URaUS! YAl Yorae e fHearhYd &
SHREAT T Heaieh AT el gl 37 S
B DT P AT RGT-TED b b
foxfir faRol & IR A BIR Ieh I
IRIERUT T STaRe aRaremi iR faeR
VTSP STORTS ST < | oijaT URI& H, b &b HaU
SRT fhY U oRaT aTTebel H WgEd ol ARl
6 Iughal IR drfhedr & d-ary okl

[qaRUT & I IR[CTRUT T Jodiad el Hf

anfiyet g1
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of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements,
that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and the cash
flows of the Bank and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
4. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these financial statements based on our audit.

. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

. An audit involves performing procedures to

obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the
Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Bank’s
Management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
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P Iged I IR wE Rufa meffa
PR ©:

() J1 31 9, 2019 B §p HI AHFT
fftr & gerT-99 & dHel H;

(i) T=AT 31 HE, 2019 P JAH I8 &b forw
o 3R g1 oRkar & "He H;

(iii) T2 31 9, 2019 & F9H a¥ & forw
Fpel varg faervfl & At HI

3=y faftres gam faffame ame ) Rard

9. g UH, A AR TN War douT Tdhal

varg faeror siffm genr S\e sfania
Ry Al & o™l & IgRd IR
fépy Ty 2|

10. 89 I8 Ruid o=a & fob:

() oRar wem & fow AR <rftrean
SR 3R fJam & AR S ay
3R Todfiawur aegds o, I AT g
e U § 3R I AdeH® Bl

(i) % & FagR, ST g9IR T H 31T g,
dop &1 arferaal &b R Bl

7.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the said financial statements, give the
information in accordance with the requirements
of the Act and the Regulations framed
thereunder and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(i) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the General Fund of the Bank as
at 315t March, 2019;

(i) In the case of the Profit and Loss
Account, of the profit for the year ended
31t March, 2019; and

(iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement,
of the cash flows for the year ended
31st March, 2019.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

9.

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement have been drawn
up in accordance with the provisions of the Act
and the Regulations framed thereunder.

10. We report that:

() We have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for
the purpose of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory.

(i) The transactions of the Bank, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.
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11. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with
the mandatory Accounting Standards issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

12. We further report that:

(i) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of account and
the returns.

(i) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the Bank
so far as appears from our examination of
those books.

For JCR & GO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.105270W

CA RACHITA SALHOTRA
PARTNER

Membership No.100919
UDIN: 19100919AAAAAJ6772

Mumbai, 23" May, 2019
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2019

Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and other obligations
0On outstanding forward exchange contracts

On underwriting commitments

Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments

Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts

Bills for collection

On participation certificates

Bills Discounted/Rediscounted

Other monies for which the Bank is contingently liable

Total

‘Notes to Accounts' attached.

For and on behalf of the Board
Shri Debasish Mallick

4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

4

GENERAL FUND

130,545,759,983
1,527,375,944
165,294,180
7,216,381,446

12,223,083,677

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2019) (As at 31.03.2018)
4 g
LIABILITIES SCHEDULES
1. Capital I 123,593,663,881 73,593,663,881
2. Reserves Il 23,142,671,603 22,407,896,155
3. Profit and Loss Account I} 81,700,000 -
4. Notes, Bonds and Debentures 779,195,625,139 865,817,469,885
5. Bills Payable - -
6. Deposits v 2,527,597,036 2,860,514,358
7. Borrowings Vv 141,317,894,176 172,972,652,705
8. Current Liabilities and Provision for Contingencies 32,992,875,864 57,705,066,214
9. Other Liabilities 43,402,455,079 39,832,319,272
Total 1,146,254,482,778 1,235,189,582,470
ASSETS
1. Cash and Bank Balances Vi 42,119,521,997 28,154,996,173
2. Investments Vil 93,273,853,320 56,969,220,517
3. Loans and Advances Vil 929,171,509,101 1,046,570,568,346
4. Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes Discounted/Rediscounted IX 7,000,000,000 28,750,000,000
5. Fixed Assets X 2,277,439,560 1,259,022,689
6. Other Assets X 72,412,158,800 73,485,774,745
Total 1,146,254,482,778 1,235,189,582,470
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

116,927,666,502
2,929,986,250
163,491,675
2,305,300,000

15,771,727,879

151,677,895,230

138,098,172,306

Deputy Managing Director
Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra
Dr. M. D. Patra

New Delhi, May 23, 2019

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Smt. Geetha Muralidhar
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(FCA Rachita Salhotra)
Partner
M. No. 100919

Shri Rajnish Kumar
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2019

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURE This year Previous year
3 g
SCHEDULES
1. Interest 67,567,208,278 65,862,992,191
2. Credit Insurance, Fees and Charges 622,762,019 540,074,685
3. Staff Salaries, Allowances, etc. and Terminal Benefits 583,511,306 488,732,271
4. Directors' and Committee Members' Fees and Expenses - R
5. Audit Fees 1,178,100 1,008,000
6. Rent, Taxes, Electricity and Insurance Premia 199,807,641 247,951,472
7. Communication Expenses 37,883,597 35,038,993
8. Legal Expenses 95,803,770 67,774,140
9. Other Expenses Wl 920,863,831 1,043,004,526
10. Depreciation 255,794,954 184,786,313
11. Provision for loan losses/contingencies, depreciation on investments 18,806,011,033 61,609,573,457
12. Profit carried down 1,874,913,938 (42,298,164,654)
Total 90,965,738,467 87,782,771,394
Provision for Income Tax [including Deferred tax of 1,058,438,490 (13,060,861,683)
T 511,262,518 (previous year - Deferred tax
credit of T 14,706,937,458)]
Balance of Profit transferred to Balance Sheet 816,475,448 (29,237,302,971)
1,874,913,938 (42,298,164,654)
INCOME
1. Interest and Discount Xl 87,265,632,379 82,383,628,713
2. Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees 2,553,741,219 3,849,952,278
3. Other Income XV 1,146,364,869 1,549,190,403
Total 90,965,738,467 87,782,771,394
Profit brought down 1,874,913,938 (42,298,164,654)
Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier years written back - -
1,874,913,938 (42,298,164,654)

'Notes to Accounts' attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Debasish Mallick
Deputy Managing Director

Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra
Dr. M. D. Patra

New Delhi, May 23, 2019

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Smt. Geetha Muralidhar
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(FCA Rachita Salhotra)
Partner
M. No. 100919

Shri Rajnish Kumar
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200,000,000,000 100,000,000,000
123,593,663,881 73,593,663,881
7,547,352,539 6,812,577,091

1,955,319,064

1,955,319,064
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13,640,000,000 13,640,000,000
23,142,671,603 22,407,896,155
816,475,448 (29,237,302,971)
734,775,448 (29,237,302,971)
81,700,000 -
2,527,597,036 2,860,514,358
2,527,597,036 2,860,514,358
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

Schedule I: Capital:
1. Authorised

2. Issued and Paid-up:
(Wholly subscribed by the Central
Government)

Schedule II: Reserves:

1. Reserve Fund

2. General Reserve

3. Other Reserves:
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sinking Fund (Lines of Credit)

4. Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Schedule llI: Profit and Loss Account:
1. Balance as per annexed accounts
2. Less: Appropriations:
- Transferred to Reserve Fund
- Transferred to Investment
Fluctuation Reserve
- Transferred to Sinking Fund
- Transferred to Special Reserve u/s
36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act,1961
3. Balance of the net profits (Transferable
to the Central Government in terms of
Section 23(2) of the Exim Bank Act,1981)

Schedule IV: Deposits:
(@ InIndia
(b) Qutside India
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GENERAL FUND
This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2019) (As at 31.03.2018)
3 3
200,000,000,000 100,000,000,000
123,593,663,881 73,593,663,881
6,812,577,091

7,547,352,539

1,955,319,064

1,955,319,064

13,640,000,000 13,640,000,000
23,142,671,603 22,407,896,155
816,475,448 (29,237,302,971)
734,775,448 (29,237,302,971)
81,700,000 -
2,527,597,036 2,860,514,358
2,527,597,036 2,860,514,358
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BRG] T a9
(I2131.03.2019 &) (T 31.03.2018 aﬁ)
4 54
IRTET V: SUR Ifi:
1. yrdT Rerd § 2
CORSISIRREIRRIRN - -
(@) oo St = - B}
() gt aftenfien s
(Srafaftr aares) Ffer & - B
2. IR WRPR A - -
3. =g |l I
() YRa | 27,123,472,225 30,464,595,133
(@) YR & IR 114,194,421,951 142,508,057,572
141,317,894,176 172,972,652,705
ST VI: Thdt TF dp 3 Qw:
1. g & Fopct 302,849 267,322
2. MR Red §6 § 9y 196,634,111 1,062,376,412
3. 3 dopi H AW
(P) 9RT H
i) aﬁ[\@?ﬁ bt 3,953,389,463 2,753,482,451
ii) 3 ST @ra | - 265,000,000
(@) YRT & IR 37,359,518,285 24,073,869,988
4. o @R a1y I R ufaey fdr/
HTeTai /o & it Bl 609,677,289 -
42,119,521,997 28,154,996,173
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Schedule V: Borrowings:

1. From Reserve Bank of India:
a) Against Trustee Securities
b) Against Bills of Exchange

¢) Out of the National Industrial Credit
(Long Term Operations) Fund

2. From Government of India
3. From Other Sources:

a) In India
b) Outside India

Schedule VI: Cash and Bank Balances:

—

. Cash in Hand
2. Balance with Reserve Bank of India

3. Balances with other Banks:
a) In India
i) In current accounts
i) In other deposit accounts
b) Outside India

4. Money at call and short notice/
Lending under CBLO/TREPS
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This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2019) (As at 31.03.2018)
3 3
27,123,472,225 30,464,595,133
114,194,421,951 142,508,057,572
141,317,894,176 172,972,652,705
302,849 267,322
196,634,111 1,062,376,412
3,953,389,463 2,753,482,451

- 265,000,000
37,359,518,285 24,073,869,988
609,677,289 -
42,119,521,997 28,154,996,173




, YR Fafa-smara 3 €

SEREE! IX: YR R /g AR W fAftm
fdd &R qeT-u=:

CORGR
(@) IRT & TR

BRG] T af
(7u131.03.2019 %) (2 31.03.2018 1)
4 54
3rgegEt VI fRder:
(Fea | &N @1 aa, afe a8 2)
1. e 3R I5g IWBRI Y qﬁa{\ﬁm 81,344,461,703 38,985,454,430
2. ¢fBadl e Al el 1,967,495,698 3,147,214,811
3. M IR Tg ¥cih - 259,796,800
4. e, fedwr @ di-s 9,961,895,919 14,076,754,476
5. a7 - 500,000,000
93,273,853,320 56,969,220,517
argegE Vil 6o g S1fd:
1. faeefl RN 396,124,617,822 347,918,475,333
2. .
() MR d 52,321,250,028 183,265,470,679
(@) 9RT & IR - -
3. focft HwoTe:
() MR d - -
(@) IRT & IR 34,620,875,511 31,726,150,308
4. 37 446,104,765,740 483,660,472,026

929,171,509,101

1,046,570,568,346

7,000,000,000

28,750,000,000

7,000,000,000

28,750,000,000
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Schedule VII: Investments:
(net of diminution in value, if any)

1. Securities of Central and State
Governments

2. Equity Shares and Stocks
3. Preference Shares and Stocks
4. Notes, Debentures and Bonds

5. Others

Schedule VIll: Loans and Advances:
1. Foreign Governments

2. Banks:
a) In India
b) Outside India

3. Financial Institutions:
a) In India
b) Outside India

4. Others

Schedule IX: Bills of Exchange and
Promissory Notes Discounted/
Rediscounted:

a) In India

b) Outside India
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This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2019) (As at 31.03.2018)
3 3

81,344,461,703 38,985,454,430

1,967,495,698

3,147,214,811

= 259,796,800

9,961,895,919 14,076,754,476

. 200,000,000
93,273,853,320 56,969,220,517
396,124,617,822 347,918,475,333

92,321,250,028

34,620,875,511

446,104,765,740

183,265,470,679

31,726,150,308

483,660,472,026

929,171,509,101

1,046,570,568,346

7,000,000,000

28,750,000,000

7,000,000,000

28,750,000,000
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IET X: et e

(INTT IR HeIgN TcldR)

1

. ORRR

HepeT fIA (S AR T7)
¥ & SRM uRag

¥ & SR fueH

¥ & 3T H Fhe M
Afyd g

et wfer

.Y
At 3T (M AR TRAT)
¥ & SRM uRag
¥ & SR fueH
¥ & 3d H Febe M
RIECEE]
fSraer wfar

SFREET XI: 3 ST

1.

w

frfafad w Sufyd s

(%) A /d SHre )

(@) U T& A

. fafarer vent & urg ST AR
ued 1 e (frereT)

. 3 [emeerfia o e |fed
< 32,763,418,742

(et ¥ T 33,274,681,260)]

e XIl: o7 =

S I N IURY R

. Frfa HagT =

. 1T URIRT W 3R Fag e
IRAT 3R IR

. G 3R o At

=

1,028,424,172

39 a9 T a9
(I2131.03.2019 &) (2 31.03.2018 1)
4 54

2,091,500,834 2,064,028,557
1,164,161,043 29,133,407
140,276,156 1,661,130
3,115,385,721 2,091,500,834

1,008,738,347

2,086,961,549

1,082,762,487

1,036,641,903

1,013,059,162

147,843,319 121,392,454
133,071,046 97,809,713
1,051,414,176 1,036,641,903
860,936,165 860,381,701
190,478,011 176,260,202
2,277,439,560 1,259,022,689
8,809,286,271 11,120,355,964
21,168,396,332 15,936,763,898
48,320,978 43,378,422
5,883,409,567 7,095,229,016
36,502,745,652 39,290,047,445
72,412,158,800 73,485,774,745
23,811,205 19,460,137
1,332,587 6,694,221
222,008,100 208,816,959
10,471,988 13,396,427
663,239,951 794,636,782
920,863,831 1,043,004,526
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Schedule X: Fixed Assets:
(At cost less depreciation)

1.

Premises

Gross Block b/f

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

Gross Block as at the end of the year
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Block

. Others

Gross Block b/f

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

Gross Block as at the end of the year
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Block

Schedule XI: Other Assets:

1.

w

Accrued interest on:
a) investments/bank balances
b) loans and advances

. Deposits with sundry parties

Advance Income Tax paid (net)

. Others [including Deferred

tax asset of ¥ 32,763,418,742
(previous year X 33,274,681,260)]

Schedule XII: Other Expenses:

1. Export Promotion Expenses

2. Expenses on and related to
Data Processing

3. Repairs and Maintenance

4. Printing and Stationery

5. Others
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1,028,424,172

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2019) (As at 31.03.2018)
3 3

2,091,500,834 2,064,028,557
1,164,161,043 29,133,407
140,276,156 1,661,130
3,115,385,721 2,091,500,834

1,008,738,347

2,086,961,549

1,082,762,487

1,036,641,903

1,013,059,162

147,843,319 121,392,454
133,071,046 97,809,713
1,051,414,176 1,036,641,903
860,936,165 860,381,701
190,478,011 176,260,202
2,277,439,560 1,259,022,689
8,809,286,271 11,120,355,964
21,168,396,332 15,936,763,898
48,320,978 43,378,422
5,883,409,567 7,095,229,016
36,502,745,652 39,290,047,445
72,412,158,800 73,485,774,745
23,811,205 19,460,137
1,332,587 6,694,221
222,008,100 208,816,959
10,471,988 13,396,427
663,239,951 794,636,782
920,863,831 1,043,004,526
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3rggE Xll: sa7T gd aeer:

1. ol iR @1fimi/ et 6 e/
YA R &I 3IR I¢er

2. fRet/de 9y ARt ) I

ITET XIV: 377 3T

1. et & fSsht/ geaiad R faa
o

2. 9y, e 3R 3 AT i fsht
IR faet oy

3. 3=y

feoquf:

EGECA GECL
(I2131.03.2019 &) (T 31.03.2018 aﬁ)
3 £4

60,802,258,674 53,302,677,483
26,463,373,705 29,080,951,230
87,265,632,379 82,383,628,713
589,720,842 1,520,032,565
422,975,904 18,042,191
133,668,123 11,115,647

1,146,364,869

1,549,190,403

SIS [STIRIE IV () SRAT] & Sicia 29.88 fAToRI Jua STeR &1 /311 QR et T ST TR (et e 34.92 fAforr Ju Sfer)
anfier € it wfcraft ardt dopt /Fetetl gRT Ufdor S & U Hied BUAT ST /RSl & Ue IET TS 1 e’ [SrsE
F.VI3.(F) (i) RG] & AT Fehal qAT db SIS H '’ (T qH ) DY DA ST AR AMHA g S TR AITERI
& Teld g1 'SRl & fae Fraer H [ 4. Vil 4. 3fEY] et % 1.36 e (1 a % 1.58 fafera) bt aivs Xifdr anfiver

g S W & gend gl
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Schedule XIII: Interest and Discount:

1. Interest and Discount on loans

and advances/bills discounted/
rediscounted

2. Income on Investments/bank balances

Schedule XIV: Other Income:

1. Net Profit on sale/revaluation of
investments

2. Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and
other assets

3. Others

Note:

4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

4

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2019) (As at 31.03.2018)
3 3

60,802,258,674 53,302,677,483
26,463,373,705 29,080,951,230
87,265,632,379 82,383,628,713
589,720,842 1,520,032,565
422,975,904 18,042,191
133,668,123 11,115,647

1,146,364,869

1,549,190,403

Deposits under 'Liabilities' [ref. Schedule IV (a)] include “on shore' foreign currency deposits aggregating US$ 29.88 million.
(Previous year US$ 34.92 million) kept by counter party banks / institutions with Exim Bank against reciprocal rupee deposits /
bonds. Investments under "Assets' [ref. Schedule VIl 4.] include bonds aggregating T 1.36 hillion (Previous year ¥ 1.58 billion) on

account of swaps.
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31 9f, 2019 BT FHH I & foIv Fhdt yarg fFaxoft

fr (% fafer= )
faa=or ¥ R ¥ [Ty
T wifé T wifara
31 ==, 2019 31 17, 2018
IRRITERTd PRIBaTTl I Tehe! TaTg
R qd fraer @/ (a1f) iR srameRr 76 1,874.9 (42,298.2)
fFreaferf@a & forg wHRIST:
— 3rTet SNfeTal & faeht A (e /=i (Fiaet) (423.0) (18.0)
- et & i & (@) /= (Faer) (589.7) (1,520.0)
- TeErE 255.8 184.8
- g¢c H 3ol M e Al R g/ 156.3 184.3
- P91 SAR-Te IMRRM ok A 3R - -
- RNt /faen Ud o= el & fAU UIae/see @i Sief T 18,806.0 61,609.5
- ¥ Sgg W - -
20,080.3 18,142.4
fReferfaa & forg waro:
- 3 e (659.8) (3,254.0)
_ ;ng,l\é;ﬁrq' (38,897.9) (49,785.8)
gRemel A Tepd) fRmfor (19,477.4) (34,897.4)
T R /<SR T Y (386.0) (6,161.2)
IRETATT HRidaTl W fFaer Tawat varg (F) (19,863.4) (41,058.6)
et PrRiweTdl I THd! Targ
~ 3rel el Y et @lig (851.2) (127.4)
— faen # fFraer aRad= (35,714.9) (4,419.9)
ferTa Friwaml #§ ST H W=t /A Affa Fae Tadt (@) (36,566.1) (4,547.3)
faxTaeur BRiGaTl W TH! aTg
- Uty gfdact tTgﬁ 50,000.0 5,000.0
- o g 0T (FHKeht TeraR) (118,755.0) 80,803.9
- g M w0, fdelt H g &k gAAE (e g Tere) 139,149.1 (48,910.6)
— 3Pt MR TR AT TAT ATHIIT TR PR - 41.3)
(g AR B ARG Faet oy ifid)
foxfia FrRiwaml § wga /@ Affa fae Tadr warg () 70,394.0 36,852.0
Fh 3R Ag waged § Nae gfg/ (fRme) (F+@+m) 13,964.5 (8,753.9)
URYF AH! T wAged 28,155.0 36,908.9
3ifom T v wAged 42,119.5 28,155.0
9 & forv iR SN IR A
sft qafIrmT wfeerd sft 3fs AT
37 Tser Q9 e Ao
Y ey AETaS sferet offar Refter it TorleT FAR
. . . um st faega faerdt <=
AR |9 fais &t Fem RUld & o1gaR
Pl SIAISTR U byt
TG TR
%H T F. 105270 S,
(vwsile 3feram ATegE)
Froiis
. 9. 100919
¢ feeeht, 23 7, 2019
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4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and extra-ordinary items

Adjustments for:
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net)
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (Net)
- Depreciation
- Discount/Expenses on bond issues written off
- Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Amount  million)

4

- Provisions/Write Off of Loans/Investments and other provisions

- Others - to specify

Adjustments for:
- Other Assets
- Current Liabilities
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Payment of income tax/interest tax
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Net purchase of fixed assets
- Net change in investments

NET CASH USED IN/RAISED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Equity capital infusion
- Loans borrowed (net of repayments made)

- Loans lent, bills discounted and rediscounted
(net of repayments received)
- Dividend on equity shares and tax on dividend

(Balance of Net profits transferred to Central Government)

Net cash used in/raised from Financing Activities (C)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Debasish Mallick
Deputy Managing Director

Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra
Dr. M. D. Patra

New Delhi, May 23, 2019
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Year ended Year ended
March 31,2019 March 31,2018
(Audited) (Audited)
1,874.9 (42,298.2)
(423.0) (18.0)
(589.7) (1,520.0)
255.8 184.8
156.3 184.3
18,806.0 61,609.5
20,080.3 18,1424
(659.8) (3,254.0)
(38,897.9) (49,785.8)
(19,477.4) (34,897.4)
(386.0) (6,161.2)
(19,863.4) (41,058.6)
(851.2) (127.4)
(35,714.9) (4,419.9)
(36,566.1) (4,547.3)
50,000.0 5,000.0
(118,755.0) 80,803.9
139,149.1 (48,910.6)
- (41.3)

70,394.0 36,852.0
13,964.5 (8,753.9)
28,155.0 36,908.9
42,119.5 28,155.0

Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Smt. Geetha Muralidhar
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

As per our attached report of even date

For JCR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(FCA Rachita Salhotra)
Partner
M. No. 100919

Shri Rajnish Kumar
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4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA ,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i) Financial Statements
a) Basis of preparation

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account of Export-Import Bank of India (Exim Bank) (General
Fund and Export Development Fund) have been prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles followed in India. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis unless otherwise stated. The accounting policies that are applied
by the Bank are consistent with those used in the previous year. The form and manner in which
the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account of Exim Bank are prepared have been provided
in the Export-Import Bank of India, General Regulations, 1982 approved by the Board of Directors
with the previous approval of Government of India under Section 39 (2) of Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (28 of 1981). Certain important financial ratios / data are disclosed as part of the
“Notes to Accounts” in terms of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Master Direction DBR.FID.No.108/
01.02.000/2015-16 dated June 23, 2016.

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accepted accounting principles requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amount of
assets and liabilities and provisions (including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses for the reporting period. The management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable.

ii) Revenue Recognition

Income/Expenditure is recognised on accrual basis except in respect of interest on Non—performing
Assets (NPA) / Non-performing Investments and “Stressed Assets”, interest on loans under Strategic
Debt Restructuring, fee income, commission, commitment charges and dividend which are accounted
on cash basis. NPAs are determined as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India Financial Institutions.
Discount/ redemption premium offered on Exim Bank Bonds has been amortised over the tenure of the
bond and included in interest expenses.

iii) Asset Classification and Provisioning

Loans and Advances shown in Balance Sheet comprise only principal outstanding net of provisions for
Non-Performing Assets (NPA). Interest receivables are grouped under “Other Assets”.

Loan Assets are classified into the following groups: Standard Assets, Sub-standard Assets, Doubtful
Assets and Loss Assets, taking into consideration the degree of credit weaknesses and extent of
dependence on collateral security for realisation of dues. Classification of loan assets and provisioning
are as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India Financial Institutions.
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iv) Investments
The entire investment portfolio is classified under three categories:
a) “Held to Maturity” (the securities acquired with the intention to hold them to maturity),

b) “Held for Trading” (the securities acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of the
short term price/interest rate movements, etc.) and

c) “Available for Sale” (the balance investments).
The investments are further classified as:
i) Government securities
ii) Other approved securities
i)y Shares
iv) Debentures and Bonds
v) Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures
vi) Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, etc.)

The classification of various instruments of investments, categorisation, shifting among categories,
valuation and provisioning of investments are done in accordance with the norms laid down by RBI for
All-India Financial Institutions.

v) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
a) Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

b) Depreciation is provided for on straight-line method basis at the following rates:

Asset Depreciation Rate
Owned Buildings 5%
Furniture and Fixtures 25%
Office Equipments 25%
Other Electrical Equipments 25%
Computers and Computer Software 25%
Motor Vehicles 25%
Mobile Phones and other electronic items subject to rapid 0

technological obsolescence 33.33%

¢) Inrespect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided for the entire year in the year
of purchase and in respect of assets sold during the year, no depreciation is provided in the year
of sale.

d) When a depreciable asset is disposed off, discarded, demolished or destroyed, the net surplus or
deficit is adjusted in the Profit and Loss Account.
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vi) Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date based on
internal/external factors to provide for impairment in the value of the assets or reverse impairment
losses recognised in previous periods, as applicable. Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds recoverable amount.

vii) Accounting for Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified
by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end.

b) Income and expenditure items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year.

c¢) Outstanding foreign exchange contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by the FEDAI for
specified maturities and the resulting profits/losses are included in the Profit and Loss account.

d) Contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
are stated at the rates of exchange notified by FEDAI at year end.

viii) Guarantees

Provisioning for guarantees is made taking into account the likely losses on projects till their completion,
for uncovered portion under ECGC policies.

ix) Derivatives

The Bank presently deals in derivative contracts such as Interest Rate Swaps, Currency Swaps, Cross-
Currency Interest Rate Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements, for hedging its assets and liabilities.
Based on RBI Guidelines, the above derivatives undertaken for hedging purposes are accounted on
accrual basis. Qualitative and Quantitative disclosures pertaining to outstanding derivative contracts
are reported in the “Notes to Accounts” in accordance with RBI’s Master Direction on Presentation,
Disclosure and Reporting norms for All India Financial Institutions on the Balance Sheet date.

X) Provision for Employee Benefits

a) Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Pension Fund are defined benefit schemes administered by the
Bank and the Bank’s contributions to these funds are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for
the year.

b) Gratuity and Pension are defined benefit obligations. Liabilities towards these obligations are
provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at the end of each financial year based on the
projected unit credit method.
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c) Liability towards leave encashment is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at year end.

xi) Accounting for Taxes on Income
a) Provision for current tax is made, based on the tax payable under the relevant statute.

b) Deferred tax on timing difference between taxable income and accounting income is accounted
for, using the tax rates and the tax law enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet
date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty of
realisation.

xii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

As per AS 29 — “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

xiii)Deferment of Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

In terms of Reserve Bank of India’s (RBI) circular dated August 04, 2016, Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) was applicable to all Banks, NBFCs and AlFls for the accounting periods beginning from April
01, 2018 onwards with comparatives for the period ending March 31, 2018. RBI vide its letter dated
May 15, 2019 addressed to Exim Bank has conveyed deferment of implementation of Ind AS by the
AlFls until further notice.
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Il. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS — GENERAL FUND
1. Agency Account

As Exim Bank is acting only in the capacity of an agency to facilitate certain transactions in Iraq relating
to Indian contractors, foreign currency receivables advised to the Bank equivalent to I 47.53 billion
(previous year I 44.79 billion) held on agency account including a sum of ¥ 42.95 billion (previous year
< 40.48 billion) assigned to Government of India (GOI) are not included in the above Balance Sheet.

2. Income-Tax

The capital of the Bank is wholly subscribed by the Central Government and the Bank does not have
any share capital. The balance of profit transferable to the Central Government in accordance with
Section 23 (2) of the Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 is not termed as dividend. Consequently,
dividend distribution tax is considered not payable, in the light of the judgement passed by the Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal in case no. ITA No. 2025 / Mum / 2000 on December 18, 2006 and hence, no
provision has been made for the same.

3. a) Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees include expired guarantees amounting to I 4.85 billion (previous year I 1.24 billion),
yet to be cancelled in the books. Contingent liabilities include invoked Counter Bank Guarantees
aggregating US$ 31.39 million (equivalent ¥ 2.20 billion as on March 31, 2019) issued on behalf
of Elsamex S.A., Spain, a step-down subsidiary of IL&FS. The payment has been stayed by the
Hon’ble High Court of Bombay under the invoked Counter Bank Guarantees. The matter is currently
subjudice. Consequently, the payment has not been made. However, as a matter of abundant
caution, the Bank has made a provision for 50% of the amount against the said contingent liability.

b) Claims not acknowledged as debts

The amount of I 7.22 billion (previous year X 2.31 billion) shown under Contingent Liabilities as
“Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts”, pertains to claims/counter-claims filed against
the Bank mostly by Bank’s defaulting borrowers in response to legal action initiated against them
by the Bank. None of the claims/counter-claims is considered as maintainable in the opinion of
Bank’s solicitors and none of them has reached the stage of final hearing. Based on professional
advice, no provision is considered necessary.

¢) Forward Exchange Contracts, Currency/Interest Rate Swaps

i) The outstanding forward exchange contracts as at March 31, 2019 have been fully hedged.
The Bank undertakes derivatives transactions (Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Rate Agreements
and Currency-cum-interest rate swaps), for the purpose of Asset-Liability management as
per RBI guidelines issued vide circular Ref. No. MPD.BC.187/07.01.279/1999-2000 dated
July 7, 1999 and thereafter. The Bank also unwinds and re-enters such transactions based
on requirements/market conditions. The outstanding derivative transactions are captured in
the interest rate sensitivity position, which is monitored by the Asset-Liability Management
Committee (ALCO) and reviewed by the Board. The credit equivalent of derivatives is arrived
at as per ‘Current Exposure’ method prescribed by RBI. The fair value and the price value
of a basis point (PV01) of derivatives are disclosed separately in the ‘Notes to Accounts’ as
stipulated by RBI. The premium or discount arising at inception of forward exchange contracts
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is amortized over the life of the contracts. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation of forward
exchange contracts is recognized as income / expense for the year.

ii) The Bank is permitted to be a ‘market maker’ for offering long-dated Foreign Currency-Rupee
Swaps to clients / non-clients.

d) Profit / Loss on Exchange fluctuation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified
by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end. Income and expenditure
items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year. The notional profit on such
translation of the retained earnings on FC operations during the current year is I 0.07 billion
(previous year notional loss of ¥ 0.13 billion).

4. Disclosure relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Act, 2006: There have been no reported cases of delayed payments to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises.

5. Additional Information as required by Reserve Bank of India

5.1 Capital
(@
@ billion)
Particulars March 31 A250$; March 31 ,2%:2
()| Common Equity 109.77 98.52
(ii)| Additional Tier 1 Capital 5.00 5.00
(iii) | Total Tier 1 Capital (i-+ii) 14.77 63.52
(V)| Tier 2 Capital 8.81 10.95
(V)| Total Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 123.58 74.47
(vi) | Total Risk weighted assets (RWASs) 648.05 719.79
(Vi) | common Equity Ratio 16.94% 8.13%
(Common Equity as a percentage of RWASs)
(Vi) | Tier 1 Ratio 17.71% 8.82%
(Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWASs)
(%)| capital o Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 19.07% 10.35%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWASs)
) Percentage of the shareholding of the 100% 100%
Government of India in the Bank
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 billion)
Particul As on Ason
artietiars March 31,2019| March 31,2018
(i) | Amount of equity capital infused by the 50.00 5.00
Government of India
(xii) | Amount of Tier 1 capital raised; of which
a) Perpetual Non-Cumulative Nil Nil
Preference Shares  (PNCPS);
b) Perpetual Debt Instruments  (PDI) Nil Nil
(xiii)| Amount of Tier 1 capital raised; of which
a) Debt Capital Instruments Nil Nil
b) Perpetual Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares  (PNCPS); Nil Nil
c) Redeemable Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares  (RNCPS) Nil Nil
d) Redeemable Cumulative Preference
Shares (RCPS) Nil Nil

(b) The amount of subordinated debt raised and outstanding as on March 31, 2019 as Tier-Il capital:
< NIL (previous year: X Nil).

(c) Risk weighted assets

 billion)

Particulars As on As on
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018

()| ‘On’ balance sheet items 490.99 579.05
(i) | ‘Off’ balance sheet items 157.06 140.74

(d) The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet: Capital wholly subscribed by the
Government of India.

e The CRAR and other related parameters have been determined as per the extant capital
adequacy norms prescribed by RBI for the Financial Institutions (FIs).

e The revised Framework to be prescribed by the RBI, including the Basel lll norms, is still at
draft stage. The Bank will implement Basel Ill norms for determining CRAR from the date they
become effective. However, the final notification from RBI is awaited.

5.2 Free Reserves and Provisions

(@) Provisions on Standard Assets

(X billion)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(i) | Provisions towards Standard Assets (17.43) 14.08
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() | erfrRerd wmaem =T @1 SgT @1/ A 29.31 11.38
(&) | ifcmr o 93.90 79.48
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(b) Floating Provisions

 billion)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(@) | Opening balance in the floating provisions ] ]
accounts
(b) | The quantum of floating provisions made in ) )
the accounting year
(€)| Amount of draw down made during the i i
accounting year
(d)| Closing balance in the floating provisions ) ]
account
5.3 Asset Quality and Specific Provisions
(@) Non-Performing Advances
 billion)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 2.44% 3.75%
(i) |Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a) | Opening balance 119.76 99.62
(b) | Additions during the year 33.63 43.24
(c) |Reductions during the year 36.61 23.10
(d) | Closing balance 116.78 119.76
(iiiy  [Movement of Net NPAs
(a)| Opening balance 40.28 48.04
(b) | Additions during the year 2.61 24.87
(c) | Reductions during the year 20.01 32.63
(d)| Closing balance 22.88 40.28
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPAs (excluding
provisions on standard assets)
(@) | Opening balance 79.48 51.59
(b) | Provisions made during the year 43.73 39.27
(c) | Write off/write back of excess provisions 29.31 11.38
(d)| Closing balance 93.90 79.48
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(b) Non-Performing Investments

4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

4

 billion)
Particulars 2018-19| 2017-18
(i) Net NPIs to Net Investments (%) 0.36% 0.80%
(i)  |Movement of NPIs (Gross)
(@) | Opening balance 3.04 1.63
(b) | Additions during the year 2.62 1.95
(c) | Reductions during the year 0.11 0.54
(d)| Closing balance 5.55 3.04
(iiiy  |Movement of Net NPIs
(@) | Opening balance 0.46 0.0042
(b) | Additions during the year 0.19 0.4554
(c) | Reductions during the year 0.31 0.0042
(d) | Closing balance 0.34 0.4554
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPIs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
(@) | Opening balance 2.58 1.63
(b) | Provisions made during the year 2.71 1.51
(c)| Write off/write back of excess provisions 0.08 0.56
(d) | Closing balance 5.21 2.58
(c) Non-Performing Assets (a+b)
(X billion)
Particulars 2018-19| 2017-18
(i) Net NPAs to Net Assets (Advances + Investments) (%) 2.26% 3.60%
(i) |Movement of NPAs (Gross Advances + Gross Investments)
(a) | Opening balance 122.80 101.25
(b) | Additions during the year 36.25 4519
(c) | Reductions during the year 36.72 23.64
(d) | Closing balance 122.33 122.80
(iii) | Movement of Net NPAs
(@) | Opening balance 40.74| 48.0442
(b) | Additions during the year 2.80| 25.3254
(c) | Reductions during the year 20.32| 32.6342
(d) | Closing balance 23.22| 40.7354
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
(@) | Opening balance 82.06 53.22
(b) | Provisions made during the year 46.44 40.78
(c) | Write off/write back of excess provisions 29.39 11.94
(d)| Closing Balance 99.11 82.06

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19



, YR Fafa-smara 3 €

9¢'6 929 ¥9°'S 440 0’0 ¢00 |- 200 - 2000 80¢ |- ¥, v€0 BlRPIA 2h B8
18°GL 9G°LL 181 vLL GG'¢ €00 |- 200 - 100 wy |- 18¢ L [gJl> Lrzlcb )
(Sl blie) RIR
Le GlL 0L L 14 € ¢ L el 8 g leab i lejpadng | Depph & RRID bYYE 1P hb Rk
e [4A3 ee - - - - - BlRPIS 2h B8
e [4A3 e Igjl> IRldl
TREERNI-Y
4 Z 4 L2 (P elpedns | Bb 1 bIR DRfMh LD ¢ hb Ripp)
G8'¢ 160 87’0 A ve'L |- 761 ElRPIS 2h B
901 |€L9 68t 78y v6'c |- ¥6'¢ lgl> ekl
2R / BISELAIS
LL 9 14 14 G G ek [P lie[hdriRe L (PIB DappLE LMD @ kb kipp
1ReR3bUE 1P LIRD b her @ lhifle
oyl Licop | Lbli RRIRLE k kMlie @ kb kiR Ruie
20 30 BE Mie Mk hRJUo DhYBIIR
IbRie / re A3 kIBPIK Adbaf phla]
LE2p ¢ yelpmdng | ‘hifjie Ghik DRpRER b it @ Kb Ripb)
€e¢ €€7¢ €e¢ ElRbIS 2h B
¢Le ¢Le ¢Le lll> IRldk
bhiag b
¢ 14 ¢ leRk | Jejpddng | Yaly Dllk Dbk LMD @ b i)
e 1ee S9'L 44| ¥€0 0L |- 0Tt ElRbl 2h B
0,9 0G'S 0r'e UL 96’ 0L |- 0c't lgjle telkt
L 9 € L 14 L L 1t [P lielbdrlhe LOB/lkbdpEh bl LMD ¢ hb
el 1G0L 75’6 80 60 00 |- 200 - 2000 e8¢ |- ¥aL 8¢¢ ElRbl 2h B&
¢L'Se  |€L81 LL 68°L ev's €00 |- 200 100 969 |- 191 Ge's el felt )
«(Selie GlyMK) RIB
6¢ 6l Ll 14 9 € ¢ L Ll L 0L ek | lejpedng | Dppih 1o BRI DRYAK I kb iR
»d
bate Bpble & IpgH lhapih nde Shd Bibie ¢ IRgIK (ARISIR) lkkapLh oo |Lhe MK 1 lsbdpuh
(rip) 3)
lndbb| 1tb DIG Alr b Dhafapish G

a1 Raid 2018-19

&



4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

9¢'6 929 - ¥9'G [zA} 0v'0 200 - 200 - 2000 80'¢ - |24 - ¥€0 L0aJau uoisinoid
18l |og'hl |- |sgz  |yiE |sgz €00 |- |z00 |- 00 |zev - |18e - I’k | Bupueisino unowy +(s81nb BUIS0[0) A4
ay Jo Buiso|d Jo ajep uo
1€ Gl - 0l L v e - 2z - | el - ] - G SJaM01I0q JO "ON | SB SJUN02JY painjonisay
423 e - [44S - - - - - - - - - - - - u0aJay} UoIsIn0ld
443 443 - |eee - - - - - - - - - - - - Buipueisino unowy
Ad 8y} Buunp sjunodoe
2z 2z - 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - SJOMO0LI0Q JO "ON |  PaJnjanisal Jo SHo-ailiM
G8'C 160 - - 810 ev'0 - - - - - ¥6°L - - - v6°L uoaJauy uoisinold
190+ | €19 - - 68't 8y - - - - - e |- |- - v6'€ Buipueisino junowyy | Ad 8l bulinp sjunooge
PaINionJisal Jo suoponpay
Ll 9 - - ¢ 14 - - - - - S - - - S $19M0110( JO 'ON / suonepelbumoq
Ad Xau ay} Jo Buiuuibag
U} 18 S9IUBAPE pIBpUB)S
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - U033} UOISINOAd | painjoniisal Se UMoys aq
10U Paau 99uay pue A4
; ; ; : : : : R ; ; ; ; : R R R BUIPUBISING JUNOLLY aUu} Jo pua 8y} Je Jybiam
YISl [euonippe Jo / pue
Buluoisinold Jaybiy 1oeine
0} 95B39 L2IYM S8IUBADE
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - $1aM0.I0q JO "ON pJepuels painjoniisey
€€'¢ €€¢ - €e'e - - - - - - - - - - - - U03JaL] UOISIA0I]
2T e - 2Lt - - - - - - - - - - - - BuIpuelsINO JUNoWy A aup Bunnp AioBayes
pJepuUB)S PaIN}onJisal
2z 2z - 2z - - - - - - - - - - - - $1amo11oq JO "ON 0} suoiepe.fdn
e e - G9'L 220 ¥€0 - - - - - 0z'L - 0z'L - - uoaJay} uolsinoid
0.9 05°G - 0v'e Ll 96'L - - - - - 0z’ - 0zt - - Buipuelsino Junowy
Jeak sy} Buunp suonippy
L 9 - € L 14 - - - - - L - L - - $Jamo.loq Jo "oN / Bunnjonyisal ysal4
Geyl LS0L - ¥5'6 80 610 200 - 200 - 2000 28'¢ - ya'L - 82'¢ uoaJay uoisinoid
erse ersk |- | |68l er's €0 |- 200 - 100 %9 |- |19 - ge's Buipuelsino Junowy «(sainBy buiuado) A4
au Jo Buiuado Jo a1ep uo
6¢ 6l - L 4 9 ¢ - 2z - 1 A - / - 0l SJaM0110q JO 'ON |  SB SJUN02Jy painjoniisay
plepuels pJepuels pJepuels
[el0L | ssO7 | |nagnoQ -qns piepuels [e10L | §S07 | [nAgnog -qng plepuels | [eloL | ssO7 | [naqgnoq -qng piepuels s|ielaq
slayl wisiueyaaly uunonnsay 1gea JNS Japun WISIUBYIBIN HAI Japun Buumonisay Jo adAL

PaIN}oNIISaY SJUN09IY JO SIBNIIKed 1S

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19



, YR Fafa-smara 3 €

5.5 3ot ATl § ac-9¢

( fafera)
fRreRur 2018-19 2017-18
AT 1 3T BT el D NI (RS ) 119.76 99.62
¥ & SR ded (93 3ol JMfET) 28.35 40.93
ot e 2.53 2.06
fafa R ge-9¢ 2.75 0.25
IS AT (P) 153.39 142.86
EIETQ:
(i) S~ 2.51 3.13
(i) IRISHT (I @Al A TR P Bl 15.16 5.38
(iii) T=TehT/ foara=d s xamd 11.88 14.34
(iv) IS @1, ST (jii) P FeATa 7.06 0.25
(v) fofr T R ge-9
IUGS TN (@) 36.61 23.10
awwﬁaﬁ@rmwﬁaﬁwmﬁzﬁsﬂﬁm e 119.76
(3iferm o) (F-w)

STREISTS &b ARCR URYS AT SR . dfidh. i, 2/21.04.048/2015-16 ST 1 Jars, 2015 & Ao TR

-2 F AR At oI Tt

5.6 95 @ SR gt
( fafera)
frg=or 2018-19 2017-18
g2 NGTd STel TV @rdl BT JeAT 1 3 bl RS A 2033 -
dep=tent / fadead s @ ' '
SIS: g9 & SR qdih! / fadasTd 93 T 11.88 14.34
SIS fafa § SaR-agE 0.75 -
IUEs AN (F) 33.01 20.38
BRT: ¥ & SR IR TP/ e 9 0.09 0.0007
lel MY @Il | dY TS It (W)
T 31 A< P 3ifow AW (F-T) 32.92 20.38
5.7 faeeft anfaat, smole s 3k oA
( fafera)
IGER| 2018-19 2017-18
Dl AR 86.89 95.26
Dol ISih TN 1.31 5.62
P ST 5.02 6.99

UG 3Ticbs § Bl T AT | [ 2, et aRare srergaR 2010 H % g3l

a1 Raid 2018-19



4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA ,

5.5 Movement of Non-Performing Assets

 billion)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Gross NPAs as on 15t April (Opening balance) 119.76 99.62
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 28.35 40.93
Interest funding 2.53 2.06
Exchange Fluctuation 2.75 0.25
Sub Total (A) 153.39 142.86
Less:
(i) Upgradations 2.51 3.13
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from
v upgraded aécounts) ’ 15.16 5.38
(iii) Technical/Prudential write offs 11.88 14.34
(iv) Write offs other than those under (iii) above 7.06 0.25
(v) Exchange Fluctuation - -
Sub Total (B) 36.61 23.10
Gross NPAs as on 315t March (closing balance) (A-B) 116.78 119.76

Gross NPAs as per Appendix Part C-2 of RBI Master Circular DBR.No.BP.BC.2/21.04.048/ 2015-16 dated July 1, 2015.

5.6 Write-offs and Recoveries

 billion)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Opening balancetof Tgchmcal/PrudenhaI written off 20.38 6.04
accounts as at 1% April
Add: Technical/Prudential write offs during the year 11.88 14.34
Add: Exchange Fluctuation 0.75 -
Sub Total (A) 33.01 20.38
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 0.09 0.0007
prudential written off accounts during the year (B) ' '
Closing balance as on 31t March (A-B) 32.92 20.38

5.7 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

( billion)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Total Assets 86.89 95.26
Total NPAs 1.31 5.62
Total Revenue 5.02 6.99

The above figures pertain to Bank’s London branch, which started operations in October, 2010.
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5.8 Depreciation and Provision on Investments

4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA ,

 billion)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(1)  |Investments
(i) |Gross Investments 113.40 73.11
a)|In India 112.63 72.33
b) | Outside India 0.77 0.78
(ii) |Provision for Depreciation 20.12 16.14
a)|In India 19.55 15.56
b) | Outside India 0.57 0.58
(i) |Net Investments 93.28 56.97
a)|In India 93.08 56.77
b) | Outside India 0.20 0.20
(2) | Movement of provision held towards
depreciation on investments
(i) |Opening balance 16.14 10.52
(i) |Add: Provisions made during the year 4.83 5.62
(iii) | Appropriation, if any, from Investment ] ]
Fluctuation Reserve Account during the year
(V) |Less: Write off/write back of excess
provisions during the year 085 i
(v) |Less: Transfer, if any, to Investment ) )
Fluctuation Reserve Account
(vi) |Closing balance 20.12 16.14
5.9 Provisions and Contingencies
 billion)
Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ shown
under the head Expenditure in Profit 2018-19 2017-18
and Loss Account
Provision for depreciation on Investment 1.49 5.58
Provision towards NPA 14.47 26.84
Provision made towards Income tax 1.06 (13.06)
Other Provisions and Contingencies* 1.19 0.0024

*Includes % 1.10 billion on account of 50% provisioning for invocation of US$ 31.39 million on account of Bank Guarantees
invoked by Beneficiary and ¥ 0.091 billion on account of Country Risk Provisioning.
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4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA ,

5.10 Provision Coverage Ratio

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Provision Coverage Ratio 84.72% 71.26%

6. Investment Portfolio: Constitution and Operations

6.1 Repo Transactions

Current Year:
 billion)
M|n|mu!n Mammum Daily Aver.age Outstanding
. outstanding outstanding outstanding
Particulars . . . as on March
during the during the during the
31,2019
year year year
Securities sold under repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities Purchased under reverse repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Previous Year:
( billion)
- Daily
M|n|mu_m Maximum Average Outstanding
. outstanding . .
Particulars during the outstanding | outstanding | as on March
yegr during the year | duringthe | 31,2018

year

Securities sold under repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities Purchased under
reverse repos

i) Government Securities - - - -

ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
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6.2 Disclosure of Issuer Composition for Investment in Debt Securities

4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

4

Current Year:
( billion)
Amount of
“Below
Sr. Inv:ans;(r;;ent investment | “Unrated” | “Unlisted”
No. Issuer Amount through grade” Securities | Securities
private Securities held held
placement held

(1) 2 (3) (4) () (6) (7)
1 |PSUs - - - - -
2 |Fls 1.76 1.76 - 0.064 1.76**
3 |Banks 0.002 0.002 - - -
4 |Private corporates 28.94 28.77 - 4.87 25.52*
5 |Subsidiaries/

Joint ventures 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
6 |Others 0.02 0.02 - - 0.02
7 | Provision

held towards 18.81 - - - R

depreciation”

Total 30.73 30.56 - 4,929 27.30

# Only aggregate amount of provision held to be disclosed in column 3

* Out of which ¥ 21.23 billion represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCS)
and ¥ 4.18 billion of investments are in shares/debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

** Qut of which X 1.36 billion were by way of US$/INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.
Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.
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4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

4

Previous Year:
 billion)
Amount of
“Below
Sr Invlis;(r;;ent investment | “Unrated” | “Unlisted”
' Issuer Amount rade” Securities | Securities
No. through g
: Securities held held
private held
placement €
(1) 2 (3) (4) () (6) (7)
1 |PSUs - - - - -
2 |FIs 1.99 1.99 - 0.41 1.99**
3 |Banks 0.002 0.002 - 0.002 -
4 |Private corporates 30.41 30.35 - 29.55 26.66
5 |Subsidiaries/
Joint ventures 0.0032 0.0032 - 0.0032 0.0032
6 |Others 0.02 0.02 - 0.02 0.02
7 |Provision
held towards 14.45 - - - -
depreciation”
Total 32.43 32.37 - 29.99 28.67

*%

Only aggregate amount of provision held disclosed in column 3

Out of which ¥ 21.61 billion represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies
(ARCs) and ¥ 4.19 billion of investments are in shares/debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

Out of which ¥ 1.58 billion were by way of US$/INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval. Amounts reported under
columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.

There has been no sale or transfer.

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

6.3 Sale and Transfer to / from HTM Category



, YR Fafa-smara 3 €

7. @O/ 7 il snfRaal @t faaRor
7.1 3nf¥a qAfafor & ferg afcngfcresor/ qaffator dut & 9=t 75 <t snf¥aal &1 fe=or

&, fasht o1 faaxor

(Z faferam)
j:.' faa=or 2018-19 2017-18

(i) | gt & dn 1

(i) | arfey wrfrgfrenor /gafmfor dueft @t o g <@l 514

(ITEaU Pl BISHR) B Pel Jod '

(ii)| e srTfRy 2.77

V) |7 gut & geediaRa @Tet & G & ww afiRed 0.36

(v) | Fraet 981 qea W PeT wrer/ (B1) 1.00

o "of¥T gAMHI HuFR P o= TS RGPl SIREIRMS & ARCR URUF SIS AT THITRS!.
THaTE¥T.2/01.02.00/2006-07 f&ifha 01 Joirs, 2006 3R Ieh a1 GRHINT AR AT T 2

T, afenyfcr STet 3 faell & 98 e o1 faaRor

(% faferam)
wfergfer wfteT & e @
P o T8 I
. 2018-19 2017-18
(i) | dop grT 9= TS 3o iRl gRT TRfed 6.26 10.04
(i) | §opt / a1y ety weemal /IR- 3 R FufRy grr At
o 6.26 10.04
7.2 @RS /9t 78 sSies faiig enfeaal @t faxor
P. WIS TE 3FSip fAaxiT it o1 faxor
(Z fafera )
j:.' fa=or 2018-19 2017-18
1)| ) o & SRM Wi 7T @rdl & T
) Pl g
2)| o) g & a¥ &b SR GRRRI @l b R
Q) Pl PRI
@ a1 RO 2018-19



7. Details of Financial Assets Purchased/Sold

4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

4

7.1 Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation (SC)/Reconstruction (RC) Company for Asset
Reconstruction

A. Details of Sales

 billion)

I‘:’; Particulars 2018-19|  2017-18

(i) | No. of Accounts 1 -

(i) | Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC 2.14 -

(iif) | Aggregate consideration 2.77 -

(iv)| Additional Consideration realised in respect of accounts 0.36 )
transferred in earlier years ’

(v)| Aggregate gain/(loss) over net book value 1.00 -

e The “Assets sold to Reconstruction Companies” have been reckoned as defined in RBI Master Circular DBOD No.
FID.FIC.2/01.02.00/2006-07 dated July 01, 2006 and thereafter.

B. Details of Book value of Investments in Security Receipts

 billion)
S Book value of Investments
N; Particulars in Security receipts
' 2018-19|  2017-18
(i) | Backed by NPAs sold by the Bank as underlying 6.26 10.04
(ii)| Backed by NPAs sold by banks/other financial institutions/ ) )
non-banking financial companies as underlying
Total 6.26 10.04
7.2 Details of Non Performing Financial Assets Purchased/Sold
A. Details of Non Performing financial assets purchased
® billion)
If;’; Particulars 2018-19|  2017-18
1)|a) No. of accounts purchased during the year - -
b) Aggregate outstanding - -
2) | a) Of these, number of accounts restructured ) )
during the year
b) Aggregate outstanding - -

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19



, YR Fafa-smara 3 €

T, I ¥ IFSie Ak snfeaal &1 faaxor

(Z faferam)
:' faa=or 2018-19 2017-18
1) |2 0 @Tar h AT 1 1
2) | gHIAT 1.38 1.96
3)| et T e 0.44 1.71
8. ufR=me™ gRumy

.

. fa=or 2018-19 2017-18
(i) | 3t riefiaT Rt & ufderd & vy § =T 3 7.82 7.24
()| svr priefier FIRRY & wfyerd & v & R-saT 0.33 0.47

(iii) | 3T~ga priefier e o wfcerd & wu o gReTe &y 1.85 1.70
(iv) | 3t eIl R uferher 0.07 (2.42)
W) |ufer (FemfY) FHart fae o/ (') (% faferm ) 0.002 (0.086)

o gRare uRemdl & fog wrisfier FARmAT 3k Hor enfeaal @ 1 oikar a¥ & 3id quT RUIE & idqfd oikar a¥ &
3T & 3ffsl b IRIT & W H foram 1 7 ((‘Pridha MR @1 dev oot ol 9 g)|

* gt FHERI Fadt v T 0T & forg |t Bl b FURR, quithTierd dHETRAT P foraT TR g

9. BT Hhgul FAfEH
9.1 Ioft TR TaTaIoR

.
4.

faa=or

2018-19

2017-18

)

gferdl 9RRI, IRacHT siesi/feawrl 3R sfdt S @
ggad $e JHcd H e fder, e fEer daer
HIANT BT H g T8 g;

e
=

PRI (msdiel / 1T Afgd) uRacHg aivsl / aRad-a
fedeRl iR 3ot ST RIgaTeT Hel P! JFicd H faer &
forg SRRt / divst / SRt arerar g wfgferat & ot
31w sferar IR TR SMUR W aRkRdl a1 A,

(i)

3= Sl & forv M, el RRi a1 aRadHg divel/
federt a1 3ferdt S =Igare kel &t IS DI WIftd
afrfer & wU | form = g

a1 Raid 2018-19



B. Details of Non Performing financial assets sold

4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA ,

 billion)
Iﬁcr). Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
1) | No. of accounts sold 1 1
2) |Aggregate outstanding 1.38 1.96
3) |Aggregate consideration received 0.44 1.71
8. Operating Results

Sr. .

No Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(i) | Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 7.82 7.24
(if) | Non-interest income as a percentage to average working 0.33 0.47

funds
(iii) | Operating profit as a percentage to average working funds 1.85 1.70
(iv) | Return on average assets 0.07 (2.42)
(V)| Net Profit/(Loss) per (permanent) employee (in X billion) 0.002 (0.086)

e  For operating results, the working funds and total assets have been taken as the average of the figures as at the end
of the previous accounting year and the end of the accounting year under report (The “working funds” refer to the total
assets).

e All permanent, full-time employees in all cadres have been reckoned for computing per employee net profit .

9. Credit Concentration Risk

9.1 Capital Market Exposure

Sr.

Particulars

2018-19

2017-18

No.
(i)

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt;

(il

Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other
securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment
in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

(i)

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security;
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Sr.
No.

(iv) | Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by
the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/
convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

(v)|Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market - -
makers;

(vi) | Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of
shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean
basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of
new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/
issues;

Underwriting commitments taken up by the Bank in
respect of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds;

(iX) | Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; - -

(X)| Al exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and
unregistered)

Total Exposure to Capital Market - -

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

(vii)

(viil)

9.2 Exposure to Country Risk
( billion)

Exposure
(net) as at
March 2019

Risk Category

Provision held
as at
March 2019

Exposure
(net) as at
March 2018

Provision held
as at
March 2018

Insignificant 87.61

0.09

98.42

Low 380.07

325.94

Moderate 24219

249.59

High 14414

97.22

Very High 99.95

Restricted -

90.73

Off-credit -

Total 913.96

861.90
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9.3 Strategic Debt Restructuring (SDR) Scheme

 billion)
No. of Aggregate amount Amount of exposure
accounts outstanding converted into equity
1 - 0.08
9.4 Exposure on the Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A)
 billion)
No. of accounts | Aggregate Amount Outstanding
Particulars where S4A has amount Provision Held
been applied | outstanding | InPartA In Part B
Classified as
Standard 2 0.01 2.94 2.59 1.11
Classified as
NPA 1 1.24 1.40 0.93 1.04

9.5 Prudential Exposure Limits — Single Borrower Limit (SBL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL)

exceeded by the Bank
A. The number and amount of exposures in excess of the prudential exposure limits during the
year
(X billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. Borrower |Industry| Industry Amount asa%
PAN Sector Non- .
No. Name Code Name Funded to Capital
Funded
Funds
R“é'f?rrl‘gf"l\rr? | Mfg of Refined
1.| AAACM5132A y : 23201 Petroleum Public| 23.51 - 31.57
Petrochemicals
L Products
Limited
Extraction
2.| AADCV1810B| VOVL Limited* | 11101 | OTCU9€ | praiel 19.16 | 2573
Petroleum and
Natural Gas
HPCL Mittal Generation of
3.| AABCG5231F Energy 40101 L Private| 16.32 - 21.92
Limited* Electricity
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( billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. Borrower |Industry| Industry Amount asa%
PAN Sector Non- .
No. Name Code Name Funded to Capital
Funded
Funds
Mfg of
Bharat Heavy Electricity
4.| AAACB4146P| Electricals 31201 Distn & Public - 14.98 20.11
Limited* Control
Apparatus
Fé;rrt]iﬁsme??& Mfg of
5. AAACC9762A . 24103 Fertilisers | Private| 12.79 - 17.18
Chemicals
T etc.
Limited
Shipping Ocean and
6.| AAACT1524F| Corporation of | 61101 | Coastal Water | Public| 12.45 - 16.72
India* Transport
i
7.| AACCK5599H| International | 45011 . Private 2.00 10.25 16.45
. Power Lines
Limited
etc.
Larsen & General
8.| AAACLO140P Toubro 45001 . Private -l 11.60 15.58
o Constructions
Limited
Afcons Construction/
9.| AAACA9067G| Infrastructure | 45013 | Maintenance | Private 1.00 10.50 15.44
Limited* of Roads

* The sharp reduction in Total Capital Funds (TCF) as on March 31, 2018 vis-a-vis March 31, 2017 (owing to the net
loss suffered by the Bank in FY 2017-18) resulted in substantial lowering of the absolute ceilings for both Single and
Group borrower limits for FY 2018-19. This, in turn, resulted in the exposures to the companies listed above, breaching
the RBI base single borrower ceiling of 15% of TCF. Suitable Board approval for retaining the above exposures at the
same level as at March 31, 2018 was obtained at the beginning of FY 2018-19.
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B. Credit exposure as percentage to capital funds and as percentage to total assets

 billion)

Percentage Percentage to Percentage to

Particulars to Capital Total Credit Total Asgets

Funds* Exposure (TCE)®

i) | Largest single borrower 31.57 1.40 2.05
i) | Largest borrower group 48.17 2.14 3.13
iii) | 20 largest single borrowers 319.52 1419 20.76
iv) | 20 largest borrower groups 389.81 17.31 25.33

*Capital Funds as on March 31,2018

@TCE: Loans + Advances + Unutilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.

1) Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest
of GOI, not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

2) There were 9 single borrowers and 2 borrower groups as on March 31, 2019 for whom credit
exposure was above the base ceilings of 15% and 40% of capital funds respectively and the
same was assumed with the approval of the Board.

Previous Year:

 billion)

Percentage to Percentage to Percentage to

Particulars Capital Funds* Total Credit Total Assets

p Exposure (TCE)®

i) | Largest single borrower 19.56 1.20 1.79
ii) [ Largest borrower group 33.40 2.06 3.06
iii) | 20 largest single borrowers 222.36 13.68 20.40
iv) | 20 largest borrower groups 282.30 17.37 25.90

* Capital Funds as on March 31, 2017

@TCE: Loans + Advances + Unutilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.

1) Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest
of GOI, not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

2) There were 2 borrowers as on March 31, 2018 for whom exposure over 15% of capital
funds was assumed with the approval of the Board. Exposure to these borrowers as on
March 31, 2018 stood at 19.56% and 16.91% of the capital funds of the Bank, respectively.
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C. Credit exposure to the five largest industrial sectors

4

Sector Percentage to Total Credit Percentage to
Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) | EPC Services 12.36 9.42
ii) | Ferrous Metals and Metal Processing 7.82 5.96
iii) | Textiles and Garments 6.82 5.20
iv)| Chemical and Dyes 6.57 5.00
v) | Petroleum Products 6.13 4.67
Previous Year:
Sector Percentage to Total Credit Percentage to
Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) | EPC Services 12.26 9.28
ii) | Ferrous Metals and Metal Processing 9.84 7.45
iii) | Petroleum Products 6.87 5.20
iv) | Textiles and Garments 6.10 4.62
v) | Oil and Gas 5.64 4.27

The “credit exposure” has been reckoned as defined by RBI.

Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest of GOI, excluded for

computing industry exposure.

D. Unsecured Advances

Unsecured advances secured by corporate/personal guarantees, promissory notes, trust receipts,
etc. (the estimated value of which is at ¥ 1.30 billion) aggregated to ¥ 12.59 billion.

E. Factoring Exposures
The Bank had an exposure aggregating < 3.15 billion under factoring arrangement.

F. Exposures where the Fl had exceeded the prudential Exposures Limits during the year

( billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. Borrower |Industry| Industry Amount asa%
PAN Sector Non- .
No. Name Code Name Funded to Capital
Funded
Funds
R“é'f?r']‘gf‘"l\rrf | Mfg of Refined
1.| AAACM5132A y : 23201 Petroleum Public| 23.51 - 31.57
Petrochemicals
Limited* Products
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( billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. Borrower |Industry| Industry Amount asa%
PAN Sector Non- .
No. Name Code Name Funded to Capital
Funded
Funds
Extraction
2.| AADCV1810B| VOVL Limited | 11101 | T CM9€ | pratel 1916 | 2573
Petroleum and
Natural Gas
HPCL Mittal Generation of
3.| AABCG5231F Energy 40101 L Private| 16.32 - 21.92
T Electricity
Limited
Mfg of
Bharat Heavy Electricity
4.| AAACB4146P| Electricals 31201 Distn & Public -|  14.98 20.11
Limited* Control
Apparatus
Ch_a_mbal Mfg of
Fertilisers & o .
5.1 AAACC9762A . 24103 Fertilisers | Private| 12.79 - 17.18
Chemicals
T etc.
Limited
Shipping Ocean and
6.| AAACT1524F| Corporation of | 61101 | Coastal Water | Public| 12.45 - 16.72
India* Transport
i
7.| AACCK5599H| International | 45011 . Private 2.00 10.25 16.45
o Power Lines
Limited*
etc.
Larsen & General
8.| AAACLO140P Toubro 45001 . Private - 11.60 15.58
o Constructions
Limited
Afcons Construction/
9.| AAACA9067G| Infrastructure | 45013 | Maintenance | Private 1.00 10.50 15.44
Limited* of Roads

* The sharp reduction in TCF as on March 31, 2018 vis-a-vis March 31, 2017 (owing to the net loss suffered by the
Bank in FY 2017-18) resulted in substantial lowering of the absolute ceilings for both Single and Group borrower limits
for FY 2018-19. This, in turn, resulted in the exposures to the companies listed above, breaching the RBI base single
borrower ceiling of 15% of TCF. Suitable Board approval for retaining the above exposures at the same level as at
March 31, 2018 was obtained at the beginning of FY 2018-19.
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10. SUTRAT / FB0T-IGRAT3N, 5607 TFAUISR] 3R FSich MRIAT BT Fhgur
() IUTRAY 3R FBUI-IGATIN BT FHehgul

(Z faferam)
faaRuT 2018-19|  2017-18
20 9 IS RIS H HoA IUTRAT 134.96 132.30
4% BT por IUIRAT BT JorT H 20 FeA TS HUGHTAT A Pt , .

NI 14.62% 12.70%
() BT TEIUISRI T HhguT

(Z fafera )
faeRor 2018-19|  2017-18
20 W 3 SURGAISH Pl Pel IUTRAT 237.95 251.94
4% & Ppo1 AMHAT B JaI T H 20 T T UGS Pl PeT IUTRAT 2310%|  21.89%
EZIEIRN]

20 T 99 SYRBAIAT /TTEDT Pl Pl TaRadIoR 237.95 251.94

SURDIS /ITEDI W deb P PeT TRIUISR D Joirl H 20 Fe I 1219% | 13.68%
SURGIT3N /UTEDT DI TGRSR DT TI2rd ' '

NEE am;;;jaﬁ Pl TIOR3 ot H i 10 <t 32.34%|  27.56%

SRUT 3R 9T TRTAIoR &R 3R TeaUIoR 6 0T fodiar Seematt & folt terquioR Aice) R YR Rerd §o
& HRCR URYF AT SHISTR.UH3TSS! . UhalTs<il. FaT 4/01.02.00/2015-16 faifhe 01 SeTrs, 2015 & FFAR i

UER
(1) BT 3R TSI MR BT SFAR Fehgur
( fafera)
2018-19 2017-18
&= N gt & H et
rfosi arfiet
® 8 o WeheT| e ForT ool [ehel| &I et
kil IHIT KEEC H Wb IHIT KEECd H AP
At sfeaai KESCH afm|  enfeaar KBS
T @1 fRTa &1
ufaera ufcrera
F | & 313.76 61.85 20% 370.61 84.13 23%
1| par fafa = 263.15 49.49 19% 330.56 72.65 22%
Y &

sitenfis &= 228.44 41.06 18% 294.46 61.42 21%
altg rq SR &7 SRR 21.60 6.05 28% 44.41 21.04 47%

det 3R = 4.66 0.68 15%
TFICTSS 3R TRAE 34.18 4.25 12% 41.80 6.61 16%
3 168.00 30.08 18% 208.25 33.77 16%
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10. Concentration of borrowings/lines of credit, credit exposures and NPAs

(@) Concentration of borrowings and lines of credit

( billion)
Particulars 2018-19| 2017-18
Total borrowings from twenty largest lenders 134.96 132.30
Percent.age of borrowings from twenty largest lenders to total 14.69% 12.70%
borrowings of the Bank

(b) Concentration of Credit exposures

 billion)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers 237.95 251.94
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers to 0 0
Total Advances of the Bank 2310% 21.82%
Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 237.95 251.94
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to 0 0

14.19% 13.68%

Total exposure of the Bank on borrowers/customers
In the case of Exim Bank, percentage of total of top ten country 32 34% 97 56%
exposures to total exposures

Exposure computed based on credit and investment exposure as prescribed vide RBI Master Circular on Exposure
norms for financial institutions: DBR.FID.FIC.No0.4/01.02.00/2015-16 dated July 01, 2015 and thereafter.

(c) Sector-wise concentration of exposures and NPAs

@ billion)
2018-19 2017-18
Sr. Percentage of Percentage of
No. Sector Outstanding | Gross | Gross NPAsto | Outstanding | Gross | Gross NPAs to
Total Advances | NPAs | Total Advances | Total Advances | NPAs | Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
A | Domestic Sector 313.76 61.85 20% 370.61 84.13 23%
1| Total Export Finance 263.15 49.49 19% 330.56 72.65 22%
Agricultural Sector -
Industrial Sector 228.44 41.06 18% 294.46 61.42 21%
Ferrous Metals & Metal 2160| 6.5 28% 4441  21.04 47%
Processing
Oil and Gas 4.66 0.68 15%
Textiles & Garments 34.18 4.25 12% 41.80 6.61 16%
Others 168.00 30.08 18% 208.25 33.77 16%
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Jar & 34.71 8.43 24% 36.10 11.23 31%
o g 2.36 - - - - -
S Jare 9.80 7.75 79% 13.61 9.78 72%
EEENRIRSEIY 12.45 - - 11.54 0.62 5%
Sl 10.10 0.68 7% 10.95 0.83 8%
2 | et amaTd fa 50.61 12.36 24% 40.05 11.48 29%
o 4 : : : : : :
e & 46.50 12.06 26% 35.20 11.48 33%
i;g;@w@h Rl 1.52 1.52 100% 1.54 1.54 100%
GERINEIN] 4.87 - - - - -
3 40.11 10.54 26% 33.66 9.94 29.53%
Jar & 4.11 0.30 7% 4.85 - -
S Jame 0.32 - - 0.34 - -
EEENRIRSEIY 2.92 - - 3.47 - -
3 0.87 0.30 35% 1.04 - -
3| (%) # ¥ YRA AXBR R ) . ) ) ) )
TRfET TaRUoR
g |9 ad 164.98 54.93 33% 146.07 35.63 24%
1| par fFafa = 164.98 54.93 33% 146.07 35.63 24%
o & : : : : : :
sitenfis &= 136.42 52.28 38% 114.65 24.68 22%
i;g;@maﬁ? Rl 27.42 2,66 10% 24.35 2.39 10%
ddt ek 32.06 27.32 85% - - -
TICTSA 3R TRAE 7.61 3.55 47% 3.20 - -
3 69.33 18.75 27% 87.10 22.29 26%
REIRES 28.56 2.65 9% 31.42 10.95 35%
[CRIEEIEIY 4.50 - - - - -
St Jare 4.56 0.16 4% 10.94 4.50 41%
T Jarg 11.96 - - - - -
STEISRIT JaTd 0.85 - - 4.31 3.37 78%
3 6.69 2.49 37% 16.17 3.08 19%
2 | et 3mard fa - - - - - -
7 & : : : : : :
3] (@) ¥ ¥ wRa AR ) ) ) ) ) )
gRT TRFET TadIoR
T | 3T TRIUIoR? 551.33 - - 638.12 - -
g |l TEAUIOR (H+T+T) 1030.07 116.78 11.34% 1,154.80 119.76 10.37%

# oot mor—cgaeerna, <t Frafa <1 @ & sicnta e skor, Rarreh iy avorr, amiifSue df @ gAfd ok doi grr wRi-TRfeq

e anfirer 2
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Services Sector 34.71 8.43 24% 36.10 11.23 31%
Aviation Services 2.36 - - - - -
EPC Services 9.80 7.75 79% 13.61 9.78 72%
Shipping Services 12.45 - - 11.54 0.62 5%
Others 10.10 0.68 7% 10.95 0.83 8%
2 | Total Import Finance 50.61 12.36 24% 40.05 11.48 29%
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 46.50 12.06 26% 35.20 11.48 33%
E?;;(:; i'x'gta's & Veetal 152| 152 100% 154| 154 100%
Oil and Gas 4.87 - - - - -
Others 40.11 10.54 26% 33.66 9.94 29.53%
Services Sector 411 0.30 % 4.85 - -
EPC Services 0.32 - - 0.34 - -
Shipping Services 2.92 - - 3.47 - -
Others 0.87 0.30 35% 1.04 - -
3 | Of (A), exposures
guaranteed by the - - - - - -
Government of India
B |External Sector 164.98 54.93 33% 146.07 35.63 24%
1 | Total Export Finance 164.98 54.93 33% 146.07 35.63 24%
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 136.42 52.28 38% 114.65 24.68 22%
E‘r’(’)rc(:; i':]";ta's & Metal 2742 266 10% 2435 239 10%
Oil and Gas 32.06 27.32 85% - - -
Textiles & Garments 7.61 3.55 47% 3.20 - -
Others 69.33 18.75 27% 87.10 22.29 26%
Services Sector 28.56 2.65 9% 31.42 10.95 35%
Aviation Services 4.50 - - - - -
EPC Services 4.56 0.16 4% 10.94 4.50 1%
Financial Services 11.96 - - - - -
Shipping Services 0.85 - - 4.31 3.37 78%
Others 6.69 2.49 37% 16.17 3.08 19%
2 | Total Import Finance - - - - - -
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector - - - - - -
Services Sector - - - - - -
3 | Of (B), exposures
guaranteed by the - - - - - -
Government of India
C |Other Exposures* 551.33 - - 638.12 - -
D |Total Exposures (A+B+C) 1030.07| 116.78 11.34% 1,154.80| 119.76 10.37%

#includes advances under Lines of Credit, BC-NEIA, Concessional Finance Scheme, refinance to commercial banks
and advances counter-guaranteed by banks.
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11. sRafea

11.1 IRIST &R PR T4 ITST SR WY
(Z fafera )

. 2018-19 2017-18
1. |y a=RI a1 gt 430.87 - 348.42 -
Hicud qed
2. |yfgelt ardf er - - 0.10
IRR P IRl B
g 9 7 R
Furfad g

3. | RRI & forw
dop gRT sufar

Plefcxd

4. |Iod | U YT |t HeaagR erHfed - |t HegagR arAfeE
IR 2l 3R 2l

5. <y a8t @1 @@ (4.80) - (11.28)
e
Ty & ypfer qr ot At HegagR o i snfeqat/anst | Haftd § 9er 32 da Bl snfeq-<aar yee fRufa
61 2R & I | fhar B

11.2 TSl § @RIS-99 TV 1o o) sRafeeq
(z faferam)

fae=or <far
1. |99 & SRM TaRFisl # WRie—ad Y &5 &R SRAfCT &l Al ot e
(ferga—ar)

2. |gerr 31 A1, 2019 B TR H WRIg-99 1Y &1 &R SRAfeT &I gprn
sAiehfcrep Hel I (feraa—aR)

3. |yl o wie-99 ¢ et <R SRAfea Y garar Aot gor A g
4. | vgeeSl § WRIG-99 Y A R SRAfCT BT g A -g-HThe el
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11. Derivatives

11.1 Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swap

4 EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

4

@ billion)

Sr.
No.

Particulars

2018-19

2017-18

Hedging

Trading

Hedging

Trading

1.

The Notional
Principal of swap
agreements

430.87

348.12

Losses, which
would be incurred
if counter parties
failed to fulfill their
obligations under
the agreements

0.10

Collateral required
by the Bank upon
entering into
swaps

Concentration of
credit risk arising
from Swaps

All transactions fall
within approved credit
exposure limits

All transactions fall
within approved credit
exposure limits

The fair value of
the swap book

(4.80)

(11.28)

Nature and Terms of Swaps: All transactions have underlying assets/liabilities and have been undertaken for the purpose
of hedging the Bank’s ALM position.

11.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

( billion)

Sr. :

Particulars Amount
No.
1. [Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

undertaken during the year -
2. |Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

outstanding as on March 31, 2019 -
3. |Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

outstanding and not “highly effective” -
4. |Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

outstanding and not “highly effective” -
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11.3 eRafes # SRaH TRIUISR BT ThIhxur
&. TUICHS THCIHRUT

)

§ IR SAIRGHT BT B B B IGad | JE&IT: U Jo-UF SARGHI DT gl P TAT THTE
g7 @mra R 1 Jer & oy foxfia SRafea 1 Swam axar ¢1 9@ ada § 9Rd Refd d@
SRT AT $hadt AR & Heex (AT T R qen gg1 sRafeed &1 & ST e gl

sRafea Fegagrt H &1 Sife (i) IR SN st st R/ fRffma & & wftrge vaee | §6
1 Furfad g1 e (i) or SHfEw srerfa ufcusft et gRT o Sificd & fode & 9@ & g1y &
FH1eT, fafed t&d 21§ e Heel g1 ergHIfed Ua efafed fifa g, e Seea sifem
TEE B SR A ST el R 1 HegagR ¥R WR &l Wefd PR ol §1 I AT 9 b
T A& & TP AT SRAfCT IURT P HART Bl GRATT et g, =01 v R
Tttt FetRT wrat 8 IR R, TerkaT an oar el sl & aR § gt g1 399 IR
SHREH ot FRIFT ox a1 w6 o= (¥ @ forfiie, anue Qe forfie, oR forfie, Jeeme
gerr H—JAeemic fafie, didfiot fafie onfy) et Sifem amcet @ ot freiRa S mr 1

dop &Y nfT-3gaT ydeH |fifT (Teat) da & firs offfthd, St SRafea HeaagRl & I3 IR
INfRHT BT 3MTher 3R R PRAT 8, Y FERIAT A IR ST Yee Hrf hl WG vl 2l

T 31 9, 2019 Pl dp Hi g 7 gopray I sRafea TaagR o 2fom & 39T I fopam mn
2 T g —<gar 9fgal § ST M7 81 39 IIIERI U 3T Bl §Hifhep MUR IR g 7 form
=T 2

I D AT P T THRIT IRIST R FASISN H T SR ¥4Y /hR3T T et gl & ot
fo5 SRafea Hfer & argurer & Wy 7 21

ATHTCHS Uhe
(Z fafera )
2018-19 2017-18
' Mafces | Nafeew | Rt | sRafkew
sRafea (swfeqa g )
%) R & forg 285.19 430.87 392.45 348.12
) of$n & forg - -
7o -2 —Arhe. RURRT (32.49) (4.80)
%) amfaT (+) 1.74 2.12 - -
@) 2T (-) (34.23) (6.92) 28.75 11.28
U7 TaRTOIoR 14.34 410 19.42[1.72
T X H T faerd gRads
P FAHTIT THE (100*HT 01)
%) 2R RAfRT W 11.80 16.03 13.54 20.26
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11.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

A.
1)

5)

B.

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

Qualitative disclosures

The Bank uses financial derivative transactions predominantly for raising cost-effective funds
and hedging its balance sheet exposures, with the objective of reducing market risk. The Bank
currently deals only in over-the-counter (OTC) interest rate and currency derivatives, of the type
permitted by RBI.

Derivative transactions carry: (i) market risk i.e. the probable loss that the Bank may incur as a
result of adverse movements in interest rates / exchange rates and (ji) credit risk i.e. the probable
loss the Bank may incur if the counter-parties fail to meet their obligations. The Bank has in place
a Derivative Policy approved by the Board, which aims at synchronising the risk management
objectives at the transaction level with those of the overall ALM position. The policy defines
the use of permitted derivative products consistent with business goals of the Bank, lays down
the control and monitoring systems and deals with regulatory, documentation and accounting
issues. The policy also prescribes suitable risk parameters to control and manage market risk
on derivative trades undertaken in the treasury book. (stop-loss limits, open position limits, tenor
limits, settlement and pre-settlement risk limits, PV01 limits).

The ALCO of the Bank oversees management of market risks with support from the Bank’s Mid-
Office, which measures, monitors and reports market risk associated with derivative transactions.

All derivative transactions outstanding in the Bank’s books as on March 31, 2019 have been
undertaken for hedging purposes and are in the ALM book. The income on such transactions has
been accounted for on accrual basis.

Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) and Currency Swaps are not included in Outstanding Forward Exchange
Contracts under Contingent Liabilities as per the Derivative Policy.

Quantitative Disclosures
® billion)

2018-19 2017-18
Sr.

No Particulars Currency | Interestrate | Currency | Interestrate
' Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives

1 |Derivatives
(Notional Principal Amount)

a) For hedging 285.19 430.87 392.45 348.12
b) For trading - - - -
2 |Marked to Market Positions (32.49) (4.80) - -
a) Asset (+) 1.74 212 - -
b) Liability (-) (34.23) (6.92) 28.75 11.28
3 | Credit Exposure 14.34 410 19.42 1.72

4 |Likely impact of one
percentage change in interest
rate (100*PVO1)

a) On hedging derivatives 11.80 16.03 13.54 20.26
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( fafer )
2018-19 2017-18
' sRafRewr | sRaRewr | Rakew | RaRkew
@) ofén SRafea wR - - - -
5 |ad & ke 100t 01
31f¥repa 3R =gAaH
@) eI )
(i) aTfRrpas 13.49 21.44 13.67 20.52
(il) =T 11.80 16.03 12.77 14.47
Q) of$T )
(i) sTferepam : - - -
(if) =g - - - -

12. 9% gRT SR} gHici &= g

ay &b SRM, b GRT PIS DI AARIT U SIRY ol pAT AT (T ¥ ATSATATSAISS S Dl Pl
Z 0.58 faforam) @R s ufcegaret & fow o5 foxfiy STReRica =81 &1l I2r 31 9, 2019 &l

el Gebici! LGN Tl el FeprT M Pt T 2.00 fafera &l

13. 3nfRI-TaT Uges
ERUIGECLE
(% faferam)
1 ATt
29 618 A 39 |
1914 159 fe 39IE A e q 5 STl
faa=uor | 1971 5 ATe o
R |28 fa=1 6 HTg dP 3 T q ST
3 418 RG3) ab
il

ST | | 17.44| 055 4.39 10.34 4322| 30.04| 26.82| 2455 157.36
SUT 9T - - 0.08 0.04 012| 0.38 117 91.49 93.27
BUT 3

o 2470| 3.05| 35.38 32.51 24.14| 124.00| 116.57| 257.70| 618.04

.
BUGT SHT

. 0.03| 0.02 0.14 0.08 30.32| 0.24 0.02 - 30.86
ot
BUT

.- 27.12 -| 2445 - 15.00| 47.43| 98.74| 99.68| 312.42
OIS q962| 380 2414 27.72 37.45| 7570 29.10| 198.18| 415.71
SRR
facelt gar

- 66.65| 11.37| 23.52 40.35| 101.68| 236.14| 210.09| 447.93| 1,137.73

.
ﬁ'ﬁ sﬂ_gm 2550| 11.47| 27.89 45.19 81.83| 294.06| 284.09| 308.76| 1,078.79
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 billion)
2018-19 2017-18
ﬁg_ Particulars Currency | Interestrate | Currency | Interest rate
Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives
b) On trading derivatives - - - -
5 |Maximum and Minimum of
100*PV01 observed during
the year
a) On hedging
(i) Maximum 13.49 21.44 13.67 20.52
(i) Minimum 11.80 16.03 12.77 14.47
b) On trading
(i) Maximum - - - -
(i) Minimum - - - -

12. Letters of Comfort issued by the Bank

During the year, the Bank has not issued any Letter of Comfort (previous year to ICICI Bank aggregating
< 0.58 billion) and no financial obligation has arisen on account of the outstanding commitments. As

on March 31, 2019, total Letters of comfort outstanding aggregated ¥ 2.00 billion.

13. Asset Liability Management

Current Year:
(X billion)
Over 3 Over6 | Over1 | Over3
. 110 1510 | 29 days months | months & | year & | years & | Over 5
Particulars 14 28 to3 Total
&upto6 up upto3 | upto5 | years
days | days | months
months | to1year | years | years
Rupee 17.44| 055 439 1034 4322| 3004| 26.82| 2455 157.36
Advances
Rupee - | 008 0.04 0.12| 038 1.17| 9149| 9327
Investments
Egggtiomer 2470| 3.05| 3538| 3251  24.14| 124.00| 11657| 257.70| 618.04
Rupee 0.03| 002 014 0.08| 3032 024 002 | 3086
Deposits
Rupee 2712 .| 2445 S| 15.00| 47.43| 9874| 9968 312.42
Borrowings
Rupee Other | g ool 580 2414| 2772|3745 7570| 29.10| 198.18| 415.71
Liabilities
Foreign
Currency 66.65| 11.37| 2352| 4035 101.68| 236.14| 210.09| 447.93| 1,137.73
Assets
Foreign
Currency 2550 11.47| 2789 4519  81.83| 294.06| 284.09| 308.76| 1,078.79
Liabilities
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T 99:
(Z faferam)
1 91t
1914 159 29 & 3AIE R 6 e & A 3 9w & 5 ATel
faa=or il e 1 5 AT gl
foq |28 fa= 6 HTE & 3 AT q S1eT
3 7TE ab . ab

BT 3T 36.77| 22.54| 21.41 47.61 39.62| 52.22| 25.14| 32.89| 278.20

au Se) -l 095 007 0.04 251 011 099| 5230 56.97
YT 3T
S 2518 161| 48.04| 2332  7864| 128.49| 102.49| 331.79| 739.56
.
UYT
. 0.01| 0004| 014| 2148 2200 041 005 | 4409
STHIRTITIT
oqqr 3543 500 5475 2410 57.77| 4423| 7267| 143.96| 437.91
TRt
OUAT ST | o1 91| 2207 2873|  2463| 7820 89.99| 3555 193.84| 49582
SERIN
ﬁi\’ﬁﬂa 53.35| 25.88| 37.78|  48.05| 124.49| 254.16| 211.44| 375.34|1,130.49
.

ﬁ%‘r% sﬁ.g@ 41.09| 832 4543 53.50| 126.76| 284.32| 249.88| 316.52| 1,125.82

14. 3Rféra fAfo | smgRor
o orr aRfrd AR & g afdr T8 Rreprett 1S 2

15. SETT IUTA
e 2018-19 2017-18
=frdt | Red 1.04% (39.94)%
IR W s 0.07% (2.42)%
ARt et et o/ (1) (3 Rfere) 0.002 (0.086)

16. YReT RoTd d gRT &Q TT SSY BT Feh IpxuT

TR RoTd S gRT §op R TR Rord §op rferf=m, 1934 & g Srfefy & fpedt ot smaem a1
Jociod - 1T Fffm, ey, o rEr R Red do grr ffde fad) off smférg ot &
Jocied & U BIS <8 781 HIRIT TR

@ e R 2018-19
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Previous Year:
 billion)
Over 3 Over6 | Over1 | Over3
. 110 1 15t | 29 days months | months & | year & | years & | Over 5
Particulars 14 28 to3 Total
&upto6 up to upto3 | upto5 | years
days | days | months
months 1 year years | years
Rupee
36.77| 22.54 21.41 47 61 39.62| 52.22 25.14| 32.89| 278.20
Advances
Rupee 2| 095 007 0.04 251 011|099 5230 56.97
Investments
Rupee Other | op 1ol 161| 4804| 2332|  78.64| 12849| 10249 33179| 73956
Assets
Rupee 0.01| 0004 014 21.48| 2200/ o041| 005 | 44.09
Deposits
Rupee
. 35.43 5.00 54.75 2410 57.77| 44.23 72.67| 143.96| 437.91
Borrowings
Rupee Other | o1 o1 | 5o97| 2873|2463 7820 89.99| 3555| 193.84| 49582
Liabilities
Foreign
Currency 53.35| 25.88 37.78 48.05 124.49| 254.16| 211.44| 375.34|1,130.49
Assets
Foreign
Currency 41.09 8.32 45.43 53.50 126.76| 284.32| 249.88| 316.52| 1,125.82
Liabilities

14. Draw Down from Reserves
The Bank has not drawn any amount from the Reserves.

15. Business Ratios

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Return on Equity 1.04% (39.94)%
Return on Assets 0.07% (2.42)%
Net Profit/(Loss) per employee (% billion) 0.002 (0.086)

16. Disclosure of Penalties Imposed by RBI

There are no penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
for contraventions of any of the provisions of the Act or non-compliance with any other requirements
of the Act, order, rule or condition specified by Reserve Bank of India.
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17. frhIIGl T U Ihvur

g frprId

.
4.
() |a¥ b gRY H cifdd fRreprrd - -
(®) |a¥ & SRM fieft freprrd 3 1
() |99 &b IRA Froers 78 Rieprrd 3 1
(9) |ad & o § fid Rrprd - -

faemor 2018-19 2017-18

18. o 9 W SR UG gadidt (g oiar A9l & 1wy |fdhd far ST )

URITTT Tadld} &1 9
BN, faeaft

fafére orET 7Sl & SFTAR UHSHROT

19. 3T Tl & faaxor
I IR & fIaRT YR TS oRGThR AU gRT 3raet MR & foTy IR ol JFh-10 &

IR R e o

(% faforam)
fara=ur EINGH = Hel
Ahd sl
T 31 9, 2018 Pl AR 2.09 1.04 313
gRag 1.16 0.15 1.31
fge™ 0.14 0.13 0.27
T 31 9, 2019 BT AW (P) 3.11 1.06 417
a5
o7 31 A1, 2018 T Ifud 1.01 0.86 1.87
¥ & SR Urau= 0.14 0.12 0.26
9e™ W) gerT /T 0.12 0.12 0.24
T 31 9, 2019 A1 Sfd (@) 1.03 0.86 1.89
e =i (F-9) 2.08 0.20 2.28
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17. Disclosure of Complaints

Customer Complaints
'\SI(;' Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

(@ |No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year
(b) |No. of complaints received during the year

(¢) |No. of complaints redressed during the year

(d) |No. of complaints pending at the end of the year

w | w

18. Off-Balance Sheet SPVs Sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting
norms)

Name of the SPV sponsored
Domestic Overseas

Disclosure as per specific Accounting Standards

19. Details of Fixed Assets

Details of Fixed Assets are given below as prescribed in AS-10 Accounting for Fixed Assets issued by

the ICAL.

( billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block
Cost as on 31t March 2018 2.09 1.04 3.13
Additions 1.16 0.15 1.31
Disposals 0.14 0.13 0.27
Cost as on 31t March 2019 A 3.11 1.06 417
Depreciation
Accumulated as on 31%tMarch 2018 1.01 0.86 1.87
Provided during the year 0.14 0.12 0.26
Eliminated on Disposals 0.12 0.12 0.24
Accumulated as on 31tMarch 2019 (B) 1.03 0.86 1.89
Net Block (A-B) 2.08 0.20 2.28
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9 99

(Z faferam)
IECEUI R I o
Ahd oAl
T 31 |, 2017 &Y AN 2.06 1.02 3.08
gRaga 0.03 0.12 0.15
e 0.00 0.10 0.10
T 31 9, 2018 &Y AN (P) 2.09 1.04 3.13
e
T 31 H™, 2017 & Ifad 0.92 0.86 1.78
gy & SR Yrau™ 0.09 0.10 0.19
f9e™ W) gerT T 0.00 0.10 0.10
T 31 91, 2018 & Fid (W) 1.01 0.86 1.87
ffrae =i (F-9) 1.08 0.18 1.26

20. TRPBRY IS BT i@l

URA IRBR 7 §ob gRT faeft TRpR1, fagefht dopi /et & e &t 18 fafdrs swor—cgawensti & ufy §6
DI TS AP MY 37T I & forq FeafT & 7 3R 0 U (31gparel) MR WR g o foran mm g

21. awg @s RaifdT
d & gRarer d dadt o PRipaT Mfter € 31d: 39 Thel a9 We H el fhar mar 21
§P & Hhiferss IR el P BRe] IRETeMl Ta RIS aRaremi § i fpar w21 37
GRETEHI T ERe] TAT IR TS H HfTepRu Jad: FIagR F G T Uil IR MuTRd gl

(% faferaT)

[EERYI e uReETed IARTET gk Gl
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
TSI 85.95 80.79 5.02 6.99 90.97 87.78
TR 1,059.33|  1,139.90 86.92 9529  1,146.25|  1,235.19
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Previous Year:

 billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block
Cost as on 31t March 2017 2.06 1.02 3.08
Additions 0.03 0.12 0.15
Disposals 0.00 0.10 0.10
Cost as on 31t March 2018 A) 2.09 1.04 3.13
Depreciation
Accumulated as on 31%tMarch 2017 0.92 0.86 1.78
Provided during the year 0.09 0.10 0.19
Eliminated on Disposals 0.00 0.10 0.10
Accumulated as on 31tMarch 2018 (B) 1.01 0.86 1.87
Net Block (A-B) 1.08 0.18 1.26

20. Accounting for Government Grants

GOI has agreed to pay interest equalisation amount to the Bank towards specific Lines of Credit
extended by the Bank to foreign governments, overseas banks / institutions and the same is accounted
on accrual basis.

21. Segment Reporting

The operations of the Bank predominantly comprise of only one business segment i.e. financial
activities and hence, have been considered as representing a single business segment.

The geographic segments of the Bank are categorised as Domestic Operations and International
Operations. The categorisation of operations as domestic or international is primarily based on the risk
and reward associated with the place of the transaction.

 billion)

Particulars Domestic Operations International Operations Total
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
Revenue 85.95 80.79 5.02 6.99 90.97 87.78
Assets 1,059.33 1,139.90 86.92 95.29 1,146.25 1,235.19
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22. FEfIT Y&ThR UhaAd

AR TG RATPR FEAF GRT STRI oikdl AFd-18 & STJAR, db & FafUd Y&DHRI P Gebed
frfafed ogar &

o JHaY
() g IuhH:
- A NFIRHC dIeced folfies
(i) T TEUehg difeh MR
- sf} 3fds AT (TS )
- it gTf¥m Afedtss (SU wEY o)

o dP A WafT THPR AN AFIRT TAT A--3A1 T ARG A far = &
(% faferam)

: &I yauhig
faaRor 1 GG
2018-19| 2017-18| 2018-19| 2017-18

TR K0T
SIRY TRt - 1.58
UTH &Sl
UTH TRET HHIeHA - 0.004
TS AaTsi &b gEST H HTH I - 0.05
FHDR DI T8 SHT 12T - -
Aafer ST IR R Ued e - 0.31 0.30 0.42
I / JdeiRglepd b TS I
JHRAT AGIY ST 71T - - 2.50 3.24
¥ & 3 § Jprr K0T ALY
¥ & i § g TRfCTT - 1.58
¥ & SR g fHaer Afd 3.23 3.23
EIERSICIN 0.42 0.42
¥ & SR BT MfdHaT KT AfA
¥ & SR SB[ ffdHad TRiCaT - 4.45
7o Afgd I - - 7.18 7.32
IS BT A= - - 0.30 0.30
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22. Related Party Disclosures

As per AS—18 Related Party Disclosure issued by the ICAl, the Bank’s related parties are disclosed
below:

e Relationship

(i) Joint Ventures:
- Global Procurement Consultants Limited

(i) Key Managerial Personnel:
- Shri David Rasquinha (Managing Director)

- Shri Debasish Mallick (Deputy Managing Director)
e The Bank's related party balances and transactions are summarised as follows:

( million)

Joint Venture Ke\I() Managelnal
Particulars Hlanage

2018-19|2017-18|2018-19|2017-18

Loans granted - - - -

Guarantees issued - 1.58 - -

Interest received - - - _

Guarantee commission received - 0.004 - -

Receipts towards services rendered - 0.05 - -

Term Deposit Accepted - - - -

Interest on Term Deposits - 0.31 0.30 0.42
Amounts written-off/written-back - - -
Term Deposit Outstanding - - 2.50 3.24
Loans outstanding at year-end - - - -
Guarantees outstanding at year-end - 1.58 - -
Investments outstanding at year end 3.23 3.23 - -
Dividend Received 0.42 0.42

Maximum Loan outstanding during the year - - - -
Maximum Guarantees outstanding during the year - 4.45 - -
Salary including perquisites - - 7.18 7.32
Rent paid - - 0.30 0.30

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 @



, YR Fafa-smara 3 €

23. 3 UR Px Pl AiGih

() =1e] a¥ & forg R wmauT &1 feRon:
(% faferam)
(i) |3 R PR 0.55
(i) |SNS: gt smeafid ax <adn 0.51
1.06
(@) mreAfiia = SfRa:
T IRI P HeH H SRYIMIG IR RGAT TAT SIS DT FASH A1l 13T T ¢!
( fafera)
faa=or
IR R IRl
1. | eRedtprt urae (fFaet) 37.98
37.98
T RN PR qIaT
1. | 3raer Sl &R qeuga 0.05
2. |g7s g g @1 aRenes 0.56
3. |91 36 (1) (viil) & 3t GRTT a9 emRfea fHfer 4.60
5.22
i ° ! 32.76
(Term-u= & "enfeaai’ uet ¥ ‘=g fqal’ ¥ enfier) '
24. AgFa IupHl # foa A Raifdn
l.
. . . gTRaT 1 ufaerd
wgaa wU 9 e den a9 o —
T |TAeel MFIRAC Braaiced forfes (Shdifiver) | vRd 28% 28%

Il oRET A 27 HYFd SushAl H fidi 6 focfir Rulfdn & orgaR, Ui wHe ggfi &1 wim
R g A w0 ¥ FRif deensl # Al @ ddfta snfiaal, Saareh, om ok @ it gt

T Ffefed oFaR &:

(% fera)
ORIy 2018-19| 2017-18| anfeqar 2018-19|  2017-18
Joft v arRfa Pl 28.23 26.67 | 3t anfeqa 0.05 0.07
T - -| e 19.76 14.95
3= SIATY 5.13 8.24| 3= aTTfecTt 13.55 19.89
el 33.36 34.91 | e 33.36 34.91

ST I e (1T a9 )
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23. Accounting for Taxes on Income

(a) Details of Provision for Tax for current year:
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 billion)
(i) | Tax on Income 0.55
(i) | Add: Net Deferred Tax Liability 0.51
1.06
(b) Deferred Tax Asset:
The composition of deferred tax assets and liabilities into major items is given below:
 billion)
Particulars
Deferred Tax Assets
1.|Provision Disallowed (Net) 37.98
37.98
Less: Deferred Tax Liability
1.|Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.05
2. |Amortisation of Bond issue expenses 0.56
3. |Special Reserve created under section 36 (1) (viii) 4.60
5.22
Net Deferred Tax Assets [included in ‘Other Assets’ in the ‘Assets’ side
32.76
of the Balance Sheet]

24. Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures

. . Percentage of holding
Jointly Controlled Entit Count
oIty LOmrotiet Entities oumtry Current Year| Previous Year
Global Procurement Consultants Ltd. , 0 0
A (GPCL) India 28% 28%

Il. The aggregate amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the interest in the
jointly controlled entities using the proportionate consolidation method as per AS 27 Financial
Reporting of Interests in joint Ventures is as under:

(X million)
Liabilities 2018-19| 2017-18|Assets 2018-19| 2017-18
Capital & Reserves 28.23 26.67 | Fixed Assets 0.05 0.07
Loans - - | Investments 19.76 14.95
Other Liabilities 5.13 8.24 | Other Assets 13.55 19.89
Total 33.36 34.91 |Total 33.36 34.91

Contingent Liabilities: NIL (previous year: NIL)
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(% faferamT)

g 2018-19 2017-18 | g 2018-19 2017-18

I Y 11.54 11.36 | ;rmeff 3mx 13.35 1413

PICIE] 1.04 1.26 I 3 e P 0.13 0.34
q 3

PN 9T AT 2.65 2.85| 37y 3 1.75 1.00

P 15.23 15.47 | et 15.23 15.47

25. T BT &9

e b1 STl | srferepier el it s’ 8, o wR il o1 gy’ el eikat Heh
28 AN el gl g1 b bl I H, R anfeaqdl R 3 A @F 8 ¢, STH I oidl Al & |y

o e ¥ o & forg F)m 31 AT, 2019 B BIE BT AL gaN &

26. HHART ATH

Jb 7 YRAT TSt RITPR XA SRT HHART T TR, JAT 01 30id, 2007 J IR AGMHHD -15

D AR 2| HHART ATHT A I T D 9o 1 afgdl | qIired & oM e R feame | forn
T 2, SR e -3 & ARG Dl AFISHRIG STRGAT @ el Hed Dl gerIT T 2

®) ga-ud ¥ fgare § off 7 afer

(% fafera)
fara=or Yot FAfY Iyt
3 & 37 o SAISHNI MRl bl Fa! Hod 1.008 0.159
3/aft & oid # f2d SRl &1 g Joa 0.977 (0.169)
feffe feufa 0.031 (0.01)
Al & o W e | 7 &t T g9 Aar A
3raftr & o # e § 9 &ft w8 uRaclf Sgan
3/aft & ofd # g oA H feae | oft 13 faet e (0.031) 0.01
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(X million)
Expenses 2018-19| 2017-18|Income 2018-19| 2017-18
Other Expenses 11.54 11.36 | Consultancy Income 13.35 1413
Interest income
Provisions 1.04 1.26 |and Income from 0.13 0.34
investment
Profit after Tax 2.65 2.85 | Other Income 1.75 1.00
Total 15.23 15.47 | Total 15.23 15.47

25. Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of the Bank’s assets comprise of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting Standard
28 “Impairment of Assets” is not applicable. In the opinion of the Bank, there is no impairment of its
assets (to which the standard applies) as at March 31, 2019 requiring recognition in terms of the said

standard.

26. Employee Benefits

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits, issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) w.e.f. April 01, 2007. The Bank recognises in its books the liability
arising out of Employee Benefits as present value of obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan

assets on the Balance Sheet date.

A) Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet

( billion)
Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 1.008 0.159
Pre§ent value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the 0.977 (0.169)
period
Funded Status 0.031 (0.01)
Unrecognised past service cost at the end of the period - -
Unrecognised transitional liability at the end of the period - -
Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet (0.031) 0.01
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@) A9 IR g1 @« § fgaw d form w2

(% fafer)
fare=or Yo fAfer It
I HaT AN 0.024 0.012
T qed (0.003) 0.001
o enfeaal W smfea ufcrher 0.073 0.011
sfHifhep g1/ () 0.004 (0.003)
forra Sar @ - IR AR oy
forra ar @ - fAfed @y
gRardt giiea
Y wd g W@ | ffaw | o mr e 0.024 0.01
BRIESIRANE LRSS (0.01) (0.016)

T) diHifhe AT H AR
farexor Yo fafer It
gcer &) (Tl av) 7.79% 7.79%
nfeaat R 3nfdd ufhat &t <R (Ufr o) 7.79% 7.79%
a9 gfg R (wfr ad) 7.00% 7.00%

SRIFd & JffiRad il a¥ 2018-19 & forg gt Faciawur &t aRwfyd o giea 6t iR ¥ 0.0038 ffer
&Y, foraes guid: wraur fasar S ger g1
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B) Expense to be recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
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 billion)
Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Current Service Cost 0.024 0.012
Interest Cost (0.003) 0.001
Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.073 0.011
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 0.004 (0.003)
Past Service Cost — Non-vested Benefit - -
Past Service Cost — vested benefit - -
Transitional liability - -
Expense recognised in Profit and Loss Account 0.024 0.01
Contributions by Employer (0.01) (0.016)

C) Summary of Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Discount Rate (p.a.) 7.79% 7.79%
Expected Rate of Return on Assets (p.a.) 7.79% 7.79%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%

In In addition to the above, for the year 2018-19, the amount of Defined Benefit Obligation of Leave
Encashment works out to ¥ 0.0038 billion, which has been fully provided for.
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27. At & &7 29 EER, 2013 & URYSF & IIUeH H YR FRIT-T §P gRT SR fby 10
faftr=1 gieel & forn fedor oot o Fudh faamor R o m &

fedar gt

ofev o) afdfie forfaes

UTftrpd et St fea Sial, J&d URaTer STerl
gdT:

T !, gAY HiSTel, T8y

IR ST9e A,

TR uf¥, ga$ — 400 028

B (022) 62300441/44
éﬁa: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
a'sRTls‘c’: www.axistrustee.com

28. STE1 Pal AMETH FHS T ¢, et a¥f & a7idhsi @l JAaqfed fbar T gl

e & forg ofR ST 3R A
Y qarfery Afeds Y 35 hm
7 79y Qe Y Qe
sft ey AgTaT et offar HRefter sft Toriter AR
. T, & g 3} faegga et @@=
TR |9 e B dem KAl & SR
P SfteTR U Fut
TG AETBIY
o AT, . 105270 Seeg,
(Twrity 3fre weg)
qET
T, . 100919

7E Reeft, 23 7, 2019
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27.In terms of SEBI circular dated October 29, 2013, the contact details of the Debenture Trustee for
various Bonds issued by Export-Import Bank of India are as given below:

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

AXIS Trustee Services Ltd.

Designated Person: Mr. Abbas Zaidi, Chief Operating Officer
Address:

The Ruby, 2" Floor, SW

Senpati Bapat Marg,

Dadar West, Mumbai - 400 028

Tel.: (022) 62300441/44
E-mail: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
Website: www.axistrustee.com

28. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Debasish Mallick Shri David Rasquinha

Deputy Managing Director Managing Director

Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra Smt. Geetha Muralidhar Shri Rajnish Kumar
Dr. M. D. Patra Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(FCA Rachita Salhotra)
Partner
M. No. 100919

New Delhi, May 23, 2019

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 @



frata fawm w
T

HE EXPORT

DEVELOPMENT FUND




) 4

> ¢,

A

A

Rl Aafa-smarg ic €

el 6t Rurd

TR Fafa-smarg s rffem, 1981 (vfae™
Sep SIRUTRM) B URT 15 & AR, Ufas™ db Tt
foreft IR A 519 ART ARPR T ey H IR
W, P Ay Y wenfig axft, Ry Fafd e
PIY (LTH) & T § ST S| TEFAR TRPR
SRT STRI(YS fobu 1T SRR, 31 w7, 1986 1 b
ST fafd o @iy (SSiuw) &t faftad T
CARIE]

URA WRPR GRT 31 71, 1986 A 39 Fafa o
Y ¥ T 100 Wferm H uRfre Afdr sfaRd
$H TSI 3HP 9 YRT TAR gRI 23 T,
1987 @I 39 ®N H ¥ 35 ffery dor 29 w9,
1989 1 X 6.52 fAferr &1 fer g: fdRa &l
T3 Iufud &t @R aR anfe B HdreaR g
31 9T, 1996 BT PeT T TG T 350.60 ffera
g S oft FRus Aed/YRA AR & IFAGT
H 3 N A | T 250 e & fyr §a H
) Rerd’ 9@ foar mar, o siaRa ax < w21 9
fafdsnr e @1 Sgem it SRur-cgavenat /-
BT A SO G B TR BHRAT e,
g AR e gr1 @ @R
g 8 @ |@dhar gl 31 "R, 1997 W
gerr 31 91, 2019 & FrRifd faesT o 2019 &
Tt Sgas X 7.77 fferaT &1 & v &

TR FRafa-smad d& & v deeft fJogs
P TG H U dRd IR QY Y HYF & Il
¥ Ig Sfeatfad g 6 Fafd e o & [ftr &
ST & U A ¥ & AL IR Bl IgaT
1 & forg mnfora ey, ufdteror, Hder, Hide
seforoi wfRd W fadIor el b A AN oA
SRI 3T TN fbam STHT w9a =78l &l Fafa
faeprT o1y & ST Heeht ot ufasry da iR
P URT 17 7 Ifeaafad &, S 59 TR 8-

st & gRT 17 (1) Tfesm d& a1 a8 SFAfT

DIRECTORS' REPORT

As per Section 15 of the Export-Import Bank of India
Act, 1981 (Exim Bank Act), Exim Bank, with effect
from such date as the Central Government may, by
notification, appoint, shall establish a special fund to
be called the Export Development Fund (EDF). The
EDF was duly notified by the Central Government on
March 31, 1986, and was accordingly established
on the same date.

The Central Government, on March 31, 1986,
transferred an initial corpus of ¥ 100 million to
the EDF. Subsequently, the Central Government
transferred further amounts of I 35 million
on March 23, 1987, and I 6.52 million on
March 29, 1989. This corpus, along with interest
accrued by way of investment, and net of tax
paid to the Central Government, had grown to an
aggregate bank balance of I 350.60 million by
March 31, 1996. Out of the total EDF corpus, an
amount of I 250 million was transferred, with
Board and GOI approval, to a Reserve, termed
the ‘Sinking Fund (SF) Reserve’, under the Bank’s
General Fund. The purpose of the SF Reserve was
to absorb losses pertaining to Exim Bank’s lending
under export Lines of Credit (LOCs) / Buyer’s Credit,
which did not enjoy insurance cover from the ECGC
Ltd. From March 31, 1997, to March 31, 2019, the
total assets of EDF have grown to I 7.77 billion.

As per the Statement of Objects and Reasons
in the Bill placed before the Parliament seeking
setting up of Export-Import Bank of India, the
Export Development Fund is to be utilised mainly
for the purposes of research, training, survey,
market intelligence, etc. in connection with the
country’s international trade as well as for financing
proposals which are unlikely to be supported
by banks and financial institutions. Utilisation of
the EDF is governed by Section 17 of the
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&g TRPR b d AR A K0T AAT T I
R Db gl

frfrm 6 T 17 (2) & nfdg & fp W fod
YR IR AR WRBR A AFAIGH o Ugel gt
d% w99 39 91d A e @ B der a1 e
HERATIN AT 3T TR gRT O 3RUT a7 31 fou
S AT IR I U 39 UPR PT Dl

H9silar fbu ST= it HyTaAT T8 21

rffer it gt 17 (3) & g S fopar mr g fb
T AT o ¥ Ugel WRA WRPR 9 a2 A
& forq g5 glur & o g § 3R I8 3%
fed & 81 39 R, Frfd o @m (38),
TRT RPR & oY IR R iR faesft
fraer Heeh Wl nffaRel @ @@ IR aren T
ST By B, h forw vfesry d& a1 ew dai/
forcfier Heerment gRT AT faqasor S99 T8 gl

o e foum, foa 9o gRT ofeey §@
R it Rt 17(1) & i dhar o ([ET
i o @ & oidid) gieer & vy F fafa
fmr Py (3EH) § 9RT F RE B awge
T 9 fAforT & Ifd oM =T & T g WRpR
SRT HeHfd UeH Pl 3| TG, HH 31D
STAICT UTH - & q1g, 23 SR, 2014 & SSUh
&P I I &P F1d Sopi dt T9 fafer= &Y har—
0T GRAUT TgH I b U el Ak aRR
R gA1ER U MU IRT | R DI J1el U Haraf
& fRIfd & fou S dopi 1 a8 Jlaem 12 a¥ &
fore & 7€ B, o 4 a9 i KT wIE (ARCIRTH)
Al e gl S BT FAUT DI M TRPR Dl
HUY TRS! UTH g1 doqednd, faxiir dam fG9m grr
9 WHID FRR b IAHT o T3 KU GRUT Bl
% 9 Rferm A QR T 30 Aoy &= &1 SrgHIeH
feam mami % 30 Rferm @ a8 H0 FRYT TwER
G & fapRT & foTu WRA | Fiet Xl & S
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Exim Bank Act, as under:

Section 17(1) of the Act permits Exim Bank to (inter
alia) extend loans and advances in or outside India
for the purpose of exports, with the prior approval of
the Central Government.

Section 17(2) of the Act requires that Exim Bank,
prior to seeking such approval of the Central
Government, shall satisfy itself that “... banking
or financial institutions or other agencies are not
likely to grant such loan or advance, or to enter into
any such arrangement in the ordinary course of
business.”

Section 17(3) of the Act mandates that before giving
its approval, the Central Government shall satisfy
itself that such a facility would be necessary as a
matter of priority in the interests of the international
trade of India. The EDF, thus, offers itself as a useful
avenue for the GOI to facilitate international trade
and crossborder investment related activities that
may not be amenable to standard financing by
Exim Bank or other bank / financial institutions.

The Department of Financial Services (DFS),
Ministry of Finance conveyed the approval of the
Central Government under Section 17 (1) of the
Exim Bank Act, for domiciling in the Export
Development Fund (EDF), a Buyer's Credit Facility
(under NEIA) of ¥ 9 billion for extending to select
Iranian banks for financing export of goods and
services from India to Iran. Pursuant to receipt of
all necessary approvals, the EDF, on December
23, 2014, concluded an umbrella Framework
Agreement with seven Iranian banks for a Buyer's
Credit Facility of ¥ 9 billion with a tenure of up to
12 years, including a moratorium of up to 4 years,
to finance the export of goods and services from
India to Iran. The Buyer's Credit Facility to the
Iranian banks is backed by Sovereign Guarantee
of the Government of Iran. Subsequently, the DFS
conveyed its approval to enhancement of the facility
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P foTaITr & T B1 59 3BT BT SUANT fh TR
fhar ST, 39 G § hAdd aRR IR FRHDHT
AT & AR Uk form S|

39 HhHddp IRR b IJAd, R H X
Yed B 150,000 ST T i Dl YT &b g
% 8.19 3o Yo & ugel di-cdc ol SRt -THR3ST
K0T GAUT &b AR AT T TaT| 39 Picae
% Iicia T 8.11 fafera & xifdr @1 faaRor fopam
ST T ¢ SR K0T BT Foprcit T I & bl | JAT
31 91, 2019 B 39 KU GAUT F FHT THRT
f3r T 7.15 Rfermm B dicae & faria uifas
AR foxfly Freure R Y ST g &1 AW e
Y Pi—cde IR IWER S URASHT & fofw
o wiecae fFAmfneE/siftm w9 oy 99 &
= =xom § 2

falg e @y & o) 9yd oW fadd
a¥ 2017-18 & ¥ 114.55 ffera &1 Jorm 7 facii
a9 2018-19 & SR T 69.32 fAfeR T @11 ax & forw
T 24.22 Ofers UG &1 & 91 IR 9YT oA1y
foxfiar a 2017-18 & T 74.90 ffera & o o
focfir ¥ 2018-19 & SRM T 45.10 fferm @I
% 45.10 faferm & @y &t 39 I 31 3vred 9 &
@ ¥ & SR R B

covered under the Framework Agreement from < 9
billion to ¥ 30 billion. The facility amount of ¥ 30
billion is envisaged for financing import of steel
rails from India, and development of the Chabahar
port. The modalities of utilisation of the credit will
be decided in accordance with the Framework
Agreement and regulatory approvals.

Under the Framework Agreement, the first contract
for an aggregate value of I 8.19 billion, for supply
of 150,000 tonnes of steel rails from India to the
Railway of the Islamic Republic of Iran, has since
been approved under the BC-NEIA Facility. An
amount of ¥ 8.11 billion has been disbursed under
the contract and repayments under the facility
has been commenced. The amount outstanding
under the facility as on March 31, 2019 stood at
< 7.15 billion. The physical and financial completion
has been achieved under the contract. Financing for
the balance steel rails contract, and the contract for
the Chabahar Port project are at various stages of
negotiation/finalisation.

Profit before tax of the Export Development Fund
during 2018-19 was ¥ 69.32 million as against
I 11455 million during FY 2017-18. After
providing for tax of I 24.22 million, the post tax
profit amounted to I 45.10 million, as against
< 74.90 million during FY 2017-18. The profit of
< 45.10 million was carried forward to next year.

af¥er Raré 2018-19
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AT ol INDEPENDENT
gterah b Rard AUDITOR’S REPORT

Jar | To
HRA & IFufar The President of India
fafyr fAg=on o= Ruid Report on the Financial Statements

1. g uRdl Fafa-amar do (‘§o') $ Fafd 1. We have audited the accompanying financial

e AR & o foxfiar feRun &t oiar wen
&1 2, o e 31 9/, 2019 &1 Joid o 3R
ST ARG P F9H 9§ & forw §a & fFrRifg
T @Y & o iR T o 1§ HgEyut
oiaT HifcRit & AR Ud 3 [JeRumcAs® araps
i gl

statements of the Export Development Fund
of the Export-Import Bank of India (‘the Bank’),
which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at
31t March, 2019 and the Profit and Loss
Account for the year then ended and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

faxfig faxolt % for wee @1 Saxarea Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
. ) -~ N Statements
2. 9% @1 y§ud 3 i faerui o YR . .
2. The Management of the Bank is responsible

frafa-ema 9 arffrm, 1981 (‘sifufad’)
qem Sud orefle foRfaa fafvadl &t smemen
F IFIHY IR PR & foly STRERR 21 59
IR |, §F BT AT DI FR&M U
PR qAT UGSt Td Iy fafadren
P AP AR ST g9 & fow erfrfrg &
UEUF! & 3Ry TG ol 3T1eiRd IET;
Sfyd kgt HifeRll a1 To Td SHDT SIHANT;
IIT v fdea=a M Igfd oM 3R
ol o, | siiaRe faxdiar aRereri
o, eRfFaEE qen S fFrafg @A, S
forfta foa=or & IR F= 3R S wRgd
& folg emawas oRar aifteral & gear sk
gofer GFRT a=a & forg w9 | &
axd 2 ¥ focflg famur il fRuft, i

for the preparation of the financial statements
in accordance with the Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (‘the Act’) and the Regulations
framed thereunder. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank
and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements

PRSI &R b & Fopc] e H1 7 SR that give a true and fair view of the financial

RIDEUCERSIG E‘ﬁﬁge’ﬁ_"ﬁm@a@ SRRl position, financial performance and cash

oTaeT s fHRAT BT el gl ¢ flows of the Bank, and are free from material
S T . misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. @RI SReIfid 3 faxigr fdaxun & IR o

AR TRT I TS oRal qRI& P MUR R I
& 2l
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3.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

D ¢
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4. 9 I oRaT U8 R TS oRGThR AL 4. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

SRT STRY olRaT ORI A1l & 3Tod dhl gl 37
9T | Ig AT g b g9 Hife sermall @
U PR Y U elal URIEM Pl 39 YR
femifea oIk FRISIT @ arfes Joget wu 4
Ig gfaa e S a% s 39 o femon &
foreit TR T B AEaget I el e R

. oIl wie & i foxfa faemon A ferr &iR
TBCIBRUT 1 TN PR dTel AT&AT bl uRraqor
& SMYR W ST AT MfeT &I &1 ¥ forg
3YTE ST arett wfshar quicRn oivar wterpi &
ol R R &, o Heragul fdaRuil & dey
4 URaTUS! YAl olael e fHRAThe &
SITEHT T JeaiehT BT QMeT gl 7 SIRGHAT
B JAIPT P AT AE-TED b b
forita faeRuT Pl IR = 3R I~
TR[CTepRUT ¥ ST ST giaTe i R R
AT g, dTfeh aRFRATRIT & TR i o
TfShaT SUTS ST e | ol Uial H, §ep b Jau
SRT fhY T oRET SMherl § W ordt Aforat
IR TTfcherc & ATr—ATe faciir feRelt & aw

Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

. An audit involves performing procedures to

obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the
Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Bank’s management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

TR[CIeRUT T T =T | eferet g . We believe that the audit evidence we have
_ obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
. & faear & o5 ofvar oiem o forg g gRT o a basis for our audit opinion.
fopy MU ATed v iR Ffud § aUT #AR o Opinion
e o o FERHI SR e et 21 7. In our opinion and to the best of our information
SR and according to the explanations given to us,

the said financial statements give the information
in accordance with the requirements of the Act

7. BN I IR Fakw STHeRT e gd Ry v

> @,

TOEIHRY] b SIAR I (g faeRor qorr 349

W oiar fewfiri sififrad dor SHd Siarfd

forfoa fafaml &1 smenst & srgwu § T

TR H AHId: TIPd oial A & 3y

Tt iR Tt RRufy mefefa v &

() I 31 9f, 2019 @ S & AT ™
P D Joi U, T PN Dl AT b
el |,

and the Regulations framed thereunder and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Export Development
Fund of the Bank as at 315t March, 2019;

(i) In the case of the Profit and Loss
Account, of the profit for the year ended
315t March, 2019.
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(i) Tm 31 971, 2019 B F9H oY & o &y
& oY AR I T & 7 H§;

=7 fafdres T fRffame ame = Rad
8. o UH, @M AR g Wl q1 Febal Harg
fqaxor orfSfem gen Sue Jiaifad farfrd
ARl & Truml & eTgwY dIR fhy MY g
9. g9 Ig Rurd o=a g o
(iii) oRaT Ttem & forw EARY SrftrmaH STFBRY
3R 49T o SFFAR ST 7Y AR FqEIpRIT
METH A, I A g9 U fhv § @ik 9
SEINSECE.
(iv) o P HTagR, S gIR T J oV U &,
Jop &Y arferal &b aeR 2
10. R I § of A9, 1 SR @I oivar AR
TSI ETPR G SRT SR 3ifarf oiar
TRI&T HFDI P I ¢
11. 89 I8 ff Rud oxa £ fo:
() 39 RO o WRqd JoiT U, ATH—gI o
§p o ikt T IR fIeRIORIT & ™y 2
(i) TR fAR 4 3R AR TRIe0 & MUR W

do gr1 fafy FufRa ogaR &7 afeal @
IRy 31l a1 T 2

TG GBI
HH IRRGLA T 105270W

v Rrar AregEn
greY

TFSEIdT |, 100919
ISISTET: 19100919AAAAAI6772

4es, 23 H3, 2019
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters:

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Act and the
Regulations framed thereunder.

9. We report that:

() We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for
the purpose of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory.

(i) The transactions of the Bank, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.

10. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit
and Loss Account comply with the mandatory
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

11. We further report that:

() The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of account and
the returns.

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Bank
so far as appears from our examination of
those books.

For JCR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.105270W

CA RACHITA SALHOTRA
PARTNER

Membership No.100919
UDIN: 19100919AAAAAJ6772

Mumbai, 23 May, 2019
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(2T 31.03.2019 1)
3
1. K0T
F) PR A i
G) T Al A 6,550,225,350
- TSI
%) TRDR 128,307,787
Q) I Al A
. SUER, S, SUBIRIT:
F) PR A
Q) 3T Al A
. 3 2T 465,062,828
. A SR g oar 631,065,338
2
1. ¥ & 9y iR
%) TTel @l ° 116,550
@) = ST @rdl § -
. e
- 2BUT QET 3
®) YRT i
W) YR P IIER 7,162,578,926
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ERCEIE 211,737,594
iy faer/dd Ay -
Q) Ugd AT T IR 267,531,703
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fAata e Afe
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(2T 31.03.2018 Y)
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6,932,011,546

128,307,787

951,143,165
585,967,085

8,597,429,583

116,549

8,116,580,978

238,400,353

242,331,703

8,597,429,583
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2019
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2019) (As at 31.03.2018)
3 3
LIABILITIES
1. Loans:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources 6,550,225,350 6,932,011,546
2. Grants:

a) From Government

128,307,787 128,307,787
b) From Other Sources - -

3. Gifts, Donations, Benefactions:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources - -

4. Other Liabilities 465,062,828 951,143,165
5. Profit and Loss Account 631,065,338 585,967,085

Total 7,774,661,303 8,597,429,583

ASSETS

1. Bank Balances:
a) In current accounts 116,550 116,549
b) In other deposit accounts - -

2. Investments

3. Loans and Advances:
a) In India - -
b) Outside India 7,162,578,926 8,116,580,978

4. Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes
Discounted, Rediscounted:
a) In India
b) Outside India

9. Other Assets:
a) Accrued interest on:
i) Loans and Advances 211,737,594 238,400,353
i) Investments/bank balances - -
b) Advance Income Tax paid 267,531,703 242,331,703
c) Others 132,696,530 -

Total 7,774,661,303 8,597,429,583
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i) Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and

other obligations

ii) On outstanding forward exchange contracts

iii) On underwriting commitments

iv) Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments

v) Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts

vi) Bills for collection
vii) On participation certificates

viii) Bills Discounted/Rediscounted

ix) Other monies for which the Bank is contingently

liable

Note:

& EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA 4

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year
(As at 31.03.2019)
3

Previous year
(As at 31.03.2018)

3

The Bank has established Export Development Fund in terms of Section 15 of Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 (The Act). In
terms of Section 17 of the Act, before granting any loan or advance or entering into any such arrangement, Exim Bank has to obtain

the prior approval of the Central Government.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Debasish Mallick
Deputy Managing Director

Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra
Dr. M. D. Patra

New Delhi, May 23, 2019
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Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Smt. Geetha Muralidhar
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

Shri Rajnish Kumar

As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(FCA Rachita Salhotra)
Partner
M. No. 100919



) 4

A

Rl Aafa-smarg is €

31 g, 2019 & FHTH I¥ P forw a1y 3FR g oan

3T YY

S

I o STRIT TRT

IR P folu Tmae=

Je-uF | 3AaRd 9y av

1. &1 SiR eer
®) KU UG U
@) fa/de 9y

2. fafer, e, Siepvst 3R hig

3. I I

4. Jo--u= DI o ot W g

anr

Y = o= T

qdact aut i ARG 3T /TS IR b UG Bl

PIRGECK

¢ fewett, 23 5, 2019

1E & oY iR ST &R |

sft QIR ufeersd
3T g5l [A]9Th

it dway wETa=

S1. U9, St U=

6

69,322,204

6

694,011,526

69,322,204

69,322,204

sft 3fds =HrFT
e Ao

sfereft it TRefeR
ot faeger foerdt ==

TR 99 i &t Fem R & STgaR

24,492,619
196,703
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555,196,969
3,143,189
114,545,618

672,885,776

39,642,000
74,903,618

114,545,618

663,567,960
4,697,714
4,620,102

672,885,776

114,545,618

114,545,618
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EXPENDITURE

1.
2.
£

Interest
Other Expenses
Profit carried down

Total

Provision for Income Tax
Balance of profit transferred to Balance Sheet

INCOME

1.

©

Interest and Discount:
a) loans and advances
b) investments/bank balances

. Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees

Other Income
Loss carried to Balance Sheet

Total

Profit brought down
Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier
years written back

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Debasish Mallick
Deputy Managing Director

Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra
Dr. M. D. Patra

New Delhi, May 23, 2019
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2019
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year
3

694,011,526

69,322,204

694,011,526

69,322,204

624,492,619
196,703
69,322,204

24,223,951
45,098,253

694,011,526

69,322,204

Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Smt. Geetha Muralidhar
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

As per our attached report of even date

For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(FCA Rachita Salhotra)

Partner
M. No. 100919

Previous year
3

955,196,969
3,143,189
114,545,618

672,885,776

39,642,000
74,903,618

114,545,618

663,567,960
4,697,714
4,620,102

672,885,776

114,545,618

114,545,618

Shri Rajnish Kumar
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Bengaluru - 560 001.

Ph.: +91 80 25585755/25589101-04 | Fax: +91 80 25589107
E-mail: eximbro@eximbankindia.in

CHANDIGARH

C- 213, 2™ Floor, Elante Offices,

Industrial Area Phase -1, Chandigarh - 160 002.
Ph.: +91 172 4629171-73 | Fax: +91 172 4629175
E-mail: eximcro@eximbankindia.in

GHENNAI

Overseas Towers, 4™ and 5™ Floor, 756-L,

Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002.

Ph.: +91 44 28522830/31 | Fax: +91 44 28522832
E-mail: eximchro@eximbankindia.in

GUWAHATI

NEDFi House, 4" Floor, GS Road, Dispur, Guwahati - 781 006.
Ph.: +91 361 2237607/609 | Fax: +91 361 2237701

E-mail: eximgro@eximbankindia.in

HYDERABAD

Golden Edifice, 2" Floor, 6-3-639/640, Raj Bhavan Road,
Khairatabad Circle, Hyderabad - 500 004.

Ph.: +91 40 23307816-21 | Fax: +91 40 23317843
E-mail: eximhro@eximbankindia.in

KOLKATA

Vanijya Bhawan, 4" Floor, (International Trade Facilitation Centre),
1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata - 700 016.

Ph.: +91 33 22833419/20 | Fax: +91 33 22891727

E-mail: eximkro@eximbankindia.in

NEW DELHI

Office Block, Tower 1, 7" Floor, Adjacent Ring Road,

Kidwai Nagar (East), New Delhi - 110 023.

Ph.: +91 11 61242600/24607700 | Fax: +91 11 20815029
E-mail: eximndo@eximbankindia.in

PUNE

No. 402 & 402 (B) 4 Floor Signature Building, Bhamburda,
Bhandarkar Rd., Shivajinagar, Pune - 411 004.

Ph.: +91 20 25648856 | Fax: +91 20 25648846

E-mail: eximpro@eximbankindia.in

London Branch

5™ Floor, 35 King Street,

London EC2V 8BB, United Kingdom.

Ph.: +44 20 77969040 | Fax: +44 20 76000936
E-mail: eximlondon@eximbankindia.in

Overseas Offices

ABIDJAN

5™ Floor, Azur Building, 18-Docteur Crozet Road,
Plateau, Abidjan, Cote d'Ivoire.

Ph.: +225 20 24 29 51 | Fax: +225 20 24 29 50
E-mail; eximabidjan@eximbankindia.in

ADDIS ABABA

House No. 46, Jakrose Estate Compound,
Woreda 07, Bole Sub-City,

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

Ph.: +251 118 222296 | Fax: +251 116 610170
E-mail: aaro@eximbankindia.in

DHAKA

Modhumita Plaza Concord, Floor 12, Plot No. 11,

Road No. 11, Block G, Banani, Dhaka - 1213, Bangladesh.
Ph.: +88 01 708 520 444

E-mail: eximdhaka@eximbankindia.in

DUBAI

Level 5, Tenancy 1B, Gate Precinct Building No. 3, Dubai
International Financial Centre, PO Box No. 506541, Dubai, UAE.
Ph.: +971 4 3637462 | Fax: +971 4 3637461

E-mail: eximdubai@eximbankindia.in

JOHANNESBURG

2" Floor, Sandton City Twin Towers East, Sandhurst Ext. 3,
Sandton 2196, Johannesburg, South Africa.

Ph.: +27 11 3265103/13 | Fax: +27 11 7844511

E-mail: eximjro@eximbankindia.in

SINGAPORE

20, Collyer Quay, #10-02, Singapore - 049319.
Ph.: +65 65326464 | Fax: +65 65352131
E-mail; eximsingapore@eximbankindia.in

WASHINGTON D.C.

1750 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1202,
Washington D.C. 20006, United States of America.
Ph.: +1 202 223 3238 | Fax: +1 202 785 8487

E-mail: eximwashington@eximbankindia.in

YANGON

House No. 54/A, Ground Floor, Boyarnyunt Street,
Dagon Township, Yangon, Myanmar.

Ph.: +95 1389520

E-mail: eximyangon@eximbankindia.in
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA
s, T Hed, 213 5T, 929 AR &= TFet, B IS, a3 - 400 005.
Centre One Building, Floor 21, World Trade Centre Complex, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai - 400 005.
& +91-22-22172600 (I +91-22-22182572 ccg@eximbankindia.in - € www.eximbankindia.in
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